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REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account)

Particulars Schedule

Premlums earned - net
{a) Premium 1
(b} Relnsurance ceded

{c] Reinsurance accepted

Sub Total

Income from Investments

{a) Interese, Dividends and Rent, - Gross

(b} Profit on sale/redemption of investments

le} (Loss on salef redemption of investments)

(d) Transfer/Gain on revaluation/change in fair value*
Sub Total

Cthe

T Inceme

(a) Contribution from the Shareholders® A {Hefer Schedule 16C - Note 25)
(b) Contribution from the Shareholders' Afc towards excess ouer allowed
axpenses under Expenses of management regulations (Refer Schadule 16C -

Note 41)

{c) Miscellaneous Income

Total (A)

Commission 2
Uperating Expenses related to Insurance Business 3

GST recovered en ULIP charges

Prawi

sion for Doubtful debrs

Bad debts written atf

Pravision for Taxation

Provisions {ather than taxatian)

{a) Fur diminutien in the value of investmente (Net}

(b} Provision for non-standard assets [ non-performing assets (Refer Schedule
16C - Note 12)

Total (B}

Benel

fits Paid (Net) 4

Interim & terminal benus paid

Chan

g€ in valuation of liability in respect of life policies

{a} Gross==

b} (Amount ceded in Reinsurance)
(€] Amount accepted in Reinswance
Total {C)

Total

(B+C)

Surplus/Deficit (D) ={4)-(B)-(C)

Appropriations

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account (Refar Scheduls 16C - Note 25 & Note 41)
Transfer to Other Reserves
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations

Total

o)

* Represents the deemed realised gain as per norms specified by the Authority.
**Represents Mathematical Reserves after allocation of pbonus

The break up of total surplus is as under:

Interim & terminal Bonus faid-
Allocation of Bonus to policyhoiders-
Surplus shown in the Revenue Account:
Total Surplus: ((a)+b)+ (e}

Significant Accounting Palicies and Notes to the Accounts 16

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Policyholders’ Revenue Account

—

eepak & Ascoej,
Accountants

For M, Bhaskara Rao & Co,
Chartered Accountants

{Registration No. 0004595) @

CA C.5, Subrahmanyam

For the year ended

March 31, 2021
(¥ '000)

51,160,297
{896,163)
50,264,134
8,623,672
12,804,800
(5,781,888)
25,454,349
41,100,933
1,785,000
37,502

22,062

93,209,631

2,936,483

5,875,661
579,248
196

504

9,392,092

For the year ended
March 31, 2020
(¥ '000)

39,428,225
(540,518)

38,887,706
7,269,160
7.459,697

{B,267,756)

{15,612,378)

19,151,277)

729,366

235,642

78,141

30(!7!,27!
2,245,352
5,250,696

571,500
511

187,500
8,255,559

20,536,662 17,226,978

46,040 17,668

59,518,308 3,599,325

(1,026,782) (430,873)

2= 79,074,228 20,413,098
88,466,320 28 668,657

R r——— e e e ——————
4,743,311 2,110,921

1,737,075 1.54%9 679

3,005,336 561,242
4,743,311 2,110,921

e e

46,040 17,668

541,201 609,070

4,743,311 2,110,921
—_— 3,330,647 2,737,659

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Partner Chairman
Membership no. . 027951 DiN : -//,DN—-'_'_—-’-
Flace : Place : Place :
Date + Date ; — Date ;
nuj Mathur

Managing Director & Chief Executive Gfficer

DiN : uosaao:/

L]
L m.g/‘

Chief Financial Officer
ACA : 098275

Vatsala Sameer
Coempany Secretary
ACS : 14813



Form A-PL
Canara HSBEC Oriental Bank of C Life | ce C
Registration Mo, 126; Date of Registration : May B, 2008

pany Limited

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Shareholders’ Account (Non-technical Account)
Particulars

Amaunt transferred from Policyhelders Accaunt (Technical Account) [refer schedule
16C - Note 25 & Note 41)

Linked Non Participating - Life

Linked Non Participating - Pension

Non Linked Non Participating-Pension

Nen Linked Vananle -Lifs

Non Linked Variable -Pension

MNon Linked Participating - Lite

Non Linked Nen Participating - Health

Income From Investments

(a) Interest, Dividends and Kent - Gross

(b) Profit on salefredemption of investments
{c] (Loss on sale/ redemption of investmenrs)
Other Income

TOTAL (A)

Expense other than thase directly related to the insurance business

Remuneration of MD / CEC over and above the specified Limit {refer schedule 16C -
Note 10}

Bad debts written off

Provisions (Other than taxation)

{a} Far diminution in the value of investments |net)

(b} Provision for doubtful debts

(€} Provisian far non-standard assets / non-perfor ming assets (refer schedule 16C -
Nate 12)

Contribution ta the Policyhelders Account (Technical Account) towards excess over
T P under Exg of management regulations (refer schedule 16C -

Note 41)
Linked Non Participating - Pension
Neon Linked Non Participating-Life
Neri Linked Non Participating - Health

Contribution to the Policyholders Accaunt (Technical Account) (refer schedule 160 -
Note 25)

Linked Non Participating - Pension

Non Linked Non Participating-Life

Non Linked Non Participating - Annuity

Non Linked Non Participating - Health
TOTAL (B)

Profitf (Loss) before tax
Fravision for Taxation (refer schedule 16C - Note 19)
Profit f (Loss) after tax

APPROPRIATIONS

(a) Balance at the beginning of the year

(B) Interim dividends paid during the year

€] Praposed final dividend

{d) Dividend distribution tax

lel Transfer to reserves) other accounts

Profit/ (Loss) carried forward to the Balance Sheet

Earnings per equity share

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Basie and diluted earnings per equity share {In absolute L4
Face value per equity share (In absolute 2}

significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts

Schedules refarred to harein form an integral part of the shareholders’ account

For M, Bhaskara Rao & Co,
Chartered Accountants
{Registration No. 0004595}

L\ CA C.5, Subrahmanyam
Partnbr A 9 Partner
Membership no,y 5tidas __— Membership nu, . 027951

L Acco
Flace : Place

Date Date

For the year ended For the year ended
Scheduls March 31, 2021 Ma 2020
(T '000) '000)
1,512,153 1,441,954
9,772 -
27,045 10,501
3,745 12,181
109,296 15,405
65,259 69,638
9,805 =
824,228 846,822
337,359 157.689
(571) -
2,898,991 2,554,190
3A 36.127 45,068
19,107 17,892
1,1B6
65 (82)
- 474,243
5,652 42,430
- 150,850
31,850 42,362
- 6,550
1,418,409 612,415
365,591 84,589
- 25
1,877,801 1,503,315
1,021,190 1,050,875
75,000 H
946,190 1,050,875
1,105,083 54,208
2,051,273 1,105 083
950,000,000 950,000,000
100 111
10.00 10,00
16
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors i
Chairman Director
DiN ; OIN =
Place : Place :
Dete ; Date ;

nuj Mathur
Managing Director & Chief Executive Gfficer

DIN ; TJOESQOD

kshay Dhand
Appointed Actuary
AT : 244

Flace :
Date :

Tarun Rustagi
Chief Financial Officer
ACA - 098275

K
Vatsala Sameer

Company Secretary
ACS : 14813



FORM A-B5
Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of C & Life | ce C

Registration No. 138; Date of Registration : May 8, 2008
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
Particulars

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shacehoiders Funds:

Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Credit/[Debit| Fair Value Change Account (Net)
Sub-Total

Borrowings

Policyholders* Funds:
Credit){ Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net)
Palicy Liabilities
Linked Non Participating - Life
Linked Non Participating - Pension
Non Linked Non Participating - Pension
Non Linked Non Participating - Lite
Non Linked Variable - Life
Non Linked Variable - Pension
Non Linked Participating - Life
Nen Linked Non Participating - Annuity
Non Linked Non Participating - Health
Sub-Total (Policy Liabilities)

insurance Reserves

Pravision for Linked Liabilities
Linked Non Participating - Life
Linked Non Participating - Pension
Add. Credit/ Debit) Fair Value Thange Account (net|
Add: Funds for Discontinued Palices

P

¥ Limited

(i} Discontinued an account of non-payment of premium

[ii} Others

Sub-Total (| for Linked L

Sub-Total
Funds for Future Appropriation
TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Investments
Sharenolners®
Palicyholders'

ASSETS held ta cover hinked labilites
Loans
Fixed Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances
Advances and Other Assets
Sub-Total (&)
Current Liabilities
Provisions
Sub-Total (8)

Net Current Assets (C) = (A -A|

Mizcellaneous Expenditure (To The Extent Mot Written OFf Or Adjusted)
Debit Balance In Profit And Loss Account (Shareholders’ Account)

TOTAL

Contingent Liabilities [Refer Schedule 16C - Nate 1)
Significant Acreunting Policies and Notes ta the Accounts

Schedules reterred to herein farm an iitegral pare of the Balance Shest

As per ourreport of even date

/ﬁ/L-:A_L:

v ‘
For Batra Doeepa "_\ Alticlates—— - For M, Bhaskara Rao & Co,

Chartered Accolian
{Registrati aLOpE40ar)

</ Partner

Place -
Date :

N
e, 2p. Place -
Date .

W Chartered Accountants
(Registrabian No. 0004595)

e ,E& C,S, Subrahmanyam

/' Membership ne. : 027351

Schedule at Maj March 31, 2020
(T ‘000) T '000)
s 9,500,000 9,500,000
6 3,301,273 2,355,083
{57,686) e e AL
— . 12,743597  ____ 11,889,413
7 =
10E.706 {249,972}
791,454 789,610
47,099 34,634
8,738,339 4,112,678
40,579,722 29,509,261
205,261 400,586
87,285 2,902,604
25,601,588 15,647,202
6,580,783 2,386,328
46,130 37,698
82,768,661 59,820,601
90,670,855 80,723,473
871939 922,587
18,932,312 (6,608,222)
6,537,777 5,482,153
84,405 73,830
117,087,288 81,553,821
199,974,655 141,124,450
5.406.725 2,401,339
21 957 252
] 12,083,641 11,150,098
BA 89,529,979 61.032.768
BE 117,097,268 B1.553.621
9 33,354 10.576
10 442,724 360,807
11 2,715,642 1,681,610
12 e
6,674 5.3 7
13 7,543,708 3.924.787
1s B —— 1 1 ¥ X ||
7.736,532 4,046,235
061,979 — 1307182
15 -
218,134,057 155415 357
16

For and an bahalf ef the Board of Directors

Chairman

DiN |

Place - . Place :
Date : Date ;

riuj Mathur

Managing Directsr & Chief Executive Officer
DIN nnsa‘;”/! . A
D2

Vatsala Sameer
Company Secretary
ACS : 14813

ay Dhand Tarun Rustagi
Appointed Actuary Chief Financial Officer
IAL- 244 ACA : 0GB275
Place :
Date :

v

Place ;
Date ;



Canara HSEC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Registration No. 136; Date of Registration : May B, 2008

RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT (CASH FLOW STATEMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

| Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers

Il Cash flows from investing activities

Il Cash flows from financing activities

Gross collections received as Premium & Deposits

Other receipts

Reinsurance payments
Expenses (refer note 1)
Benefits paid
Commission paid

G5T paid

Income Taxes Paid
Advances and Deposits

Net cash from operating activities

Purchase cf Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets

Investments
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments

Rents/Interests/Dividends received
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid mutual funds (Net) (refer note 2)

Loans against policies

Net cash (used in) investing activities

Proceeds fram issuance of share capital

Net cash from financing activities

IV Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase / (dacrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Break up as follows :
Cash (Including Chegues, Drafts and Stamps)

Balan

ces with Banks

Notes:
1] Includes amount paid towards Corporate Soclal Responsibility expenditure T 13,850 thousand
2] Net investment in money market instrument includes movement in net current assets

The above Receipts and payments account has been prepared a
statements and auditor's report of insurance companias) Regulati

Statements.

For Batra Deepak & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(RegistrationgNo,

CA AshisH Miteal
Partner |
Membership no. ; 511442

Place
Date -

Delhi

For M. Bhaskara Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. D0D4595)

s prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of financial

For the year ended
March 31, 2021
(T '000)

51,563,350
16,417

(132,887)
(5,698,814)
(19,106,689)
(2,788,486)
(473,084)
(57.636)

73,621
23‘395l 792

(214,313)
5,346

(147,548,496)

For the year ended

March 31, 2020
(T '000)

38,854,538
69,753

(39,455)
(4,793,004)
(17,753,807)
(2,276,704)
(547,849)

130,234
13,383,238

(301.813)
728

(129,004,177)

122,976,988 110,769,788
8,913,213 7,396,161
(6,471,572) {3,237.869)

(22,926) [5.64_§L

(22,361,760) (14‘382I32?t
1,034,032 (999,589)
1,681,610 2,681,199
2,715/642 1681610

22,862 10.105
2,692,780 1,671,505

\previous year ¥ 13,126 thousand)

ons, 2002 under the “Direct methed” in accordance with Accounting Standard 3 Cash Flow

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

[ ==

CA C.S. Subrahmanyam
Partrer
Membership no, : 027951

Place :
Date ;

Chairman
DIN :

nuj Mathur

DIN : 00584057

/W

Akshay Dhand
Appointed Actuary
1Al : 244

Place :
Date :

o

i ector
DIN N:

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Tarun Rustagi
Chief Financial Officer
ACA : 098275

\ Vs
s
Vatsala Sameer

Company Secretary
ACS : 14813




Canara HSBC Oriantal Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE -1
PREMIUM [NET OF GOCDS AND SERVICES TAX)

Particulars

First year premiums
Renewal premiums
Single premiums
Totzal Premium

Prernium ncome from business written :

in India
Quitside india
Total Premlum

Note: For accounting policy, refer schedule 16B - Note 3{a)

SCHEDULE- 2
COMMISSION EXPENSES

Particulars

Commission paid

Direct - First year premlums
« Renawal premiums
- Single prermiurns

Total {A)

Add : Commission on Re-insirance-Acgepted
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded
Net Commisslon

Break Uj: of the expenses (Gross} Incurred to procure businass:

Agents

Brokers
Corporate Agency
Bancassurance
Referral

Web Aggregator
Total (B)

Note: For accounting policy, réfer schedule 16B - Note §

For the year endad For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
€ '000) {066}
10,068,954 9,688,633
28,147,785 "24,150,854
_12:943,558 5,588,738
51,160,297 39,438,225
51,160,297 39,428,225
51,160,207 35,428,225
For the year ended For the year endad
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
®000) {2000}
2,023,654 1,563,594
779,572 630,417
133,257 51,341
2,936,483 2,245,352
2,036,483 2,245,352
9,133 1,178
14,036 2,293
11,913 12,079
2,883,871 2,227,145
17,530 2,657
2,936,483 2,245,352
mmm_




Canara HSBC Oriental Pank of Commerca Lifa Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE-3

OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars

Employees® remuneration and welfare benefits
Travel, conveyance and vehicls running expenses
Training expenses
Rents, rates ang taxes.
Repairs )
Printing and ‘swtionery
Communication expenses
Legal and professional charges
Madical faps
Auditors’ fees, expénses et
‘a} as audibgr*
b} as adviserorin any other capacity, in respaect of
{i) Taxation matters
(i} Insurance matters ]
{iti) Management services; and
c] in any othercapacity
Advertisement and pukilicity
tnterest and bank charges
Depreciation
Information technology and related expenses
Others ’
TOTAL

* Includes out of pocket reimburserments

SCHEDULE - 3A

EXPENSE OTHER THAN THOSE DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars:

Employees’ remuneration and welfare berefits
Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses
Repairs

Communication axpenses

Legal and professional charges

[nterest and bank charges

Informatian technology and related expenses

Corparate Sotial Respansibility expénses {rafer schedule 16¢ - Note 40}

Cthers

TOTAL

For the year anded For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
T '000) 2 'G00
3,451,678 3,013,282
135,148 161,250
117,600 237,849
377,634 230,879
22,518 28,102

13,610 22,786
359,649 210,594
129,627 112,664
44,868 38,025

4,249 4,616

350 350

1,300 440

379,502 511,868
60,938 57.976
124,925 84,708
436,792 347,468
204,373 187,259
5,875,661 _E'.'_ZEU.GQE

For the year ended For the year ended

Merch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

0G0y 000}

2,999 3,394

_ 29

- 2

2 3

76 in

910 720

10 23

13,850 13,126

18,280 27,600

"gs,;z‘: A5,068




‘Canara H5BC Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limitad
Schedules forming part of the Finandial Statéments for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE -4

BENEFITS FAID [NET]

Particilars

insurance- Claims
fa}) Claims by Death
(b} Claims by Maturity
{€) AnnuitiesfPensions payment
{d) .Other benefits
(i) Surrenders & others.
{ii} Heaith
(iii¥ Withdrawals
{ivi-Survival
{amount ceded in reinsurance):
(8} Claims by Death:
(b) Claims by Maturlty
Ach Annuities/Pensions payment
{d} Other benefits
Ameunt accepted in reinsurance:
(#) Claims by Death.
(o) Claims by Maturity
(€] AnnuitiesfPensions payment
{d} Other benefits
TOTAL

Benefits paid to claimants:
In India

Outside India

Total Benefits pald (Nét)

Note: For accournting policy, referschedule 168 -

For the year ended For the year ended.

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{Z poo) {000
3,152,149 1,973,768
390,833 232,818
182,491 80,332
14,693,315 8,749,231
604 2,250
2,5?6,6_69 6,409,110
224,430 326,791
(BB3,829) (547.342)
20,536,667 17,226,978
20,536,562 17,226,978

20,536,562 17,226,978

Note 5




Cenara HSBC Orlantal Bank of Commerce Life insurance Sompany Limited
Schedules forming part of the Fihancial Statements far the year endad March 31, 2021,

SCHEDULE -5
SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

Authorised Capital
1,200.000,00¢ {Fravious Year 1,200.000.000) Equity
shares of T 10 each )

issued Capltal. )
250,000,000 {Previous Year 950,000,000) Equity shares
of ¥ 10 each

Subscribed Capital
931,000,000 {Previous Year 950,000,000} Equity shares
of ¥ 10 each

Cailed/Pald up Capital
850,000,000 (Previous Year 850,000,000) Equity shares
of T 10 each

Less: Calls ynpaid

Add :-Shares forfeited {Amaount orlginally paid up)
Less: Par vatue of Equity Shares. bought back
Less: Preliminery ekpensas

Expenses including commissioi or brokerage on
Underwriting or subscription of shares

TOTAL

Ngtes:

As at March 31, 2021

T'o0q)

12,000,000

9,500,000

9,500,000

8,500,000

9 B0DQ,B00

T ———

As at March 31, 2020

T '000)

12,000,000

9.500.000.

‘8,500,000

%,500,000

9,500,000

1} Of the above 484,500,000 ecquity shares {previous year 484,500.000 equity shares} of 710 each are held by Canara Bank and its

nominees, belng the holding Campany.

2) Refér Schedule 16C - Note 44 for detalls of Merger of Banks

SCHEDULE — 5A

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certlfied by the Management]

Sharehalder

Fromoters
~ Indian
- Foreign
COthars
TOTAL.

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2021

Number of

Shares % of Holding
703,000,000 74%
247,400,000 26%
350,009,000 100%

Hurmber of

Shares % of Holding
703,000,000 4%
247,000,000 26%
950,000,500 100%




Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of the Financial Statemants for the year ended March 31, 2021,

SCHEDULE -6

'RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
(¥'000} {2 *000)
Capital Reserve - -
‘Capital Redemption Reserve - -
Share Premium 1,250,000 1,250,000
Revaluation Reserve : i
General Reserves - -
L.ess: Debit balance In Profit and Loss Account;. if any - .
~ Less: Amount ulilized for Buy-back - -
Catastraophe Reserve - -
Other Reserves - -
Bélance of profit in Profit and Loss Account 2,051,273 1,105,083
TOTAL. 3,301,273 2,355,083
SCHEDULE - 7
BORROWINGS
Particulars As at March 31, 2621 As at March 31, 2020
(¥ 000) ®'00c)
Debentures/ Bonds - -
Banks - -
Financial institutions: - -
Others - .
TOTAL




Conara HSRC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited ) o
Schedules forming part of the Finandal Statements-for tha year ented March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE -

INVESTMENTS- SHAREHOLDERS!

‘Particulars As at March 31, 2031 AS al March 31, 2020
(X '030) [\ T
LONG TERM IHVESTMENTS
1, Gewernmant Securitles & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds incuding Treasury Bllls 3,000,796 2,809,522
2., Other Approved Securiles 2A77.552 1,537,012
3. Other Approved Invastments
{a} Shares . o
(aa) Equity (refer nota 3) 156,814 434,330
{thj Preference - -
(b} Mutual Funds - -
(£] Derivative Instruments - -
(di Debenturas! Bonds 133,139 1,451,286
(e} Gther Securities e B
1 Subsidiaries ) . -
(9} investment Properties-Real Estate {refer note-43 278,030 -
4, imvestments Ininfrastructure and Soclal Sector )
(a) Debenturés/bonos 3,856,204 3,932,736
5. Dther Investments (Other than Approved Investmenis)
{a] Debentures/Honds {refer note 5) . - 50,000
Sub Total ’ 5872545 9,614,888
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Govarnment Securities & Ghngt..Guarantaed Bancls'lncluﬁll_lg Treasury Bllj7 424,255 696,962,
2. Other Approved Securitles 24,950 4,333
3. Other Approved {mvestments
(al Shares
{aa) Equity - -
{bb) Preférence - .
{b) Mutual Funds - .
fc} Derlvative Instrurments - -
{d) Debentures f Bonds 199,707 155,019
(e} Othar Securitles
{aa) Fixad Deposits _ - 74,628
) (bt} Raverse Repo / Tri Party Repo investments. 1,212,143 146,105
{f) Suhsidiaries ’ ) i - -
{ul Invasteent Propertles-Real Estate - -
4. investments In Infrastruchire and Soclal Sector
la) Debentures/ Bonds . - 248,165
5. Other Investmants (Other than Approved investments)
{a) Debentires/ Bonds Sp.bog -
Sub Tetal 2,211,096 1,335,212
‘Gfand Total 12,603 641 11‘150!33
Aggregats amount of Investmients atheér thari listed equity securites and derpiative instruments 12,083,641 11,150,098
Atgregate market value of Investments othar than listed equity sacurities and detlvative Instrumenks- 12,316,520 11,736,584
Motes:
Particidars _ AS At Merch 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
1) Ifvestments I Subsidiary, Holding Company, Joint Venture & Assoclates at cost - -

2} investrionks r'n_ada out.of Catastrophe reserve is T Wil {Frevious Tenrt Mil)

3} Includes s in acditional Tier & (A71} Bonds ratad AA+ amounting T.156,814 [in '080) ({Previous Year €434 320 {in 0001 .

43 Investment Properties-Real Estate represents \nvestrent in.*Real Estate Javestment Trusts" {REITS) amounting T 278,030{In "000) (Pravlous Year 2 Hil)
S1:Refer Schedule 26¢ - Néte 12 for proviston for han performing assets,

6).Far accounting polcy, refer Schedgle 168 - Note 8

ip




Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limtted

Schedules ferming part of the Finandal Statements for the year ented March 33, 2021

SCHEDLLE - BA
INVESTMENTS- POLICYHOLDERS"
Particulars
LONG TERM |NVESTMENTS
1. Gavernment Securities. & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds Including Treasury Bllis
2.-0ther Approved Securlties

2, Other Approved investments
{a) Sharss. )
{aa) Equity (refer note 3}
{b} Preference
{b} Metual Funds
{c} Derivative Inskrurients
{dy Debentufess Bonds
{2} Other Securities
{f} Subsidiaries
(g} Investment Properties-Real Estate [refer pote 4}

4. Investments In infrastructure and Soclal Sector
{2) Equity '

(b) Debentures/Bands

{¢) Infrastructure Investment Trusts {InyiT)

%, Other lavastments (Other than Approved Mvestroants)
fah Equity

(b} Debentyres/Bonds

Sub Tokal

-SHORT TERM ENYESTMENTS
1. Government Securities & Govt. Guaranteed Bonds |acluding Treasury Blils’
"2, Cther Approved Securitles

3. Other Approved Investmants
{a) Shareg
{da} Eguity
{bk) Preference
). Mutual Furds
€Y Crerivative Instruments
1d) Debentures j Bonoy
Ae).Other Securities
{aa) Reverse Rapo { Tri Party. REpD Inyestments
{1 Subskiiaries '
g} Investment Proparties-Real Estake

4. investmants In infrasbructura and Soclal Sectar
ta) Debenturesf Bonds

5. Dthar Invastmants (Other than Approved thvestmarits)
Sub Fotal

Grand Total

Aggregate amaunt of Invesiments ofher than tisted equity securities and derivative- fnsteuments
Aggregate market value of lnvestments ether thar listed equity securities and dardvative instruments.

‘Hotes:
Partculars .
1} Investments I Subsidlary, Holding Company, Jatnt Venture & Associates at cost

24investmants inade ot of Catastrophe reserve is% NI {Previeus Year T Nil)

Aa at March 31, 2021

st March 31, 2020

(€ '000) {€7000)
29,135,885 19,547,467
16;378,136 10,653,805

540,760 1.075,979
16,026,416 B,522,6B8

202,898 -

- 28,006
26,206,013 18,542,795
260,296 18,495
23.367. .
951,263 .
83,835,035 58,508,830
28,461 394,850
74,956 74,003
199,311 494,893
4,881,607 1,110,184
710,558 149,998
_ & 854 655 2,223,938
! 85,579,929 ELBa57o0
59,460,863 60,423,816
93,775,637 §4,559,349

AsatMarch 31,2021 A st March 31, 2020

3 Incluges Invesémentin additianat Tier 1 (ATI) Bonds rated AR+ amounting 7 495,060 {in 000} (Previous Year T 495,043 (ip '000Y)

4} imvestment Properties-feal astate réprasents investrnant in “Aeal Estate uvestment Trusts®

5) For scocounting policy, rafer-Schedule 168 - Nate B

{REITs).amounting ¥ 202,898 fIn '000) (Previaus Year ¥ NI}
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Canara HSBC Qriantal Bank of © 2 Lifel 2 y Linited

$chedules formlag part of the Financlal Statements for the yoar enund March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE - 5B
ASSETS HELD TU COVER LINKED LIABILITIES
Partkulars
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1, Govemment Securities & Gavt, Bonits Including Treasury Bills
2. Other Appeoved Securitlas

3. Other Approved Investments
{a) Shares
{3a) Equity
ibb) Preference
{l) Mutual Funds
i} Derlvative Instrumemts
{dy Dehanturesf Bonds
{€} Other Seturitles
ift Subsidiaries
1g} Inirestment: Preperties-Real Fstate

-&. Invaskmants in Infrastructure ant Soclal Secwr
1) Equity
1B} Debestures/Bonds

5. 0eher | ts ICther than App: I
{2 Equity ’
iB) Passivaly Managed Equity ETF
i} Debenteres/ Bonds frefer note 4)

Sub Total

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

-1 Government Securitias. & Govt. Suaranteed Bonds Inchiding Treasury Bills
-2, Qther Approved Sacirlttes

3. Other Approved Inves mants
{a} Shares.
(aa} Equity
{bb} Preference
(b} Mutual Furds
<} Derivative tastruments
) Debentures/ Bonds
(&) Dther Securitiés.
[4a) Revarae Repo / Trl Party R.epo Investments
[bb) Commarcisl Fapers
[ee} Fird Deposite
{dd) Gther Met Current Assebs {rafer nate 4}
[} Subsidiaries .
\a} Investment Properties-Aeal Estate
4, 1 In {nffa and Sockal Sartor
{a) Debentures/ Bonds

3_{ther Investmants (Cthar than Appm-ad Invastments

{3) Debenturasf Bonds
Sub Totnf
Grand Total
tof] others than listad equity securities and darvative instrumiants

Aggregale market value of Investraents other than listed equity securities and derfvative Instnuments

Hotes:

Partieu|ars

1} investments it Subsidiary.. Hptding Compony, Joint venture & Associates at cost
Inesstment In Nor Convertible debenturas of Can Fin Homes Limited

2} Investments made outat Catastraphe reserve is ¥ Mil iPraviaus Year F Wi
3} Far accounting policy, eafer Sehiduls 16E - Mote &
4) Reter Scheduie, 16C - Note 12 for provislon for non perorming assets,

As at Mareh 31 2021

As at March 31, 2020

000 (X000
13,640,626 12,685,140
1764,214 1,203,318
60,427,969 34,285,388
3,104,252 2,801,534
3.795.335 3,508,687
7.602,504 7,799,525
- 3,065,533 3,397,316
N 7,196,742, 3.522.311
- 112,500
101 577,475 £9,315,629
6,549,005 5,576,342
513,740 B3L.974
356,705 200,264
4,918,430 3.0084,722
- 147,427
. 90,000
1,803,000 1,843,990
1.165,824 654,473
gsee .
15,519,613 12,738,192
117,047,260 BLES3 821
48,908,151 40,362,521
48,908,151 40,362,521
A2 ot March 33, 202) a . 2020
50,000 50,600
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Canara HSBC Qrigntal Bank of Commerce Life insurance Company Limited )
Schedules loriminig part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE - 9
LOANS
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 . As at March 31, 2020
(¥ '000) {2 '000)
SECURITY:-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Securad
{@) On mortgage.of property
{aa) In India -
{bbj Gutside indgia - -
(b} On Shares, Bands. Govt. Securities - .
(£} Loans against polficies 33,354 10,576
{d) Others - -
Unsecured . -
TOTAL _ 333R4 10,576
BORRDWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION'
(a¥ Central and Stata Governments - -
(b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -
(c} Subsidiaries . -
{d) Companies - -
{e} Loans. against poficies 33,354 10,576
{f) Others - -
TOTAL 33 354 10,576
PERFODRMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION S
{al Leans classified as standard
{aa) InIndia 33,354 10576
{bb} Outside india - -
ib} Nonsperforming loans less provisions
(aa) In India - -
(bb) Qutside ndia - -
TOTAL : . 33354 10,578
MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
{a) Short Term . -
{B) Long Term 33.354 10,576
TOTAL 53[354 16,576
-Nates:

1) Short term loans include those which have residual maturity within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet. Long tarm Joans are the.

loans other than short term.loans,
2) For accpunting policy, refar schadule 168 - Note 8(e)
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Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commsree Life Insurance Company Limited _
Schedules forming part of the Financist Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE- 11.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Particulars

Cash (including cheques drafts and stamps)
Bank Balances '
(a) Deposit Accounts
(aa) Shortterm (due within 12 month of the date of
oalance sheet)
{bE) Others
{b) Current Accounts
(€Y Cthers
Money.at Call and Short Matice,
{&) With Banks
{b} With ather Institutions
Gthers
TOTAL

Bajances with non-scheduled banks are Nit

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
In Indiza '

Dutside India

TOTAL

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

T 000) T000)
22,862 10,105
2.692,760 1,671,505
-2.715.!%&3_ 1,681,610
2,715,642 1,681,610
2,715,642 1,681,610
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Canara HSBC Griental Bank of Commarcs Lifs Insurance Company. Limited

Schedules forming part of the Finandal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDLULE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

Particulars

ADVANCES

Reserve deposits with ceding, campanies

Application mioney for Investments

Frepayments _

Advances to Directors/OHicers

Advance tay paid and toxes deducted at source (Nebof provision for taxation)
Othiers (includes vendor and.trave! advances) - Gross '
Less: Provision for Doubtful Balances

Nex

TOTAL [A)

OTHER ASSETS
Incoma acoried on invesiments .
Ouestanding Pramiums
Agents’ Salances
Foraign Agencigs' Balances
Due fram other entities carrying on‘instrance business (including reinsurers}
Due from subsidiaries/ holding. company
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
Others
Refundable Sacvrity Depasits {Gross)
Less: Frovision for Doubtiut Balances
Met
Goods and Service Tar Unutilised Cradic
Derivative margin receivable (refer nate 1§
Redemption Recmivable against ipvestments {refer note 2}
Uess 1 Provislon for non-standard assets ! non performing assets
Net
Trade Recelvabie
Dividend Receivably
Asset heid far Unclaimed Liabilities
Inéorre accrued dn Undaimee fund
Tatal Unclaimed Assets {refer note 2)
Qthars misc,
TOTAL (B)

TOTAL (A+B)

Notas: . .

1) Refer Schedule 16C - tote 15 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2) Refer Schedule 16C - Note 12 for pravision 1or non parfarming. sssets
3} Refer Schedule 16C - Note 37 far Uinclaimed amount of Poltcyhalders:

As at March 31, 2021

T000) (€ B00)
112 840
42,059
e (6,212 .
36.743

T T {49,587

1,803,553
1049028
59
358,725
79,550
{2,919
76,632
113,843
49,363
850,000
___ [850,000)
) o5
77,103 .
5533 -
82,636
95,783
3,809,724

AL at March 31, 2020

T Re00) ETT)
71,384
83
171,803
{6067 _
167,916
e 239:203
1,679,492
1,111,735
1
158,160
T eas
{2,802
€0,519
125,611
26,500
850,000
{850,000}
e 97,177
84,918
5.504
9,512
33,512
3,432,524
i8I LB07
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{anara HSBC Orental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

SCHEDULE — 13
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Partlculars

Agents® Balances .
Balances due to other insurance companias
Ceposits held on re-insurance ceded
Fremium received in advance
Unaliocated premium
Sundry creditors
Due to subsidlaries/ holding company
Claims Qutstanding
Anndities Due
Due to Directars/Officers
Others:
Due'to policyholders* funds
Premiumy/. proposal deposits to be refunded
Payable for Investments Purchased
Derivative Liability trefer note 1)
Unctaimed Amouit of the Pelicyholders
Income accruad on Unclalmed fund
Tatal Untlaimed Liability (refer nate 2)
Accrial for expenses
GST payable.
Others. (includes statutory dues payable and payables to

Provislon for non-standard assels / non performing assets (refar

hote 3j
TOTAL

Notes:

1} Refer Schedule 16C- Note 18 for nature & terms of derivative contracts
2) Refer Schedidla 16C - Note 37 for Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
3) Refer Schedule 16C.- Note 12 far provision for not perfarming-assets

SCHEDULE —14
FROVISIONS
Particulars
For taxation (less advance tax and taxes deducted at source)
For proposed dividends
Far dividend distribution tax:

Others: ]
For employee beaefits (refer schedule 16C - Note 30)
AL

SCHEDULE - 15

MISCELLANEGUS EXPENDITURE
{to the extent not written off or acjusted)

Farticulars
Discounit Allowed in Issue of shares / debentures

Others
“TOTAL

As at March 31, 2921

1% 0G0} {* oo

320,380
115,423

39,498
256,148
185

3,242,407

816,351

334,057

498,492

42,280
77,103
5,533

22.636

1,227669

361,620

156,560

50,000

7,543, 7

175.8€0
193,224

As-at March 31, 2021
x 000

Ag at March 31, 2020
iT'Go0) {000

172,315
75411

23,687
179,579
36,335

874,689

497,925

96,097

312,195

14,736
84,918
5,594

60,512

L173.771.

204,341

123,134

30,000

Y7L 5

As at March 31, 2020
feg0a)

121,448

121 448

AZ gk March 31, 2020
{000

17




Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of Financial Statements for the year anded March 31, 2021

Schedule 16: Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

A COMPANY INFORMATION

Canara H3BC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insuranze Company Limited (‘the
Company’), a joint venture between Canara Bank (51%), HSBC Insurance {Asia-
Pacific) Holdings Limited (26%) and Oriental Bank of Commerce (23%) was
Incorporated on 25™ September; 2007 as a company under the Companies Act,
1956. Pursuant t¢ the amalgamation of Oriental Bank of Commerce with Punjab
National Bank, its 23% stake in the Company stands fransferred ta Punjab
National Bank, with effect from April 01, 2020 (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 44),

The Company is licensed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India {(‘IRDAI'} for carrying on life insurance business in India. The Company
commenced operations from 16" june 2008, The Company carries on business in
the areas of life insurance, pensions and health insurance, The business spans
across individual and group platform, offering participating, non-patticipating,
unit linked, @nnuity and variable insurance products.

The Company is covered under Sec 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(appointment of Statutory Auditors) since it is indirectly controlled by the
Government of India through its shareholding in Canara Bank and Punjab National
Bank (Refer Schedule 16C - Note 44}, ’

S SIGNIFICANT AC NG | S

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been preparad and presented under
the historical cost convention unless otherwise stated, on the accrual basis of
accounting, in accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Reguiations, 2002, the provisions of
Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance Regulatery and Development Authority (IRDA)
Act, 1999 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, various
circulars/guidelines Issued by IRDAI and accounting standards raferred to unhder
the Companies Act, 2013 (section 133 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounti_ng Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016) to the extent applicable, as amended from time to time and in the
manner so required as per the generally accepted accounting principles in India
{GAAP) and the practicés prevailing within the insuranee industry in India. The
significant accounting policies followed are consistent with those foilowed in the
previous year, unless otherwise stated,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in confermity with generally accepted

accounting principles in India requires Company’s management ('management’)
‘to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses for the year, reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosure relating to contingent liabilities as on the balance sheet. date, The
estimates and assumptions. used in the accompanying financial statements are
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Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of Financial Staterents for the year ended March 31, 2021

based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstancas up
to and as on the date of the financial statements. Actual resuits could differ from
the estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Revenue recognition
a} Premium Income

Premium of non-linked business is recognised as income (net of Goods and
Services Tax {("GST")) when due from policyholders, where the grace period (as
per the product terms & conditions, as approved by IRDAI} has not expired. For
unit linked business, premium is recognised as income when the associated units
are created/ allocated. In case of variable insurance products and other fund
based group preducts, premium is recognised as income o the date of receipt of
funds.

Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as income when such policies are
reinstated.

Products having regular premium paying plans with limited premium payment
term and/or pre-determined policy term are treated as regular business with due
classification of premium into first year and renewal. Premium income on
products other than aforesaid is classified as single premiurm.

Top-up premium paid by the unit linked policyholders” is considered as single
premium and recognized as income when the associated units are created /
allocated.

b) Income from Linked Business

Fund management charges, administrative charges, maortality charges and other
charges as per the product features are recovered from linked funds in accordance
with the terms and conditions of policies and are recognised when due and
recoverable. Allocation charges are recovered when associated units are created /
allocated in accordance with the terms and conditions of policies.

Goods and Services Tax (“GST”) recovered on above Unit Linked charges are
shown under "Goods and Services tax ("GST"} recovered on ULIP charges" in the
Revenue account as required by IRDAI guidelines.

c) Income from Investments

Interest income on investments is recognised on accrual basis. Dividend Iincome is
recognised on ‘ex-dividend’ date in case of listed equity shares and when the right
to receive dividend is established in case of unlisted equity shares, if any.

Accretion of discount and amortisation of premium to the face value in respect of
debt securities, for other than linked assets, is recognised over the holding/maturity
period on a straight-line basis and is adjusted against interest income,

In case of discounted instruments, the difference between the face value and book

value is accreted over the life of the instrument on a straight line basis and
recognized as interest income,
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Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commaerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules forming part of Financial Statements for the year endsd March 31, 2021

The realised gain or loss on sale of linked assets is the difference between the sales

consideration and weighted average book cost.

The realised gain of loss on sale of debt securities in case of non-linked assets is
the difference between the sales consideration and the weighted average accreted

famortised cost.

The realised gain or loss on sale / redemption of equity shares / mutual funds /
Infrastructure Investment Trusts (invITs) / Real estate investment Trust (REIT) /
Additional Tier | Bonds in case of hon-linked assets is the difference between sales
consideration and weighted average book cost. In respect of non-linked assets, the
praofit .or loss includes the accumulated changes in the fair value praviously

recognised under “Fair Value Change Account™,

sales consideration for the purpose of realised gain or (oss is net of brokerage and

taxes, if any.

The unrealised gains and losses on linked assets are recognised in the respective

funds' revenue agcount.

Lending Fee, net .of brokerage, on Equity shares lent under Security Lending and
Borrowing (SLB) transactions is recognised on accrual basis under the straight line
method on the entire tenure of the contract in the respective funds. In case if the
securities are re-called prior to the end of the contract term o if the SLB position is
closed out in the exchange due to & corporate action, the unamortized lending fee,

net of the fees to be paid on recall, is transferred to the funds’ revenue account.

d} Others

Policy reinstatement fee is recognised on receipt basis, in accordance with the

terms and conditions of policies.

Interest on loans against policiés is recognised on an accrua’basis.

4. Relnsurance Premium

Re-insurance premium ceded is accounted on due basis in accordance with the

treaty or in-principle arrangement with the re-insurer..

5. Benefits paid (including claims)

Claims costs consist of the policy benefit amount and claim settlement costs,
where applicable. Death claims and rider claimz are accounted for on receipt of

intimation up ta the balance sheet date,

Survival benefit claims, annuity claims and maturity c'airds are accounted when

these become due,

Surrenders and withdrawals (net of charges) under unit linked policies are
accounted for when associated units are cancelled. Under non finked policies,
these are accounted for when the intimation for the surrender is received and

accepted up to the balance sheet date,
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In case of Unit-Lirked insurance products having the feature of wajver of the
balance future premiums on the death of the life proposer. the entire future
premiums waived are recognised as liability under ti.e benefits paid on the
occurrence of death of the life proposer. When the subsequent modal premium
becomes due, the said premiums are funded by reduc.ng the aforesaic liability
and the premium income is recognized for the same.

Repudiated claims disputed before judicial authorities are provided for/ disclosed
as contingent liability, based on management prudence, considering the facts and
evidences available in respect of such claims.

Re-insurance recoveries on ¢laims are accounted for, in the same accounting
period as the related claims.

. Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs {such as commission, medical examinacion fees etc.) are costs
which vary with and are primarily related to acquisition of Insurance contracts
and are expensed off in the period in which they ark.incurred. Recavery. on
account of clawback of the commission paid, if any, in future is accounted in the
year in which its recovery is due,

7. a) Actuarial liability valuation

The value of liabilities, for policies in force and policies in respect of which
premium has been discontinued but liability exists as on reporting date; ‘is
determined in accordance with insurance Regulatory and Deavelopment Alithority
of India (Asseéts; Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life fnsurance Business)
Regulations, 2016, Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and other relevant regulatiors issued by IRDAI, as
amended from time-to time, the Actuarial Practice Standards {APS 2 and APS 7)
issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India and generaily accepted actuarial
principles in India. T

A brief methodology for calculating the actuarial liability is given balow:

* The policy liabilities are valued on policy by policy basis, Le, each policy is
valued separately,

* The linked portion on unit-linked policies is determined by multiplying the
number of units in various unit-finked funds with the Net Asset Value per unit
as at the valuation date, )

* The non-unit liability of unit-linked policies and lisbility fer non-linked policies
(other than fund based group products and one year resjewable group term
assurance plans) is determined using the prospective gross premium
valuation methodology. '

*+ For one year renewable group term assurance g'ans, the liability is

determined using the unearned premium method or prospective gross
premium valuation methodology, whichever leads to.a higher reserve,
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*» In case of fund based group products, the liability is determined on the basis

of scheme account value allowing appropriately for the interest declared or

guaranteed.

* In cdse of Variable group insurance products, the liability is calculated by
projecting the account value of the relevant scheme till the end of the current
quarter using the guaranteed interest rate declared at the beginning of the
quarter and then discounting this value to the valuation. date using the gross

expected return after applying an appropriate margin for adverse deviation.

The Company also holds additional aggregate risk reserves (such as Incurred But
Not Reported Reserves, Closure to. New Business Reserves, Free-Lock Reserve
etc.} to aliow for-the risks that cannot be attributed to specific policies or lines of
businesses. Significant assumptions relating to policyholders’ Hahility are.

disclosed in Note 2 of Part C of this schedule.
Change in actuarial liability is cha rged to the Revenue account.

b) Funds for future appropriations

The Funds for Future Appropriations represents the surplus which is yet to be

appropriated to policyholders / sharehoiders, in the participating segment.

Transfers to and from the fund reflect the excess or deficit of income over
expenses and appropriations in each accounting period arising in the participating
policyholdars® fund. In respect of participating policies, any allocation to the
policyholder would alse give rise to a shareholder transfer in the required

praportion,

8. Investments

Investments are made and accounted for in accordance with the Insurance Act,
1938, as amended by the Insurance Laws: {Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2018,
Invéstments - Master Circular issued by IRDAI in May 2017 , Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companijes) Regulations, 2002, Investment Policy of the
Company and various circulars and notifications issued by the IRDA!l in this

tontext, as amended from time to time..

Investments are recorded on trade. date at cost, which includes brokerage and

related taxes, if any and excludes Pre-acquisition interest accrued, if any.

Broken period Interest paid/received is debited/ credited to interest receivable

account,

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-bonus date’, Rights

entitlements are recognized as investments on the ‘ex-rights date’.

a} Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date and
investments made with the spacific intention to dispose off within twelve maonths:
from the baiance sheet date are classified as short-term investments. All other

Investments are classified as long-term investmenits,
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Investments are specifically made for policyholders and shareholiders and held in
separately maintained accounts., The income relating to these investments is

recegnised in the respective policyholder and shareholder account.

b} Valuation - Linked Funds

Listed equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock exchange (NSE) as the primary

exchange and Bombay Stock exchange {BSE) as secondary exchange in line with

the IRDAI guidelinés for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price of the
primary stock exchange. (National Stock Exchange, NSE}). In case the equity
shares are not listed/ traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued on
the clesing price of the secondary stock exchange (Bombay Steck Exchange,
BSE). Unrealised dgains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenhue

account.

Mutual funds

Mutual Fund units are vaiued at the previous day net asset value. Unrealised

gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue account,

Additional Tier 1 (Basel HI compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

AT-1 bonds are valued at prices arrived from the CRISIL Bond Valuer on yield to
first call basis. Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’

reveniue atcount.

Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs)

Units of ETFs are valued in line with the equity shares and are valued at the
closing NAV of the particular scheme on NSE, in case the scheme is not listed/
traded on the National Stock Exchange, it is valued on the cfosing price of the
secondary stock exchange (Bombay Stock Exchange, BSE), In case the ETF is not
traded on any day, real time NAV as published by the Asset Management
Company (AMC) is considered for valuation. Unrealised gains and losses .are

recegnized in the respective funds’ revenue account.

Infrastructure Investment Trust (InviTs) / Real estate investment Trust {REIT)

InVITS/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the closing price
of primary stock exchange (NSE) and if it is not available on Primary stock
exchange, then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InviTs/RET is not
traded either on the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day,.
then latest quoted price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted
price should not be later than 30 days, Where market quote is not available for
last 30 days, the units shall be valued at the latest NAV (not more than. 6 months
old) as published by the Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust,
Unrealised gains and [osses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenua

account.
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Debt securities

Central & State Government securities are valued as per CRISIL Gilt prices and

other debt securities are valued at prices arrived from the CRISIL Bend Valuer,
Unrealised gains and losses are recognized in the respective funds’ revenue

account,

Discounted money market instruments {treasury bills, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper and Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)) are valued at accreted cost. The
difference between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of the

asset, on a straight line basis.

Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost till maturity.

c) Valuation — Non-Linked Policyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Fund

Equity shares

The Company has selected National Stock exchange (NSE} as the primary
exchange and Bombay Stock exchange {BSE) as secondary exchange in line with

the IRDAI guidelines for Equity valuation.

Listed equity shares are valued at market value based on the closing price at the
primary stock exchange (National Stock Exchange, NSE). In case the equity
shares are not listed/ traded on the National Stock Exchange, they are valued .on
the closing price at the secondary stock exchange {Bombay Stock Exchange,

BSE).
Mutual funds
Mutual Fund units are valued at previcus day net asset values.

Additional Tier 1 {Basel Hl compliant) Perpetual Bonds (AT1 bonds)

AT-1 bonds are valued at prices arrived from the CRISIL Bond Valuer on yield to

first call basis,

Unrealised gains and losses on equity shares, mutual funds, AT1 bonds, InviTs
and REITs are taken'to the "fair value change account” and carried férward in the

balance sheet.

Infrastructure Investment Trust (InviTs) / Rea! estate Investment Trust (REIT)

InvITS/REITs are valued in line with equity shares and valued at the clesing price
of primary stock exchange {NSE} and if it is not available on Primary stock
exchange, then secondary stock exchange (BSE). In case the InviTs/REIT is not
traded either on the Primary or the Secondary Stock Exchange on any given day,
then latest quoted price on exchange shall be considered however the last quoted
price should not be later than 30 days, Where market guote is not available for
last 30 days, the units shall be valued at the latest NAV (ot more than 6 months

old) as published by the Infrastructure Investment Trust / Real Estate trust,

Debt securities

All debt securities, including Government securities are considered as ‘held to
maturity’ and accordingly stated at cost, subject to accretion/ amortisation of the

discount/ premium on a straight line basis over the period of maturity / holding.
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Discounted money market instruments (treasury bilis, certificate of deposits,
commercial paper, Tri-Party Repo (TREPS)) are valued at accreted cost. The
difference between the face value and book value is accreted over the life of the
asset, on a straight line basis,

Fixed deposits and Reverse repo are valued at cost. till maturity.
d) Derivative Instrument

Certain Guaranteed products offered by the company assure the policy
holders a fixed rate of return for premiums to be received in the future and
the Company is exposed to interest rate risk on account of re-investment of
interest & principal maturities at future date and Guarantee risk on premiums
from .already written policies. IRDAI master circular for Investment
Regulations, 2016 sllows insurers to deal in rupee denominated interest rate
derivatives: to hedge the volstility of returns from future fixed income
investments, due to variations in market interest rates,

A forward rate agreement (“FRA") is a forward contract to hedge the risk of
movements in interest rates. The Company is using FRA instruments to hedge
Interest rate risk arising out of premiums from already written policies and re-
investment risk of interest & principal maturities at future date.

The Company has well defined Board approved Derivative Policy and Process
document setting out the strategic objectives, risk measures and functioning
of the derivative transactions as per the hedging strategy. The Company is
following hedge accounting for all derivative transactions. -

For Cash Flow Hedges, hedge effectiveness is ascertained at the time of
inception of the hedge and periodically thereafter.

= The portion of fair value gain / loss-on the Interest Rate Derivative that
is determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in
appropriate equity account i.e. ‘Hedge Fluctuation Reserve’,

* The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of such instrumerits
is recognised in the Revenue Account in the periad in which they arise.

* If the hedging relationship ceases to he effective or it becomes
probable that the expected forecasted transaction will na longer occur,
hedge accounting is giscontinued and the cumulative gains. of losses.
that were recognized earlier in Hedge Fluctuation Reserve shall be
reclassified to the Revenue Account.

Recognition of Derivatlves in Balance Sheet

* Initial Recognition: All derivatives are initially recognised in the Balance
sheet at their fair value, which usually represents their cost. Any fair
value gain or loss on the date of inception of the transaction is
recognized in Revenue account with a corresponding adjustment in the
value of derivative asset or liability.
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Subsequent Recognition: All derivatives are subsequently re-measured
at their fair value; with the method of recognising movements in this
value depending on whether they are designated as hedging
Instruments and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. In case the
Hedging Instrument is found effective; then the movement in fair value.
gain or loss is directly adjusted in to Hedge Fluctuation Reserve with a
corresponding adjustmant in the value of derivative asset or liability. In
case the Hedging Instrument is found ineffective, the ineffective
portion of the change in fair value of such instruments is. recognised in
the Revenue Account in the period in which they arise, All derivatives
are carried as assets when the fair values are positive and as liabilities

when the fair values aré negative,

e} Loans against policles

Loans against policies are valued at the aggregate of book values (net of

repayments) plus capitalized interest and are subject to impairment, if any.

f) Impairment of investments

The. Company assesses on each Balance Sheet date, whether impairment other

than temporary has occurred in its investments based on its investment policy.

An impairment loss shall be recognized as an expense in Revenue / Profit and
Loss Account to the extent of the difference betweéen the re-measured fair value.
of the investment and its acquisition cost as reduced by any previous impairment

loss recognised as expense in Revenue / Profit and Loss Account.

However, at the Balance Sheet date if there is any indication that a previously
recognised impairment loss no longer exists, ‘then such loss is reversed in

Revenue / Profit and Loss Account and the investment is reinstated to that extent.

g} Provision for Non Performing Assets {NPA)

All assets where the ihteresl:’ and/or installment of principal repayment remains
overdue for more than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are classified as NPA in
the manner required by the IRDAl regulations on this behalf and adequate

provisions are made.

h) Transfer of investments

Transfer of debt securitias from Shareholders’ to Non-Linked policyholders” fund is
transacted at the lower of net amortised cost or prevailing ‘market value. Inter
fund transfer of securities within the unit linked funds are carried at prevailing

market value.

9. Fixed assets, Intangibles and Impalrment

a} Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss, if any. Cost includes. the purchase price and any cost directly attributable to
bring the asset o its working condition for its Intended use, Subsequent
expenditure incurred on existing fixed assets |s expensed cut except where such
expenditure increases the future economic benefits from the existing assets. Any
‘additlons to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining useful

life of the original asset.
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Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each
balance sheet and the cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use as on

such date are disclosed under capital work-in-prograss.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method (SLM) basis; pro-rated from the
date of being ready for its intended use. The Company uses depreciation rates
equalto or higher than the rates prescribed under Schedule il of the Companies

Act, 2013, based on management’'s assessment of the estimated useful life for

each class of asset as mentioned hercunder:

Nature of Assets Useful Life
Information Techrology &
Commuriication Equipment — End 3 Years.

user devices:

Information Technology & _
Communication Equipment - Server | 6 Years
and nektwork related davices

Furniture & Fittings 10 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Leasehold Improvements subject to maximum of 5 Years

Over the period of lease of the premises

Vehicles* 5 Years

¥ For these class of Assets, based on internal and 7 or external assessment / technical
evaluation carried out by the management. the management believes that the useful lives
as mentioned above best represent the useful life of these. respective assets, however

these are lower than as prescribed under Part C of Schedule If of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on internal assessment carried out by the management, the residual value

at the end of life for all the categories of assets is very negligible and hence

considered to be nil. Individua! assets costing ¥ 5,000 or less are depreciated in

full in the year of purchase.

b} Intangibles

Intangible assets are reported at acquisition cost with deductions for accumulated

amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Cost relating to development of software are capitalised and amortised on a
straight' line basis over a period of four years or the period of the useful life,

whichever is lower, from the date of being ready for its intended use. Significant

improvements to software are capitalized and amortised over the remaining
useful life of the original software if it is probable that such expenditure will

enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally

assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and

attributed to the: asset reliably.
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10,

11.

¢} Impairment of assets

The management assesses on an annual basis, whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying value.
exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the:
continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be
expensed Is determined as the excess of the carrying amount over the higher of
the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above. If at the balance
sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no
lenger exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at
the recoverable amount, subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

Forelgn currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are translated at the year-end rates. Non-monetary items, which- are measurad in
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange gains or losses arising on
settlement of transactions ahd on account of the year end translations are
recognized either in the Revenue Account or Profit and loss account, as the. case
may be.

Taxation
8) Direct Taxes (Current tax and Deferred tax)

income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the year
determined in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax
charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between
accounting income and taxable income for the year).

Provision for current income tax is made based on the estimated tax liability
computed as per the method prescribed under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for life
insurance companies and is based on the surplus or deficit disclosed by the
actuarial valuation made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938,

The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assels are récognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantivaly
enacted by the balance sheet date. The tax effect is calculated on the

accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting pericd based on

prevailing enacted regulations.

A deferred tax asset i5 recognised only to the extent there is a reasonable.

certainty of realisation in future. However, where there is carried forward
business loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there
Is viitual certainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and written up / down to reflect the amount that is

reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.
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b} Indirect Taxes (Goods and Services Tax (*GST"))

The Company claims input tax credit of Goods and Services Tax on the input
goods and services, which is set off against Goods and Services Tax liability on
the output services. Unutilised credit, if any, is carried forward for utilization in
the future periods to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can
be realised in future.

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
cbligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
determinad based on the management's estimate of the amount required to
settle the obligation, at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise
from past events, but their existence or otherwise would be confirmed by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more. uncertain future events not whally
within the control of the Compary or present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to -settle the abligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount of the abligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither accounted nor disclosed.

13. Operating Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantiafly all the risks and rewards
of ownership over the leased term are classified as operating leases. Operating
lease rentals are recognised as an expense over the lease period.

14. Employee Benefits
a) Short Term Emplovee Benefits

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering thé service are
classified as short-termi employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
performance bonus and incentives etc. are recognized in the period iri which the
employee renders the related service. All short term employee beriefits are
accounted for on an undiscounted basis.

b} Post Em t Benefils
Defined Contribution Plan
Provident fund Is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions as required

by the statute to Government provident fund are charged off as an expense to
Revenue account and Profit or Loss account when due.
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Further the Company for certain employees contributes to Nationa! Pension
Scheme which is managed and administered by pension fund managemerit
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority
('PFRDA’}, Contribution made to National Pension Scheme is charged off as an
expanse to Revenue account and Profit or Loss account when due,

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity liabllity is a defined benefit scheme and is wholly funded. The Company
accounts. for the liability for future gratuity benefits based on an actuarial

‘valuation using projected unit credit method. The Company makes contribution to

a Gratuity Fund administered by trustees,

¢} QOther Emplovee Benefits

The Company accrues the liability for compensated absences based on the
actuarial valuation as at thé balance sheat date conducted by an independent
actuary using projected unit credit method.

Long term incentive plans, deferred bonuses and leng term association rewards
are other long term employee benefits and are accounted for based on actuarial
valuations at the year end conducted by an independent actuary using projected
unit credit method.

Gain cr {oss arising from change in actuarial assumptions/experience adjustments
is recognised in the Revenue account and Profit or Loss account for the period, in
which they emerge, for all employee benefits.

Segmental Reporting

In accordance with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 as amended fram time to time
read with Accounting Standard 17 on "Segmental Reporting” notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and rules there under, the Company has
classified and disclosed segmental information separately for Shareholders’ and
Policyhoiders’. Within the Policyholders’, following primary business segments
have been classified and disclosed:

Linked Non Participating - Life

Linked Non Participating - Pansion

Neon Linked Non Participating - Pension
Non Linked Non Participating - Life
Non Linked Variable - Life.

Mon Linked Variable - Pension

Non Linked Participating — Life

Non Linked Non Participating — Annuity
Non Linked Non Participating - Health.

The Company operates only in india, therefore the. same is considered as one
geographical segment. The accounting policies used in segmental reporting are
same as those used in the preparation of the financiai statements.
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16.

17.

The allocation of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities to the business
segments, for shareholders and policyholders’, is done on the following basis:

* Revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, which are directly attributable
and identifiable to the business segments, for shareholders and
pelicyholders’, are allocated on actual basis. :

* Revenue, assets and liabilities, which are not directly identifiable, are
apportioned to the various business segments based on relevant drivers like:

> Gross written premium '

Commission

Benefits paid

Actuarial reserves etc.

vVYVYy

» Expenses, which are pot -directly identifiable, are allocated to the various
business segments, for shareholders and policyholders, after considering the
following:

» Cost centres as identified by the. managernent
- Distribution channel ievel used for the business segment

Weighted new business premium income

Number of new policies / lives added

Number of policies / lives in force

Funds under management

Commission etc,

VY VYYY

Unciaimed amountof policyholders

Pursuant to IRDAI Master circular {Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders) circular
no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020, the Company has
created a single segregated fund to manage all unclaimed monies.

Unclaimed amount of policyholders’ liability is determined on the basis of NAV of
the units outstanding as at the valuation date,

Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders and unclaimed amount of
policyholders’ liability are considered as Curfent Assets & Current Liabilities, and
disclosed in Schedule 12 “Advances and Other Assets” and Schedule 13 “Current
Liabilities” respectively.

Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders is accreted to the unclaimed fund
and is accounted for on an accrual basis, net of fund ‘management charges,

Amounts remaining unclaimed for a period of 10 yeafs together with all

respective accretions are deposited into the Senior Citizen Welfare Fund (SCWF}
as per the requirement of the regulations.

Provision for doubtful debts

The Company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for
doubtful deposits, advances and others receivables.
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18B. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to aquity
shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year adjusted for the effects of all difUtive potantia) equity shares.

19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash’ equivalents for the purpose of Receipts ard Payments Account
comprises of cash and cheques in hand, bank balances, daposits with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or fess, '
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C

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent Liabilities.

& “000)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
1 Partly paid-up investments (refer note 1) - -
2 Underwriting commitirients outstanding - -
Claims, other than against policies, not ; .
3 acknowledged as debts by the Cempany ) 227 160
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the - -
4 Company 5,050 2,550
Statutory demands/ liabilities in dispute, _ -
> _not provided for (refer note 23 1,513,100 1,434,919
5 Reinsurance obligation to the extent not ' ) ]
provided for in accounts
7 Others _
&) Claims against policies (refer note 3} 335,423 229,652
Total 1,853,800 1,667,281

Note-1: The Company does not have any partly paid-up investment except for
investment in partly paid-up bonds wherein the amount of comimitment made and
outstanding as at vear end of ¥ 1,620,000 thousands {previous year ¥ 1,840,000
thousands) have been disclosed under note 5 of Schedule 16(C) - Commitments
made and outstanding for Loans, Investments and Fixed Assats,

Note-2: Statutory demands / lizbilities in dispute represent various servicé tax
demands raised and includes interest and penaity. The Company has appealed
against these and believes that these demand should get dropped in due course.
Hence, the Company has disclosed the above as a contingent liability and has not
created any provisions against the same. . )

Note -3: Represents claims made against insurance policies pending litigation.

(a} Actuarial Assumptions

Ass_umpti'ons used in the valuation of the actuarial liabilities are determined as an
estimate of the future based on past experience and Jjudgment about their long term

level at the date of valuation with margins for adverse deviations. A brief of the

assuniptions used in actuarial valuation is as below:

Interest Rate: The best estimate interest rate assumptions are based on a weighted
average return of the actual locked in yields on the existing fund and the expected
yields on the future net cash flows. The valuation rate of interest is subsequently
derived by reducing these for margins for adverse dewviations from 10% to 22.4%
{previous year 10% to 25%).
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Mortality Rate: The mortality rates used for assurances at2 based on the published
“Indian Assured Lives Mortality Table (2012-14) Ultimate” {JIALM 2012-14) {previous
year [ALM 2012-14). The best estimate rate for unit lipked business ranges from
40% to 96% of IALM 2012-14 mortality tables (previous year 54% to 96% of IALM
2012-14)}. For conventional business, it ranges from 22% to 263% of |ALM 2012-14
(previous year 18% to 167% of JALM 2012-14). The valuation mortality assumptions
for life assurance products are based on increasing the best estimate rates by a
margin for adverse deviation of 10% to 30% depending on the segment and product
(previous year 10% to 45%). The valuation rortality assumptions for health
assurance products are based on decreasing the best estimate rates by a margin for
adverse deviation of 20% (previous year 20%).

The mortality rates used for annuities are based on the published "Mortality for
annuitants - LIC (@) (1996-98) ultimate” table (previous year - Mortality for
annuitants — LIC (a) (1996-98) uitimate). The best estimate rates used for annuities
are 70% of LIC. (a} (1996-38) table (previous year - 70% of LIC {a) {1996-98) table).
The valuation mortality assumptions for annuities are based on decreasing the best
estimate rates by a margjn for adverse deviation of 20% (prévious year 20%) in
addition to applying some mortality improvement factors to the rates.

Morbidity Rates; The morbidity rates used for health ‘d@ssurance are based on the
published CIBT93 “Critical fliness Basic Table 1993“ {previous year — CIBT93), The
best estimate rates ranges from 3% to 100% of CI8T93 depending on age and cover
chosen {previous year 3% to 100%). The valuation morbidity assumptions for health
assurance products are based on increasing the bast estimate rates by a margin for
adverse deviation of 30% (previous year 30%).

Expenses: Best estimate maintenance expenses are derived at the levels such that
when used for projecting expense recoveries. based on the Jong term bustness plan,
result in- reasonable expense break-even year and mijnimize projected over-runs.
The valuation expenses have been derived by increasing the best estimate
assumptions by a margin for adverse deviation of 10% (previous year 10%).

The additional maintenance expenses expected to be incurred by the Company prior
to reaching expense break-even have been reserved for explicitly as a “cost gap
reserve” as part of the additional aggregate reserves, '

Inflation: The valuation expense inflation assumption has baen fixed at 4% (previous
year 5%} for all the products, .

Lapses/Pald-ups/Surrenders: The best estimate assumption for lapse/paid-
up/surrenders ranges between 0% to 30% (previous year 0% to 30%) in first year;
and from 0% to 45% in subsequent years (previous yéar 0% to 45%). The valuation
lapse assumption has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation which
ranges between positive 30% to negative 30% {previsus year positive 30% to
negative 100%) depending cn the product.

Revivais: The best estimate revival assumption ranges from 0% tc 100% (pravious
year 0% to 100%), depending on the year in which the policy lapsed / paid-up and
the duration elapsed since the policy lapsed / paid-up. The. valuation revival
assumption has been further adjusted by a margin for adverse deviation of positive
30% (previous year positive 30%). '
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(b} Freelook Reserves:

The Free look cancellation reserves are determined by multiplying the total new
business premium corresponding to Unit Linked, Traditional as well as Group
business {excluding the fund based products) received in the last 15 days of the
month corresponding to the reporting date by an appropriate free look percentage

rate (based on a prudent value of the recent past experieuce).

The free look percentage rate used is 2.9% (previous year 2.4%) for individual
business and 1.1% (previous year 0.9%) for Group business.

(c) Actuarial liability valuation:

The valuation of actuarial liabilities for policies in force and policies in respect of
which premium has been discontinued but liability exists as on the reporting date

has been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary,

{¥Q00)
: As at As at .

Particulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020 | Movement
Policy Liabilities ) :
Linked Non Participating — Life 791,454 789,610 1,844
Linked Non Participating — - : .
Pension 47,009 34,634 12,465
Non Linked Non Participating - : . _
Pension 8,739,339 4,112,678 4,626,661
jon Linked Non Participating - 40,579,722 29,509,261 | 11,070,461
Non Linked Variable — Life 295,261 400,586 (105,325}
“Non Linked Variable - Pefsion 87,285 2,902,604 {2,815,319)
Non Linked Participating - Life 25,601,588 19,647,202 5,954,386
Non Linked Non Participating —
Annuity 6,580,783 2,386,328 4,194,455
Hggih:nked Nen Participating - 46,130 37.698 8,432
Total Palicy Llabilities ( A ) 82,768,661 59,820,601 22,948,060
Provision for Linked Liabilities
Linked Non Participating - Life 90,670,855 80,723,473 9,947,382
Linked Non Participating - 91 g :
Pension 871,939 922,587 {50,648)
Add: Credit/(Debit) Fair Valus _ : - : _
Change Account (net) 18,932,312 (6,608,227} 25,540,534
Funds for Discontinued Polices
Discontinued on account of
non-payment of premium 6,537,777 6,442,153 95,624
Qthers 84,406 73,830 10,576
Total Linked Liabilities { B ) 117,097,289 81,553,821 35,543,468
Total (A + B} 199,865,950 141,374,422 58,491,528
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The Bonus te participating policyholders, as recommended by the Appointed
Actuary, has béen included in the change in valuation of liabilities (Cost of Bonus for
current year ¥ 541,291 thousanids, previous year X 609,070 thousands).

{d) Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA):

Based on thé recommendation of Appointed Actuary, un-appropriated profits are
held in the Balance Sheet as Funds for Future Approptiations (FFA). The balance of
FFA on participating business as at March 31, 2021 is Z 5,406,725 thousands,
(previous year ¥ 2,401,389 thousands).

3. Solvency Ratio

As at the end of March 31, 2021 the Company has a solvency ratio of 327%
{previous year 365%) as against the required ratio of 150%.

Solvency ratio has been stated on the basis of computation certified by Appointed
Actuary and it excludes inadmissibie assets as required by the IRDA (Assets,
Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Insurers) regulations, 2016 and directions received
from IRDAI from time to time.

4. Percentage of risks.retained and risk reinsured

i (2 000)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
: ' Sum at Risk % . Sum at Risk %
Individual Business : .
Sum at Risk Retained 414,933,401 54% | 360,070,289" 57%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 352,171,339 46% | 267,107,176 - 43%
Total individual Business. | 767,104,740 100% | 627,177,465 100%
Group Business
Sum at Risk Retained 1,051,828,206 68% | 514,029,177 651%
Sum at Risk Reinsured 487,131,117 32% | 332,477,740 39%
Total Group Business 1,538,959,323 100% | 846,506,917 100%

5. Commitments made and outstanding for Loans, Investments and Fixed Assets
Estimated amount of capital commitments made and outstanding at year end for
fixed assets (net of capital advances) to the extent not provided for amodints to
¥ 47,542 thousands {previous year¥ 77,121 theusands),

Commitments made and outstanding for investments are ¥ 1,620,000 thousands
{previous year ¥ 1,840,000 thousands) and for loans are ¥ Nil (previous year T Nil).
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6. Encumbrance of assets and assets deposited under local laws
The assets 6f-the Company are frea from al| encumbrances except to the extent of
assets or monies which are required to be deposited as margin contributions for

investment trade obligations or as mandated by the courts of law.. Details of such
assets are given below:

a) Assets deposited with NSE Clearing Limited {NSE Clearing) and Indlan Clearing
Corporation Limited (iCCL)

Fixed deposits amounting to T Nil (previous year ¥ 74,628 thousands) have been
deposited with NSE Clearing and ICCL towards margin reguirement for equity trade
settlement. )

b) Assets deposited with Clearing Corporation of Indla Limited (CCIL)

Details of amount/securities deposited under Tri-party Repo segment (TREPS) are as

below: _
(T°000)
As at . As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
' Amortised . Amortised
Market Value Cost Market Value Cost

Cash 100 100 600 B00
Government’ . _ _
Securities 77,352 74,574 54 987 50,664

¢) Deposits made under local laws

The Company has deposited ¥ 5,261 thousands (previous year ¥ 2,781 thousands)
with various judicial forums / courts for filing of -appeals / revisions in 7 cases
(previous year 6 cases). Out of these 7 cases, in one case, a fresh revision is being
filed and the rest 6 are pending adjudication before the respective judicial forum /
courts.

There are no other assets required to be deposited under any local laws or otherwise
encumbered in or outside India as at March 31, 2021.

7. Restructured Ajséets

There are no assets including loans subject to re-structuring (previous year- Nil),

8. Operating Lease Commitments.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 19 on Leases, the details of ieasing
arrangements entered into by the Company are mentioned below. '

The Company has entered. into agreements in the nature of lease or leave and
license with different lessors or licensors for office premises and motor vehjcles.
These are in the nature of operating lease, Some of these |ease arrangemaents
centain provisions for renewal and escalation. There are no restrictions impeosed by
lease arrangements nor are there any cptions given to the Company to purchase the
properties and the rent is not defermined based on any cantingency.
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The operating lease rentals charged to the Revenue Account during the year and
future minimum lease payments urider non - cancellable operating leases as at the

Balance Sheet date are as follows:

(X '000)
‘Particulars 1 For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Lease rental charged to Revenue 210 g9,
Account 159,082 149,852
X '000)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Lease obligation for: .
- Not Later than one year . 43,996 71,012
- Later than one year but not later
than five years 36,965 28,966
- Later than five years - -

9. Claims outstanding

As at March 31, 2021, there were no such claims (Previous year - 1 claim) which
remained settied but were unpaid for a period of more than six months.

10. Managerial Remuneration

.'

The appointment and remuneration of managerial persanne! is in accordance with

the requirements of Section 34A of the Insurance A
Insurance Laws (Amendmaent) Act, 2015) and has been

details of the manageHial remuneration are as follows: .

ct, 1938 (amended by the
appreved by the IRDAI. The

(T ‘000)
. Mr. Anuj Mathur
Particulars For the year ended { For the year ended
_ March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salary and Other Allowances 32,386 30,276
Contribution to Provident and .
ather funds 1,083 1,954
Value of Perquisites 638 662
Total 34,107 32,892

Expenses towards the gratuity and leavé encashment provisions are determined on

the basis of an actuarial valuation for the Com

not been considered in the above information.

Managerial remuneration in excess of

thousands) is charged to the Sharehoiders’ account.

pany as a whole and accordingly have:

the limits prescribed by IRDA| (¥ 15,000




Canara HSBC Qriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedules Forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

11.

12.

‘Segment Reporting

As per the reguirements of Accounting Standard 17 “Segmental Reporting” read in
conjunction with the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
of Insurance Companies} Regulations, 2002, the Company is required to prepare a
segment wise financial statement. The same is detailed as Anhexure 1.

The Company follows policy, duly approved by its board, for allocation of its
Operating Expenses amongst shareholders' and different lines of business { business
segments.

Investments p

All ‘investments are made in accordance with the provisions of the insurance Act,
1938 (as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015), insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Reguiations, 2016,
Investments - Master Circular issued by IRDAI in May 2017 (as amended fram time
to time). ’ .

The Company is not helding any non performing investments other than those
disclosed below. Further, during the financial year 2020-21 no additional
investments have been classified as non-performing. Below mentioned investments
have already been provided for full during the previous yedrs, therefore there is 7 Nil
charge during the current year to Profit & ioss Account and Ravenue Account on
account of these non-performing investments,

(X "000)
As at March 31, 2021
Gross. Amount ‘Refer note-1)}
Issuer name / Asset Shareholders' funds. Policyhaldars’
type - - funds
Schedule 8 | Current Assels Schedule 8B
{Refer (Refer Tatal (Refer
note-2} note-3) note-4)
Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services _ :
Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 156,000
Non Convertible .
Debentures - - i 75,000
IL & FS Financlal Services Ltd
Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 50,000
Non Convertible -
| Debentures 50,000 -1 50,000 37,500
{3l Gross amount 50,000 850,000 900,000] 312,500
NPA Provision . _ _
created 50,000 850,000 900,000 312,500
(B}
Book value after :
provision {C = A-8 - - yo- -
J .
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{T '000)
As at March 31, 2020
Gross Amount (Refer note-1)
Issuer name / Asset ‘Shareholders’ funds PO"Cf};h%ldel‘S'
type ' nds.
Schedule 8 | Current Assets Schedule 8B
{Refer (Refer Total (Refer
note-2) note-3) note-4)
Infrastructure Leasing and Financial Services
Commercial Papers - 600,000 600,000 150,000
Non Caonvertible .
Debentures ) ) j 75,000
IL & FS Financlal Services Ltd
Commercial Papers - 250,000 250,000 ‘50,000
Non Convertible -
Debentures 50,000 - 50,000 37,500
I‘f?' Gross amount 50,000 850,000 900,000 312,500
NPA Provision _ _
created 50,000 850,000 900,000 312,560
(B}
Book value after
provision - - - -
{C=A-B) . '

Note-1: In view of the downgrading of the credit rating of the said securities below
investment grade and default in payments. of the dues, the Company has classified
its entire exposure in IL&FS group as non-performing in financial year 2018-19. In
line with its accounting policy and regulatory guidelines and based on prudence,
Company has provided provisions as shown above.

Note-2: Investments are disclosed under Schedule-8 (Investments ~ Shareholders")
and corresponding NPA provisions are disclosed under Schedule-13 (Current
Liabilities}.

Note-3: Redemption receivable and corrasponding NPA provision is disclosed under
Schedule-12 (Advances and Other Assets),

Note-4: Investrients, redemption receivable and corresponding NPA provisiors are
disclosed under Schedule 8-B {Assets held to cover Linked Liabilities).

13. Value of unsettied contracts relating to Investments
Value of contracts in relation to investments, for:

(@) Purchases where deliveries are pending - ¥ 1,116,650 thousands {previous year
¥ 2,037,984 thousands). '

(b} Sales where payments are overdue ~Nil (previous: year Nil}.
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14, Historical Cost aof Investment

The historical costs of those investments whose reported value is based on fair

value are:
(X '000)
Asat As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars Reported Historical ‘Reported " Historical -
value Value' value Valug
Investments - _ _
Sharehoiders 434,844 492,540 434,330 400,000
{Schedule 8)* ) N
investmerits - N
Policyholders 1,027,321 946,742 1,142,480 1,404,541
{Scheduie BA)*
Assets held to cover | - _
Linked Liabilities 115,294,288 | 96,305,121 | 79,709,831 86,092,941
{(Schedule 8B)

* Representing Equity, Liquid Mutual funds, additionai Tier 1 Bonds {AT1},
Infrastructure Investment Trusts {InvITs) and Real Estate Investment Trust{REITs)
15, Disclosures regarding Repo/Reverse Repo transactions

As required by circular No. IRDNF&I!CIRf[NV!250}12f2012 dated 4th Dec 2012 issued
by IRDAI, details on participation in Reverse Repo transactions are detailed as

under:
(T '000)
For the year ended March 31, 2021

. . Minimum Maximum | Daily average | Outstanding

Particulars outstanding | outstanding | outstanding | as on March
during the during the |- duying the 31, 2021
year year - Jear

Securities sold under repo ) )
i Government
securities - - - -
ii Corporate’ Debt . : } .
securities
Securities purchased under reverse repo
i Government : . ;
securities -] 11,717,000 5,831,051 11,121,417
ii Corporate Debt } . ) .
securities
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& '000)
For the year ended March 31, 2020

. Minimum Maximum | Daily average | Outstanding

Particulars outstanding | outstanding | outstanding | as on March
during the during the during the 131, 2020
year year year

Securities sold under repo
i Government
securities - ) - -
ii Corporate Debt _ _ _ )
securities -
Securitles purchased under reverse repo
i Government : :
securities - 6,956,500 3,513,395 4,376,928
ii Corporate Debt i i} } .
securities

16. Processing of Unit Linkéd Applications recelved on 31% March

17,

The Company has complied with the guidelines under Point 5 of Schedule | to
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations,
2016 governing the applicability of the NAV for the protessing of the Unit Linked
applications received on the last business day of the Financial Year.

Revaluation of Investment Property

The Company does not have any Investment in real estate property and hence noe
revaluation is required. However, Company have investment in Real Estate
Investment Trusts (REIT) of T 480,928 thousands as at 31 March 2021 {(Previous year
¥ Nil) which- has been disclosed as part of the Investment Property as per IRDAI

circular IRDAVCIR/F&I/INV/056/03/2016-17.
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18. Nature and terms of outstanding derivative contracts

a) Faorward rate Agreement

(X '000)

s,
No'

Particuiars

For the year ended
__March 33, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Total notional principal amount of
forward_ rate agreement
undertaken during the vyear
{instrument-wise)

a) 7.62% Gsec 15-5ep-2039

1,071,990

b) 6.83% Gsec 19-Jan-2039

815,050

¢} 7.40% Gsec 09-Sep-2035

1,114,260

d) 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033

1,172,270

e} 7.16% Gsec 20-5ep-2050

734,240

fy 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033

1,067,590

Total

4,907,410

1,071,990

Total notional principal amount of
forward rate agreement
outstanding as at end of the year
(instrumeant-wise)

a) 7.62% Gsec 15-5ep-2039

912,640

1,071,990

b} 6.B3% Gsec 19-Jan-2039

819,050

-

¢} 7.40% Gsec 09-5ep-2035

1,114,260

d) 8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033

1,172,270

e) 7.16% Gsec 20-5ep-2050

734,240

f) 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033

1,067,590

Total

5,820,050

1,071,990

Notional
forward
outstanding
effective’
date

amount of
rate agregment
and not  ‘highly
as at Balance Sheet

principal

Mark-to-market valug of forward
rate agreement outstanding and
not ‘highly effective* as at
Balance Sheet date

Loss which would be incurred if
counter party failed to fulfil their
ob!igation under agreements
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b) The fair value mark to market {MTM) gains / {losses) in respect of forward rate

(X '000)
S. ; _ For the year ended | For the year ended
No. | Hedging instrument March 31,2021|  March 31, 2020
1. | 7.62% Gsec 15-Sep-2039 {9,531) {14,736)
2. | 6.83% Gsec 19-Jan-2039 7,402 -
3. { 7.40% Gsec 09-Sep-2035 (7,856) -
4, |8.24% Gsec 10-Nov-2033 {26,830) -
5. | 7.16% Gsec 20-Sep-2050 1,618 -
6. | 7.57% Gsec 17-Jun-2033 (7.083) -
Total (42,280) {14.736)
€) Movement in Hadge Reserve {Realised / Unrealised) )
_ _ X '000)
g For the year ended For the year ended
N.O Hedge Reserve Account March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
) Realised | Unrealised | Realised [ Unrealised
Balance at the beginning
L | of the year " 12,089 - h
Add: Changes in falr value
2. | Guring the yaar 4,052 11,987 - 12,089
Less: Amounts reclassified
3. | to Revenue /Profit & Loss 1 - - -
Account
4 | Balance at the end of the 4,051 24,076 . 12,089
year
d} Counter party wise Details
_ (¥ '000)
Ss. . For the year ended | For the year ended
No, | Farticular March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
1. | Name of counterparty Cradit Suisse A.G. | Credit Suisse A.G.
2. | Hedge Designation Cash flow Hedge Cash flow Hedge
Underlying being hedged Sovereign Bonds Sovereign Bonds
3. e Forward Rate Forward Rate
Derivative Agreement. Agreement
Credit exposure
4. | (1) Current Credit Exposure 14,398 2,072
(ii} Potential Future Credit
Exposure 108,312 24,640

-agreement outstanding as at the Balance Sheet date is stated below:
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19, Taxation

20.

The taxable- profits. of a life insurance company are required tec be computed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 44 read with the ruies contained in the
First Schedule of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company has brought forward
business losses from previous years amounting to ¥ 453,236 thousands {Previous
Year ¥ 1,355,235 thousands) which has been set off against current year’'s taxable
profits and provision for tax amounting to ¥ 75,000 thousands (previous year — ¥ Nil)
has been computed accordingly, The Company does not have ‘any timing difference
{between accounting income and taxable income) and hence no deferred tax has
been recognized in the financial statements,

Sector wise break-up of policies issued during the year is as follows:

Percentage of business sector-wise

Rural Sector
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Padlculars Number of | NeWw Business Number of New Busnngss

Policles Premium Policies Premium

{T'000) ' (T “000)
Total business 179,815 23,034,045 149,876 15,275,160
Rural sector 59,244 2,748,913 44,431 1,971,548
As % of total business 32.9% 11.9% 29.6% 12.9%

The Company has issued 32.9% of its total new policies sold during the year in the
rural sector (Previous year 29.6%) (against a minimuim requirement of 20%
{previous year 20%) as per IRDAI {Obligations of Insurers to Rural and Social sectors)

Regulations,

2015.

Social Sector

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Particulars | Number | Number of New Number | Number of New
' Business Business
Pol?gle's 9;{3:5 Premium Pol?gles gi:-\?:sp Premlum
' {* "000) ' ' (T ‘000}
Total o1 _ j
business 179,815} 4,899,511} 23,034,045] 149,876 3,386,399 | 15,275,160
Social . _ —
sactor 5% 412,832 109,615 2% 238,851 48,702
As a % of
total 0.0% 8.4% 0.5% 0.0% 7.1% 0.3%
business :

* Group Master Policy contains both social and non social lives
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The Company has covered 11.7% lives (Previous year B.7%) (number of lives
covered under social sector during the current financial year divided by sum of total
number of policies Issued in case of individual insurance and number of lives
covered in case of Group Insurance: during last financial year) in the. social sector
{against a minimum regulatory requirement of 5 % (Previous year 5%)).

21, Alfocation of Tnvestments and income thereon between Policyholders’ Account and
Shareholders’ Account

The Company maintains separate funds for the shareholiders and policyholders,
therefore allocation of investments and income is not required between
Policyholders’ account and Shareholders’ account.

22, Disclosure on other work given to auditors.

Pursuant to clause 7.1 of Corporate Governance guidelines dated May 18, 2016
issued by IRDAL, the additional works (other than statutory/ internal audit) given fo
the auditors are detailed below:

The statutory auditors of the Company were engaged for providing few certifications-
and the Tax audit (under Income Tax Act, 1961). The Board of Directors of the
Company have appreved such engagements as required under ordinary course of
business.

(% *000}
. Services For the year ended | For the year ended
Name of Auditors rendered March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
M/s Batra Deepak & Certifications* 650 220

Associates (Statutory

Auditors for FY 2019-20 . .
& FY 2020-21) Tax Audit 350 350

M/s M. Bhaskara Rao &

e ) 3
Co. (Statutory Auditors | “&tifications 650

for FY 2019-20 & FY .

2020_21) Tax Audit - -
M/s M. Anandam & C0. | Certifications . 220
(Statutory Auditors for -

FY 2018-19) Tax Audit - -

* includes fees paid towards quarterly limited review of financial statemerits

23, Accounting Ratios

Key performance and accounting ratios are detaited as Annexure 2.

24, Summary of Flnancial Statements

A summary of the financial statements'is detailed in Annexure 3.

a6




‘Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited o
‘Schedules Forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

25, Transfer from / (to} Revenue Account

During the current year, net deficit of ¥ 84,527 thousands is being contributed to
Policyholders’ account by shareholders’ accourt. During previous year, a surplus of ¥
584,671 thousands was transferred from policyholders’ account to shareholders’
account, The segment wise details are tabulated below:

{¥ ‘000)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Linked Non Participating Life 1,512,153 1,441,954
Linked Non Participating Pension 4,120 (48,980)
ggr?slig?ﬁked Non Participating 27,045 10,501
Non Linked Non Participating Life (1,419,409) {763,265)
Non Linked. variable Life 3,745 12,181
Non Linked Variable Pension 109,296 15,405
Non Linked Pa!"ticipating Life 65,259 69,638
Non Linked Non Participating Annuity {365,591) (84,589)
Non Linked Non Participating Health (22,045) (68,174)
Total (84,527) 584,671

Negative figures represent Contribution to Policyhiolders’ account

The Bonus to participating policyholders for current year, as recommended by the
‘Appointed Actuary based on the Company's Bonus philosophy; approved by the
With-Profits Committee and the Board, has been included in the change in valuation

for palicies in force.

26. Relsted Party Disclosures.

Dur}ng the financial year the Company had transactions with related parties as
defined in the Accounting Standard 18, Lists of such transactions are disclesed as a
part of the “Related party disclosures” and detailed in Annexura 4.

27, Computation of Eamings Per Share

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per share, calculations for

earning per share are as under:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Net profit after tax as per Profit & Loss .

Account {in ¥ thousands) 946,190 1.050,875

Weighted average number of equity : - :

shares outstanding during the year 950,000,000 950,000,000

Basic and diluted earnings per equity :

share {(@mount in ) 1.00 111

Face value per equity share (amount in ) 10 10
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28. Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

According to information. available with the management, on the basis of intimation
received from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Davelopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the details of amounts due to
Micro and Small Entérprises under the said Act are as follows:

{¥ ‘000)

Particulars.

Forthe year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 20620

a)

Principal armount remaining
(i} unpaid to supplier under
MSMED Act

{ii) Interest on (a) (i) above

b)

(i Amount of principal paid
* _beyond the appointed date:

Amount of interest paid
{it beyond the appointed date
(as per Section 16)

c)

Amount of interest due and
payable for the period of delay in
making payment, but without
adding the interest specified under
section 16 of the MSMED Act

d)

Amount of interest accrued and
due.

Q)

Amount of  further interest
remaining due and payable even in
succeeding years

29,

Disclosure of Certain Expenses

As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing
Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI,
expenses incurred under the following heads are as foliows:

{T '000)

For the year ended | For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Marketing Support 366,029 490,896
Business development - -
Qutsourcing expenses 210,256 134,829
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30. Employee Benafits

A} Defined benefit plan
i) Gratuity:

The gratuity scheme provides for payments as per scheme rules to an employee on
his/her exit from employment either by way -of resignation, retirement or death,
after completion of minimum prescribed continuous service with the Company and
in case of death of an employee during the course of an active employment, the
gratuity is paid even if the employee has not completed the required minimum
continuous service.

The Company provides for gratuity benefits based on an actuarial valuation using
projected unit credit method, in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15
(revised 2005}, 'Employee benefits’. The Company contributes towards net liabilities
to Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited Group
Gratuity Trust. The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit &
Lass account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”,

Reconciliation of the opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined
benefit obligation for gratuity benefits is detailed in Annexure 5. This is based on an
independent actuarial valuation as on March 31, 2021.

B} Defined contribution plan
i) Provident Fund:

The Company makes contribution towards employees’ provident fund scheme as
well as employees’ pension scheme, a defined contribution plan, The Company’s
eontribution for the year amounts to ¥ 76,337 thousands (previous year ¥ 65,020
thousands} and I 66,799 thousands (previous year ¥ 51,650 thousands)
respectively, The related expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit &
Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”.

ii) National Pension Scheme:

The Company makes contribution towards national pension scheme for the
employees who had opted for the scheme. National pension scheme is a defined.
contribution plan which is managed and administered by pension fund management
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Regulatory and Development Authority
('PFRDA’). The Company’s contribution for the year amounts to T 7,180 thousands.
(previous year ¥ 8,305 thousands). The related expenses have been recognized in
Revenue and Profit & Loss accourit under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare
benefits". .

iii} Labour Welfare. Fund;

The Company makes contribution towards Labour welfare fund scheme, a defined
contribution plan. The Comipany’'s contribution for the. year amounts to T 660
thousands (previous year ¥ 565 thousands). The related expenses have been
recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration
and welfare benefits".
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iv) Employee Deposit Linked Insurance:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee Deposit Linked Insurance
scheme, a defined contribution plan. The Company’'s contribution for the year
amounts to ¥ 4,126 thousands (previous year ¥ 3,195 thousands). The related
expenses have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”.

v] Employee State Insurance Corporation:

The Company makes contribution towards Employee State Insurance Corporation
scheme, a defined contribution pfan. The Company’s- contribution for the year
amounts te T 1,146 thousands (previous year Z nii). The related expenses have been
recagnized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneraticn
and welfare benefits".

C) Other employee benefits
i) Leave Encashment:

The Company accrues the liability for leave encashment based on the actuarial
valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The
related expenses have been recoghized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under
"Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”. The assumptions used for
valuation are:

Particulars As at B As at

' March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount rate (per annum) 4.70% 5.10%
Salary growth rate (per 7% p.a. 6% p.a. for first 2 years,
annumy} ' 7% p.a. thereafter

i} Long Term Incentive Plan / Deferred Bonus and fong term association rewards:

The Company accrues for the liability for the long term incentive plan, deferred
bonuses and long term association rewards based on the actuarial valuation as at
the balance sheet date conducted by an independent actuary. The related. expenses
have been recognized in Revenue and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’
remuneration and welfare benefits®. The assumptions used for valuation are:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount Rate {per annum) 4.70% 5.10%
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31.

32

34. Additional Disclosures as per requirements of IRDAI

35,

iii} Accumulated Compensated Absences:

The Company accries for the liability on account of accumulated compensated
absences based on the actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date conducted
by an independent actuary. The related expenses have been recognized in Reventie
and Profit & Loss account under "Employees’ remuneration and welfare benefits”.

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Discount rate (per anhum) 4.70% 5.10%
Salary growth rate (per 7% p.a. 6% p.a. for first 2 years,
annum) ‘7% p.a. thereafter

Foreign exchange gain/{loss}

The net foreign. exchange loss debited to Revenue Account and Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended March 31, 2021 is ¥ 88 thousands (previous year ¥ 146
thousands). .

. Foreign currency exposure

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative
instrument or otherwise are Nil {previous year Nil).

Detalls for person in charge of management of the business under Section 11(3) of
the insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015}

Name . Description Directorship held Occupation

Managing Director | Canara HSBC Oriental Bank
Anuj Mathur & Chief Executive | of Commerce Life Insurance Service
Dfficer Company Limited

Unit linked disciosures as required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial
Statements and Filing Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013
issued by IRDAI is detailed as Annexure 6.

Disclosure on fines and penaities
As required Dy Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing

Returns. of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, a
report on penal actions has been detailed under Annexure 7.
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36. Controlled Fund
As required by Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing

Returns of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013 issued by IRDAI, the
reconciliation statement is detailed as Annexure 8.

37. Treatment of Unclaimed Amount of Policyhaiders
As- required by IRDAI Master Circular {Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders) cireular
no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020, statement showing
age-wise analysis of the unciaimed amount of the policyholders is detailed as
Annhexure 9 A,
Statement showing details of unclaimed amounts and investment income thereon is
detailed as Annexure 9 B,

38. Disclosures regarding discontinued policies
As required by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Treatment of
Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Reguiations, 2010 relating to the treatment
of discontinued linked Insurance policies, the disclosures are detailed under
Annexure 10,

39. Additional disclosure requirements as per Corporate Governance guidelines

A) Quantitative and qualitative information on the Insurer's financial and operating
ratlos, namely, incurred claim, commission and axpenses ratios

Refer Key performance and accounting ratios (Annexure 2) and Summary of financial
statements {Annexure 3},

B} Actual solvency margin detalls vis-4-vis the required solvency margin
Refer Schedule 16C - Note 3.

C} Persistency ratio
Refer Key performance and accounting ratios {Annexure 2).

D) Financlal performance including growth rate and current financial position of the.
insurer

Refer Key performance and accou nting ratios (Annexure 2} and Summary of financial
statements (Annexure 3).
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E) Description of the risk management architecture

The Company relies on robust risk management practices and governance
mechanism towards managing risks and recognizes that an eifective risk
management framework [s fundamental tc its success.

Management of risks, including its measurement, requires adopting a multi-faceted
approach where each risk and its impact is analyzed fram various aspects in order
to build a holistic and forward looking view on that risk & assess its relevance for the
Company & other relevant stakeholders, Management of risks is also integrated into
business decision making both at a strategic and operational level. A conducive Risk
Management framework has been implemented to facilitate identification,
assessment, mitigation and reporting of risks. This includes -an assessment and
periodic review of key risks' impacting the Company.

Management oversight on relevant risks is ensured through separate executive risk
management committees and internal governance forums; where all categorias of
risk including market, liquidity, credit,. insurance, product & pricing, operational,
information and cyber security, fraud and conduct risk including sales: quality and
business & strategic risks are reviewed. The Risk Management Group, comprising of
Company's Senior Management, performs the role of the overarching risk group to
provide leadership and oversight to the functioning of other risk sub- groups- within
the organization other than Information Security Committee which reports directly to
the' RMC of the Board. This ensures that the risk is managed within the stated
appetite and the risk management activities adequately support Company's
cbjectives and long term strategies.

The risk governance structure further includes setting up of a Risk Management
Committee (RMC) that has the ultimate responsibility of ensuring that an effective
risk management framework, asset liability matching and internal control system
are implemented. The RMC assists the Board in effective operation of the risk
management framework, advises the Board with regard to risk management
decisicns in relation to strategic and operational matters and also reports to the
Board on the details of the risk exposures and the actions taken to manage the
exposures, The RMC and Audit Committee are supported by Company’s risk
management and the intérnal audit functions respectively and are responsible for
assisting the Board in fulfilling these responsibilities and ensuring adequacy of the
Company’s risk management and internal control governance structure,
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F} Details of number of claims intimated, disposed off and pending with detalls of

duration
. As at As at
Particulars [March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
No. of claimis outstanding at the beginning of the -
year 4 4
Add: No. of claims reported during the year 7,389 4,997
Less;
No. of claims settled and paid during the year 7,308 4,953
No. of claims repudiated during the year 58 44
No. of Claims réjected during the year . - -
No. of ¢laims written back - -
No. of claims settled during iast financial year ' 1 )
but paid during the current financial year
No. of claims outstanding at the end of the year 26 4
Detalls of duration of outstanding claims:
‘Less than 3 months 25 3
3 months to 6 months 1 -
6 months to 1 year - -
‘1 year and above - 1

G) Payments made to group entitles from Policyholders Funds

Refer Related party transactions (Annexure 4).

40. Corporate Social Responsibility

[} As per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the amount required to be spent by the
Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) during year ended March 31,
2021 is ¥ 13,846 thousands (March 31, 2020: ¥ 3,584 thousands).

During the year, Company has spent ¥ 13,850 thousands (previous year ¥ 13,126
thousands) on various CSR initiatives mentioned in Schedule VI of the Companies
Act, 2013,

_ (X '000)
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Sector in which the project is covered

Promoting education, including
consumer  education and special
education and employment enhancing
vocation.  skills  especially among 8,550 8,137
children, women, elderly and the
differently-abled and livelihood
enhancement projects

Ensuring environmental sustainability,
ecological balance, protection of flora
-and fauna, animal welfare, agroforesty,
conservation of natural resources and
maintaining quality of soil, air and
water

4,050 2,500
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Eradicating hunger, poverty and
malnutrition, promoting health care
including preventive health care and 1,000 2,000
sanitation and making available safe
drinking water

Promoting gender eqguality,
empeowering women, sekting up homes
and hostels for women & drphans;
setting up old age homes, day care
centres and such other faciiities for
senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially N
and economically backward groups
Administrative expenditure 250 489

‘Total 13,850 13,126

ii) Amount spent during the year is as under;

i)

4].

(¥ '000)
Incurred and paid
Particulars For the year ended For ngde:
March 31, 2021 March 31, 20]
Construction / Acquisition of any asset ‘ -
On purposes other than above 13,850 13,126
Total . 13,850 13,126

Amounts of related party transactions pertaining to CSR related activities for the
year ended March 31, 2021 is T Nil (March 31, 2020:  Nil).

Expenses of Management

The actual expenses are within the allowable limits at the averall Company level as
well as business segment levels, as specified under Insurance Reguiatery and
Development. Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting
life insurance business) Regulations, 2016 except in case of

i) Unit Linked General Annuity and Pensicn segment, where there is an excess of T
5,652 thousands (previous year T 42,430 thousands ) ; _
ii) Non-Linked Non-Participating life segmerit, where the excess is. ¥ Nil {previous
_ year ¥ 150,850 thousands) and ; B
iii) Non-Linked Non-Participating health segment, where the excess is ¥ 31,850
thousands (previous vear ¥ 42,362 thousands).

These excess amounts have been made good by a transfer to the respective
segments in the Revenue Account fram the Shareholders’ funds in accordance with
clause 16 of the regulations.
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42, Pending Litigations

The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the company
primarily by customers and preceedings pending with tax authorities. The company
has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately
provided for where provisions are reguired and disclosed the contingent liability
where applicable, in its finaricial statements. The Company does not expect the
outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect on its financial
results as at March 31, 2021. Reference is also drawn to note 1-Contingent Liabilities
of Schedule 16 (C) in this regard.

43. Long term Contracts

The Company has a process whereby periodically all long term contracts are
assessed for material foreseeable losses. At the year end, the Company has
reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law /
accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on such long term contracts
including derivative contracts has been made in the financial statements. For
insurance contracts, actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies is done by the
Appointed Actuary of the Company. The methods and assumptions used in valuation
of labilities are in accordance with the regulations issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India {*IRDAI") and actuarial practice
standards and guidance notes issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

44. Merger of Banks

The Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services had, vide Gazette
notification no. G.5.R. 153(E), issued the ‘Amalgamation of Oriental Bank of
Commerce and United Bank of India into Punjab Natitnal Bank Scheme, 2020 (PNB
Scheme)', which came into force on 1st April 2020. a

Pursuant to Clause 3 and Clause 4 (1} of the PNB Scheme, all undertakings,
including investments of Oriental Bank of Commerce {OBC) stand transferred to and
vested with Punjab National Bank (PNB). Accordingly, the 23% shares of the
Company, which were hitherto held by OBC stand transferred to PNB, with effect
from 1st April, 2020 resulting in PNB becoming shareholder of the Company, holding
23% shares.

45, Impact of COVID-19

The Indian economy started recovering after the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic
during financial year 2020-21, however recent resurgence of it again has started to
impact the overall business environment. The Company has evaluated impact of this
2nd wave of pandemic on its business operations, revenue streams, Claims,
Actuarial Reserves, Contractual Obligations, Selvency position and its investnients.
The Company has evaluated its investments to determine whether impairment other
than temiporary has occurred in its investments based on its ipvestment policy and
basis that evaluation, there are no additional provisions required over and above as
-accounted for in financial statements, .
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The Company has used the principles of prudence in appiying judgments, estimates
and assumptions including sensitivity analysis. Based on its review and current
indicators of future economic conditions, the Company has assessed that there is no
significant impact on its financial position. The impact during the financial year
2020-21 has already been factored in the financial position as at March 31, 2021.

The Company, after assessing all relevant factors due to this pandemic, is carrying
an additional mortality reserve of ¥ 450,000 thousands ir: the financial statements.
The eventual outcome of impact of the pandemic may be different from those
estimated as on date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will
closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ep——

Chairman Director
DIN ; DI
Place: Place:
Date: Date:

Anuj Mathur
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
DIN : 00584057

M = sl
g -
kshay Dhand Tarun Rustagi Vatsala Sameer
Appointed Actuary

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
1Al : 244 ACA : 098275 ACS : 14813

Place:
Date:
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Cannrs H38C c:l-nthnk of Commercs LII: (MRUrNRCE Combany Limibed
‘Anhexures (o Schaduls 16 for'the yeut indud March 71, 3924 . .
Kuy Parfarmance and mceunting miu Tor tha yanr anded March 31, 2021 4
a Forthe yeuF ended Warh 513021
- CA
- e R R e e et o Rl S
Hee Rase B ol R Sl L 2 O T B
1 [new business preadum Income growth cregmantics | A% B ALY 143.9% ‘ar.sh 829% A31% . 51.9% PLETe w1 A% 50.4%
R il FP— 9.4 100.0% 1009 94, 4% 100.0% 100.0% s9% 100.0% B6.7% %0.%
Fatla of enpenses of manegemmt: . B . _
¥ |ifins Commission + Opecarvg Expansus releted to LELS row wan T.8% D% a,3% 24.5% 1% 13L6% 173%
Tsuranice businmss f Grass Rrermims ’
) mm‘;;ﬁ 7 Gress Preriom} B4 4% b.g% 9N% 0.5% LY. e 0% IR0K 5%
& |rarieai pol Habilaies to BT funds’ 181185
6 |Growth rate of sharshotders: fungs Tk
2 |Fai of surphus o pelleyheldessTa 136 ‘4% 0,34 35 3% 175.2% EFLY i 47 E% 14%
8 Jehang e in Nek Worn 000 B54.165
‘| Protk after tan § Tofal incatne 1.0%
10 |(Tocal real witata 4 Igans) £ Cash . Invasted assets ok
T1 | Total Inveatments ¢ | Capital + Surplast 1108.5%
12 Total aftiiatedt Invastirmnts [ (Capitel + Surpis) 0%
13 {Irvestment yiid fgross snd pet]
A, Wil Usrealised Gains
Shareheidws’ funds . M
Faflcyheldw* Funax N . EERLN
Hon-Unked Hen Padiipating N . B.1%
Ne-Linked Participating . - a1
Linkad Teon Fartisinoimi -~ 0B
2, Wiithout Unr eaimed Gains
Stuzenolders” Funds . : * 167%
Palicyhakbers' Funds 1%
Han-Linkudf Hee Parbicipating LACY
Hown-Lin ked Partacianting EAL]
Uinkge Non Fardeipating 0%
ia  Jomnesradon Rane #g.3% ITE% 13 20.4% [ HA, gL NA 1T, Bt
15 {Persislmcy atios (Pramisn Terme)
- 13th Manih 0,445
-~ 25th Manith 1.8
- 37 Menth 66 5%
+ 49 Month SEIW
-G8t Manehy 54.6%
Parslsba ey satln b (ambar af Poiciss Taerms)
- 13t Manin T6.8%
- ¥5th Manih 87,84
- 37tk Manth S11%.
- 49th Monlk 54.1%
- §131L Henth 4574
A6 |HPAmtE
A Groas Ha mafig
Eharehalders’ Funds - 2an
Falityholders' Funds 0
Hon Liteaet Hom Participa ung 0%
Mon Linked Fardcipating [
Linked Mon Partcipating L%
B M=t NPA Rntl_t:"'
sEarshoiders’ Funds D%
Pl yhakers Funds 0E%
ion Uniked Kon Rarticipadeg G0%
Mean thrked. I‘imﬁpauna (¥
|.|-lr=d Han Part .0
*HrattiLess on Corlvative amay it ) boing cansiasred o3 Gnrmated GainAoss and il e Inclutted # hile computing it Yokt with Unmatiad Gain and reslised",

“+ Persistency Nathos calcuinted are in fine wilh ADA Stcub DA CYCRMISCINISOLF2004 damlannary EENELT hence ars Hith & fag of can manth. The parsien oy fates for e year ended March 31, 2021 have bewa cafcalated for
the pokiches 4w 0 thae Mirch fo - Fabreasy pedod of the relwvani-yasrs. For insvance, tha L3t month persbitency for the carant e i L for tha padcies Maech 2049 b February 2030, Qroup businecs, whaoe pésEEnCY
0 measursblie. his been included in the calculatinng,

v “fent KPR, ratie” repredens Groxs MPA nwt of provl 9an. A% o Marth 37, 2023, Camping a3 pravided 1004 provks ion o CPs and NCDE of [LRES g AFS Finsncial Sardews Lbd, dun b default in and down 5F
7hting te Onfaclt {1 atogory.




CARRY HEBE Oriontal Bwsk of Comraarce it Innurance Gompany Limited
Annextires to Schaduls 16 for ty wear ended Mareh 3T, 2071
Ky Parformance and accounting retios for the year snded Murch 31, 2071
_Fof T YT mrdou Murch 51, 1020
) . urika on | unkod gy | Merdnked | Moo inkad Noi.tinked" | BimUmad | Non Lnkd )
5 No, Ratia Partripating « | Partitipating - Partitlpativg - { Partiipaiing < Parkipating - PEmicpaing - | Parigvng - Tartul
Life Fansicn i i L Anrolty Hewith
1 [Mewt buninnas, prermis: Income geowts (omrhent-wies) DA% 1121% 28%.1% sl% FIFTy a5, 9% B2.3% 15374 268.8% 8%
I skitionidi s S - e La0.0% 106.0% asn - 100.0% 100.0%. 9% 1000% w078 20.6%
[T LRI PRy v ——— - . . ;
3 |IGrass Commimalan + Opérating Expenses relnted ta B 20.9% DA% AT 1.0% LT 0% KE.D 21B.1% 19.0%
inserance biioess | Gross PFramiumy
4 [rammesenmee Grens peammurng ) ien T kT e aan L T.E% 2 FIRLH 5%
5 [Pati of poficyh phery linbditins to sharehokiers' funds 13p7.2%
B [Growth rate & ahacefoiders? funds B
7 |tk of curplus ta paimybelders: by L lam 52 B 255 3.0%- HES 29% A5t% B0 (B
& |changm in ke W i 000 1,961,951
9 |Proft sfrer bae { Tokal inceme. Lav
20 |ITota) reat estabe + Ioans § Cash & invested asgens ‘R
A1 {Farslinvastments | (Enpital + Surphusy 1I¥6.%
1% {retaisMiiated investments/ fapkal + Surplush DA%
i3 [nvestment yield fgross and ned
A, With Gnrealised Gains
Shargholders' funds* R %
Foliryhdiders’ Fundst - ’ 5%
HeneLinkad Hon Fartciating » 9.2%
Moy Lin ked Pardekparting al%
Linkac Han Participatigs 18.3%
B Without Urrmakawd Gains
{snurenobders’ Fumds ' LY
Fakcynoiders: Fuinds 4%
[Hen-Linksd Hon Pandcipating : T.1%
Wor-Linked Patdpatiry %
Esmired Mon Participaung, [ E1H
14 |Censervation Aalia 7384 &1om Ha [LAT KA HA B5.% R 4, 30%
1% |Persstency ratio** (Freemium Tannsh
=13 Moath- .1l
-3¢ Month’ i TL.O%
- a7 Month EL1%
- d3¢h Month 59.5%
AE\!LHn;nﬂl. 43.9%
Peisistency satin®® INUmber of Polwiet Terms)
- 128 Month 5T
«25tH Month A5
~ 275 Month SE.9%
~49%h Moni i
- Bl Mot - A
16 [HPArabo
R oa MPA Rittiy
Sharihoiders: Fumis 1.5%
Policyholders Funs 0.2%;
[Hon Linked Non Bariicipating 0%
[Har Linket Pacticipaling Do%
Linken Mo Participating oAN d
@, riat WA Ralic, i
Sharsiolders' Funds o.0%
Pallcyhaliers’ Funds 0.0%
Won Lmeed Mo Particisating - 0.0% :
Mont Linked PEMtclpating % !
1 |Linred Nen Particig ating 0.0 i
* The Compary has boaked an HPA wxpen £u'in Shrehokers' fund-and IVt Uriked Fuinds twards, €4 and NCR oFSLEFS and ILEFS fnancifl services Lid, dus b riting downgrada bolger gredeand aatwlt n Gltions.”
Lf b MPA Bpanisd " R A, theyweld frh Ised galns} of the Wnd, Policyholders Fund and Linked Non-P) g fund for tve yuar Endad #87ch 31, 2020 woukd have, been 9.7%. <7.8% snd T6.1% nespectivety.

** Furshilenty Ratias chlouioted are n Gine with IRDB lroular IRCWAC TICIRANSCOASILAOT A dated janiary 23, 2014 'and hence are with a lag of one morih, The pars/dency mvios for the ymar ended March. 31, 2050 havw hewn caloulated for

the pakecies [asund in Murch to February panod of the refevint yeats, For instanes, tie Iith month perslslency for the cubret year |s calzaiated For the Ppolichen tasued frarn Harch 2014 to Fabroary J013. Group bedness, whars parsiitency is-
mwazurabie, has baen [ncladed b the ekculs s : o a
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Canara HSBC Orfantal Bank of Commerce Ufe Insurance Company Limited
Annexures to Schedule 16 far the year ended March 3L 2021

Related Party Transactfons

Holding Cempany ]
~Lanara Bank

Fellow Subsldlaries
-Canara Aobeto Asset Management Company Limited.
-Canbank Venture Capitat Fund Limited.
-Canbank Fnanclat Services timited
-t-anbank Factors Limited .
-Canbank Computer Services Limited
-Lanara Bank Securitles Limited
-Canbank Tanzanla Umited

Substantial Interest
-HSBC Insurance {Asia-Paclfic) Hnid[ngs Limiced
-Punjab National Bank (fefer note 1}
~The Hongkong and Shanghal Banking Corporation Limited
-HSEC Saftware Development {India) Private Limited
-HSBC Sécuritles and Capltat Markets.(india} Private Limited
-PNB Gl Limited

Entities managed by Fellow Subisidlaries/Assotiates
-Lanara Robeco Mutus! Fund (Managed by Canara Acbeco Asset Management Cormpany Limfted)
-HSBC Mutual Fund [Managed by HSBC Asset Management (India) Private timlted)

Assoclates uf_-HuIdIng Compasny
Karnataka -Gramin Bank
~Karnataka Vikas Gramesna Bank
-Andhra Pragathi Grameens Bank
+Kerala Gramin Bank
~Can Ffn Homes Lim|ted

Significant Influsnce B ) .
-Canara HSBC Criental Bank of Commerte Life insurance Company Limited Group Gratulity Trust

Key Management Personnet
-Mr. Anwj Mathir - Managing Director & Chisf Executive Officer

Relatives of Key Management Personnet
-Mr, Aditya Mathur

Motes: .
1] Orlental Bank of Commerce ot merged with Punjab National Bank w.e.f. Agtil 1, 2020
¥) Refer Schedule. 16€ - Note 44 for details of Merger of Banks
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Canara H5BC Qrientn) Bank of Commerce Life insurance Company Limibad
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March-31, 2021

Related Party Transactions

For the year ended March 31, 5021

Anpaxige 3
¥ '000)

Nature of Transaction

Holding Company

‘Substantial
Interest

Febow

Cthers

Transactions during the year

Income

Premium Income

Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank {référ Schedule 16T - Note 44)

Tha Hongkang and Shanahai Banking Corporation Limited

HSBC Software Development (India} Put: Ltd,

Canara Robeco Asset Management Company Limited

Karnataka Gramin Bank )

€an Fin Homes Limited

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Andlica Pragathi Grameena 8ank . .
Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce: Life Insurance Company Limited
Groug Gratuity Trust

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Interest and nvestmant Incoma
Can Fin Homes Limited

LPmﬁl;J_{Loss} on safe of Mutual Fund Linits )

Canara Rabeco Mutual Fund (Managed by Caﬂara'Robec_o Asset Managemant
Company Limited) )

HSBC Mutual Fund {(Managed by HSBC Asset Management {India) Private
Limited)

Expenses
Relmbursement of Expendlture
Canara Bank

Commission

Canara Bank

Punjab Natiohal Bank {refer Schedule 16 - Note 44}

The Hongkong and Shanghat Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Grambn Bank

Kerala Gramln Bank

Karnataka Wikas Grameena Bank

Andhra Pragathi Gramesana Bank

tan Fin Homes Limited

Benefits Pald

HSEC Software Davelopmeant [India, Pyt Ltd.

Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank {refer Schedule 16C - Note 44)

Canara HSBC Ortental Bank of Commerce Life insufance Company Limited
Group Gratuity Trust

Contribution towards Gratulty Plan
Canara HSBC Orlental Bank of Commerce Lifa Insurance Company Limited
Group Gratuity Trust

Purchasef{Sale) of Mutual fund Units

HSBL Mutual Fund {Managed by HSBC Asset Management (fndin} Private
Limited)

HSBC Mutual Fund {Managed hy HSBC Asset Management {India) Private
Limited)

Canara Rebeco Mutuat Fund IManaged by Canara Robeco Asset Management
Company Limited)

Canara Rabeco Mutual fund (Managed by Canara Robeco Asset Management
Cumpany Limited) ’

[Punchase/(Sale/Maturity) of Investments

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

PNB Gifts.Limited

FNBE Gilts Limited

Canara RAohece Mutual Fung (Managéed by Canara Aohéco Asset Management
Company Limited)

2,106,690

1.642

1,960,257

702.613.
17,535
831,806

92,164
1,663,167

353,823
{145,066}

Subsidiaries

148,501
-159,893
2,000,000
200,000

166,197
99

7

3,544

107,094
18,132
27,125

9,866
12,150

145,933

166,197
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Canara HSBC Orfental Bank of Commerce fe Insurance Company Limited
Annexures to Schadule 16 for the year ended March 31,.2021

Refated Party Transactions

{7 '000)

FOr the year ended March 31, 2001

Matura.of Transaction

Huolding Company

Substantial

Interest -

Fellow
Subsidlaries

Others

Eskabist £, C It
Canara Bank

Punjab National Bank (refer Schedife 16T ~ Note 44)

The Hangkong and Shanghai Banking Corposation Limited
Karnitaka Gramin Bank

[Kerala Gramin. Bank

ramataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

icy and Other Expenses

Managerial Remuneration
Key Management Persdnnal

Brokerage Services )
Canara Bank Securities Limited )
HSBC Securities and Capital Markets.{India) Private Umited

Guarantees and Collaterals 155uasd
The Hongkang and Shanghal Banking Corporation Limited

jBalances as atyear end

Qutstanding Payables/{Recelvables) (including commission)
Canara Bank

Canara Bank Seturities Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporatien Lim|ted
HSBC Securities and Capital Markets {India} Private Uimited
Punjab National Bank {refer Schedule 160 - Note 44)
Karnataka Gramén Bank

Kerala Gramin Bank,

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Can Fin Homes Hmited

Guaranteas and Collaterals
Tt Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Investments .
Can Fin Homes Limited

Canara Bank:

Punjab National Bank (refer Schedule 16C - Hote 44}

The Hangkong and-Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Karnataka Gram/n Bank .

Kerate Gramm|n Bank

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank.
|_Mdhra Pragathi Grameena Bank

Iﬁank RBakances

27,076

14.528

2,500

148,583
1,397,932

16,738

824

2%

34,107

31,582

57,421
57,303
10,968

1,721

7l




Canara HSBC Oviental Bank-of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited
Annextres te Schadule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2021

. Anngxure 4

Ralated Party T tions

" (¥ '000)

For the year enged March 31, 2020
Nature of Transacticn Hoiding Company S':m’ Su;ﬁm es Gthery

Transactions during the vear
Income
Premium Incerne
Canara Bank o 2,697,739 - - .
Qriental Bank of Commette (refer Schedule 16C - Note 44) - 393,672 - -
The Honokong amd Shanghai Banking Corperation Limited - 17,986 . -
H5BL Software Develapment (India) £yt Lid. . 392,949 - -
Canara Robéco Asset Management Company Limited - - 954 -
Karnataka Grafmin Bank - - - -
Can Fin Homes Limited . - - 148,291
Karnataka Vikas-Grameena Bank Na NA NA NA
Anghra Pragathl Grameena Bank MNa, WA A CNA
Ganara HSBL Orlental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited ' )
Group Gratuity Trust - - - 26,506
kKey Manageament Personnek - - - 28
[Relatives of Key Management Fersonnel - - . 7
Interast and Investment Income
Can Fin Homes Limited B - - 3,946
Frefitf{Loss) on sale of Matual Fund linits :
Canara Robeco Metuai Fund {Managed by Canara Robieco Asset Management: . . . 351
Company Limited)
HSBC Mutual Fund {Managed- by HSBC Asset Management (Indial Private R R _ 378
Limnitéed) ' .
Expenses
Relmbursement of Expenditure
Canara Bank 1,831 - - -
Commlssion
Canara Bank 1101821 - .
Oriental Bank df Commeree {refer Schedule 16C - Mote 44) - B11.752 - -
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Carporation Limited - 190.622 - -
Karnataka Gramin Bank ) - - - 65,903
Kerala Grémin Bank . - - - 8,872
Kamataka Vikas Grameena Bank Na A, NA NA
Anthra pragathi Gratmeena Bank NA N, NA NA
LCan Fin Homes Limited . - - 11,608
Benefits Pald
HSBC 2oftware Development {India) Pvt, Lfd. - 138,757 - “
Capara Bank 1,300,000 - - d
Oriental Bank of Commerce {refer Schedule 16C - Note 44) - - - -
Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited )
Group Gratuity Trust - - 14,935
Contributicn toiwards Gratulty Plan ]
Canara HSBC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limited B R . 26,506
Group Gratuity Trust "
Purchesef(5ale) of Mutual fund Units
HEBC Mutoad Fund {Managed by HSBC Azset Management {India). Private
Limitedy . - - 951,205
H5BC Mutual Fund (Managed by HSBC Asset-Management {Indla) Private
Limited) ) - - - (999,914)
Canara Rgbeco Mutual Fund {Managed by Canara Robeng Assef Managament
Company Limited} o - - - 951,205
Canara Robeco Mutual Fund {Managed by Canara Robero Asset Management.
Company Limited) i - - - {965,897)
Purchase/(SalefMaturity) of investments
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - {52.550) « -
PNE Gilts Limited WA NA NA FA
PNB Gilts Cirmited HA NA NA NA.
Canara Achecd Mutual Fund iManaged by Canara Robeco Asset Management.” .
Company Limited) ’ ’ . - - (102,014}
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Annexyie 4
X '0G0)

Related Party Transactions

For the year ended. March 31,3620

Suﬁgbanﬂa! Fellow
meerest Subsidlaries

t

Nature of Transacen Holding Company Othaers

|Estabishment, Consultancy and Other Expenses
Canara Bank 27,163 -

Oriental Bank of Commerce {refer Schedule 16C - Note d4) - 5.153.
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - 578
Karnataka Gramin Bank -
Kerala Graiin Bank -
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank NA -
Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank NA

NA -NA
NA

EE

Managerial Remuneration
Key Managament Peraonne! N - - - 32,892

Brokerage Services ] .
Canara Bank Securities Limited - . 18,035 -
HSBC Securlties and Capital Markets (India} Privata Limited . 30,264, - -

Guarantees and Collaterals Issited -
The Hongkoig and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited - - 2,500 - -

Balances as at year end ) "
Outstanding Payables/(Recelvables} {(including commission}
Canara Bank’ 116,153 : - -
Canara-8ank Securities Limited h - 1,006 -
The Hongkeng and Shanghal Banking Corporation Limited - 20 989 < =
HSBC Secuilties and: Capital Markets {India). Private Limited - qa7 - -
Qriental Bank of Commerce {réfer Schadule 16C - Ncbe 44} - 16,977 - -
Kaimataka Gramin Bank - - - 6,726
| Kerala. Gramin Bank- - - u 4,633
Kamataka Vikas Gramieena Bank NA NA Na HA
Andbea Pragathl Graineena Bank NA bty Mo NA
Can Fin Hames Limited - - - 1215

Guarantees-and Collaterals . )
The Hongkong and Shanghzi Banking Corporation Limited - . 1,550 - -

Investments
Can Fin Homes Limited - - - 51,230

|eank Batances
Canara Bank 364,164 - - -
Oriental Banik of Commerge (refer Schedule 16C --Note 44) - 308,605
The. Hongkang and Shanghal Banklng Corporation Limited - 419572
Karnataka Gramin Bank - -

Kerata Gramin Rank - -

Karnataka vikas Gremeena Bank NA NA
Andbra Pragathf Grameena Bank . ’ NA . NA

21,788
138,498
A

MNA

gg'
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ANNSANISE
Change In Detined Beneftr Obligadohs-Grakuity .
12 '000)
For the year endad For the year ended|
Particulars March 31, 2021 Maron 31, 2020
Py
[Fresent Value of cbiigation at the beglaning of the year 134,567 106,765
finterest Cost 5,858 7.061
Servicg Cost 27,338 24, 339
Fast Service Cost N
Benefits Paid (14,513) 114, 955}
Actuaridl {gain} / Joss an Ohligation 7,182 32,307
[Present Value of abligation.at the end of the year 161 432 134,367
Change In plan aggity ) )
Falr vaue of pian assets at the beginning of the pefiod ) 89,790 a1.577
Expected Return On plan assets 7978 6,540
Tontributions AT 25,188
Benafits Pald [14.513) {14,955}
Ackudrial gain f {Loss) on ' Plan Assets 2,358 1,440
Folr value 6f plan assets at'the end of the period 134,394 959,790
Total Actuarial galn / {leas) to be recognised (4,824) {13,867)
Ealanes Sheet Recognitipn .
Fresent Value OF ghilgation 161.432 134,567
Fair Value Of Plan Assets (130;390) £99,790)
Liability / {Assets} 31042 34777
Unrecagaised-Past Service Cost .- -
Lisbility! (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 31,082 -34777
Expan : .
Current Servlce Cost 27,338 20,389
Interast Cost S,E_Sg 7,061
Expected Return on plan assets: (7,978} [6,54Q)
Net Actuarial {gain] / loss recognised in the year 4,824 13,567
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses recngnlsed In Revenue actount and Profit & Loss account under 31 043 34,977
mpioyeas’ ¢ ation and wellare benefibs® d d
Actua) return on Plan assets 30,335 7,980
Enterprise best estimate of contributian duriedg next year 59,172 55,540
Investmen )
Pian assets invested in insurer managed funds 100% 100%
Agset aliocation:
Peventurés and Bonds 44.7% 49,6%
Giwernmant Secunt|es 49.2%. 39.4%
Mutual Funds, 0.0% 0.0%
Money Marketinstruments 1.4% 4.1%
Additional Tier 1 bonds 2 3% 3.4%
Others 2.4% 35%
Assumptions.
Discourtt Rate 4.7% ma. 5.1% p.a.
Return Ori Pian Assets 7.5% p.a. 8,0% p.a,
Martality table 140 {2012-1%) iaLM {2012-145
Euture Salary increases- 7% p.a. 6_%-p‘a‘-fnr£‘r::;gd::rs. T pa.

Amounts of the present valus of obiigatisn, fair value of ‘pian assets, surplus or deficit In the plan experience adjustments arlsing on plan lablilties and plan
assets for five annoual psriods

‘rear ended

Particulars " Warch 31, 2021 | Warch 3L, 3020 | Farch 51 5050 | Warchar, 2018 ] Macch SL 2007
Present Value of obligetion - 161,432 134,567 106,765 "92,271 B3,193
Plan assats ) 130.390 99,790 BL 577 78,896 66,012
(Surptus}f deficit 3l.042 34,777 25,188 13,375 1,182
Expérience adjustments. (Jain)jloss : . i
- on plan lizblities 11,042} 5,102 3509 2,749 15,143}
»qn plan assets 2358 1,440 376 202 -
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Annexure 6
Schedules ferming part of Policyholders' Account {UL) for the year ended March 31, 2021 -
Schedule-UL1
Linked Income (recovered from linked fundsy*
(¥'000)
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Life Linked Unit | Penslon Linked Unit- Total
(1} (2} (3)=-{1)+(2)
Fund Management tharge 1,279,953 13,550 1,283,503
Policy Administration charge 171,105 2,074 173.179.
Surrender charge 25.104 912. 26,916
Switching charge 146 - 146
Mortality charge: 821,570 523 822,003
Ridar Premium charge - - -
Partlal withdrawal charge - - -
Miscellaneous charge 77 8 85
{TOTAL {UL-1} 2,287,955 17,067 2,315,022
* {net of GST, If any}
_ {T'000)
For the year ended March 31, 2020
Particulars Life Linked Urlt | Penslon Linked Unit Total
{11 {2) [3)= (1)+(2}
Fund Managemerit charge 1,192,710 14,448 1,207,158
Policy Administratian charge 182,213 1,695 183,908
Surrender charge 22273 262 22,535
Switching charge 72 - 72
Mortality charge 824,311 437 824,748
Rider Premium charge - - -
Partia! withdrawal charge - - -
Miscellaneous charge 225 15 240
TOTAL {UL-1) 2,221,804 16,657 2,238,661

* {net of GST, if any)
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Annxures to Schedule 18 fortha year erdod March 31,.2021

Lim (e

Schedud part of Palicyt A k {LI) for the year ended March 33,2021
-Schedule-ULY
BEMEFITS PAID [NET]
_ Tra00)
For.the year ended March 31, 2021
| tinked LHs Linknd Panslen ] it Uinked
Yo, [raricuis Non Unit unit Linked Uits Non-Unit unit Unkad Pensiop | Yo IR
{1k 12} {j={11+(3} 14} {53 (B]wia)*(s] |  (Tj=iF)+[E) |
‘1 [surance Qaims
{2} [Clalms by Deatn 328,310 248,153 576,923 419 5,242 6,651 583,384
m) [Claims by Matity - 390,525 194,535 " 181,508 191,308 390,833
(¢} JAnnulties  Pension payment - - - - v - -
d) |Qther banefits
- Surrender & Others 14,328 10,687,317 10,701,705 - 132,635 112,615 10,834;320
= Withdrawals - 2320717 2320717 - - - 2,320,717
Sub Toral (A). 342,608 13,488 473 13,798,670 Al9 310,16% 310,584 14,109,254
2 [Ampunt Ceded In reinsurance
fa) |Clalms by Death 30,932 - 30,9312 - . - 30,932°
(6} |Claims by Matusity - - . - - - -
i€} |Annulties f pension payment . - - - - - -
[) |Other benefits A N . . . -
30,932 - 36,932 = e - 30,552'
] 211768 13,458,972 13,757,738 419 310,165 310,584 14075 322
Benzfits pald to clalmants:
in india 11,766 13,455 972 13,767,738 41% 310,165 310,584 14,078,327
Outstde India - - - - - - -
TOTAL {Uh2) 311, 7e8 13455972 13,767,738 A9 310,165 310&4 14,078,322 |
S— X'0a0)
For the year ended h AL 2020
Linkes Life Linked Panslon .
ﬁ;_ Partculars Non_Unit Unlt iinked Lite Hom-Upl; unie Linked Panslon Telal Unit Linksd
{Z] 12} Qi=1114(2) . [4) L1 {G)ymla)+{5) [7)ui3)+{B}
T |m=urarce Claims R -
{2} |Claims by Death 300,805 157,640 458,045 82 5,632 6114 464,159
10} [Claims by Matunty i1y 69,704 65,703 - 163,115 163,115 232818
(€} |Annultles f Pension payment - - - - . - -
{d} {Other benefits
- Surrender & Others 6511 7,975,989 7,982,510 - 215487 215487 8,197,997
= Withdrawals q 2,865,005 2 BB5 008 = - - ‘2, BE5,006
otad [A) 3os1e 11,088,348 “11,395, 344 ETFY 384,234 384 716 11,779 580
2 Ceded In rel
iak pClaims by Death’ 51,015 51,015 - - - 51,015
() [Claims B Matudty - - - - - - -
Ic} |Annuitles f Fensinn payment - - - - - - -
tg)_|Other henefits - - - . - - e
51,115 - 51,015 e - - 51,615
[ 255,961 11,06% 340 11,344,249 482 384,234 384716 | 11728965 |
Benefits pad b cYaimants: . )
In tndiz 255,901 11,088,348 11,344,240 482 384,234 284,716 11,728,365
Qutside indla T | - . - - - -
TOTAL [bLd) FLINT 11,686,348 | 11,384,259 __a82 384,334 3847 11,728,065 |
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-Annexures to Schedule 16 for tha year endad March 31,2021

y Limited

Anngxure §
{A LinJe Linked Dl e5- Other Pl
Fund Peiformance of Untt Linked Funds as on March 31, 2021 {Absofute Growth % }
Fund Name SFIN Code Year Since Inceptinn
itk 20%9-20 201819
Balanced Fund ULIFO05] 6/06/O8BLNCE GFUND 136 1057% 6.09% 208.49%
Dbt Fund ULIFOO409/ 07 fOBINDEATFUNDE 36 13.159%: 7.4 6% 18%
Eguity Fund ULIFGO116/CE TYFUND 136 7 9.4 1.64%
Grawl;ﬁ Fung IUUFUDZlSEDEEGROWﬂIFUNDIEE -22.84% 5 B6Y 203:88%
Liquid Fund ULIF00514/07/08( [BUIDFIND1 36 14- -ul-08 4.14% 1.46% 80% 122.10%
Eguity-1l Fund UL IFQDRO7 /83 [1OEGUTYIFNDEI6 7dan-10] _ E64.90% -20.64% ,32% L47.04%
Growth || Fung 0707701 11 0GROWTHEND136 Pqan-a0]  53.06% 22.74 29% 160.03%
Batanced-ll Fund ULIFOORD7 /0L fI0BLNCDIFNG136 7qan.1o] _ 33.53% -11,14% .95% 147,
Balanced Plus Fynd P O1013/08(1 OBLNCOPLFRD 136 35ep-10]  33.63% -10.09% T8% 110.A2%
Growth FiE Fund ULIFOU91 3/09f10GROWTFLENDL36 3-5ep-10| 5225 21 FE% 34%
Oebt Pl Fyind UUFD1] 1 ODEBTPLF 5.Sep-18) B.06% A1% A1% 192.67%
NAV Guarantee Fund ULIFDS 235704111 NAVGFUNDS 1336 15-4pr-1] 4.64% A% 5% 101.31%
Discontinued Pollcy Fund UUIFD1318/08/11 POLDISCFND 136 1%Gep- A.67% A0 ,13% B7.83%
Pensiar Growth Fund LILIFDZ 405, SGROFND B-50p-16 26.5H% -5.44%8 97% 34.94%
India MUIECAp Equil ULIFO] B16/08/16IMCAPEQFND136 35-How16]  65.66% 2663% :9Y% 62.66%
LLIFOT 705 /11/15PENSDISFNO]36 17 4.23% 5. 73% 35% 1B.70%
ULIFGR02002/17EM, EDEQFND 136 26-Fpb08]  O6.AB% -31.14% -3.66% 27.95%
ULIFO1 505/11/ 15 FENSBALFNDT36 9.Sep-30 4.94% NA NA D.94%
ULIF02109/06/20t ARCPADFND 136 16-0ct-20]  _ 22.90% NA A 22.50%

Al thie abowve numbers are on absoiute.return basis.

Note : A per IRDAI(In L}

Assets iff the Balance Sheet, hence not cansidered for above dlsclosute

{6} Investmant Management

[1) Attlvities ittourced -

. Pravioas Year - NIl

(2) Fee pald for various activitles charged to Policyholdars’ Account - , Previous Year - NIl

{C} Company-wise detalls of Investments held In the Promaoter Group

For the yvear epded March 31, 2021

can Fin rm!{mot::ﬂs In '
‘Fund Name SFIN Cade Homes Promoter Tatal Furd
Umited Grou
Hafanced Fund u JFIJUB]Q[QE{OBBLNCEDE%Q}.BE - - 2614076
febr Fund. LILIFODA 0907 08INDEBTFUND 136 - - 3,804,031
Equity Fund L JF{]OllE{UﬁfﬂBﬂUI‘I’YFUND}SE - - 6,226,97
Growth Fund ULIFQ BfUG0EG HFUNDI36 - - B.A57
Liguig Fund ULIFALA E4/07708LIQUIGPUNTIS6 - 3,530,188
Equity -l Fund: W FO0607 /01 f10EGILTYIIFNDL36 - - 27,300,378
Growth 1| Fund UiJFDD?D"@IEOGEQﬂ[IIFNDIE!E - : 134 4
Balanced-il Fund UL IFOOB! fO110BI NCORFND 136 - = 2,745.90
Balamced Plus Fund ULiFO10T 0511 DEENCOPLFND] 36 - - 25,098, 30
Growth Flus Fued ULIFORS] @gﬂsngﬁ TPLFNDI&E ) e, 55677
HLIFOZ115/GINONEATPLEUNDIAE 51,582 51,562 ,053 813
ULIFOE 215104111 NAVGFLINDSI136 - - 1,410,674
YLIFO1 319/09/11 POLDISCEND 136 - - 6,455 502
ULIFOL 4 15PENSER 136 - - 085
ULIFD1 816f08/16IMCAREQFRD: 36 - - 20815060
LIE IO, 11f15PENSDISFNDIZ6 - - 136,68
IFE2020N 2 1TEMLEDEQEND1IG - - 1,780,776
- - 7
- 76,719
21,562 51,582 117,097 288

Note ; A5 per IRDAllInvestment} Regulations, 2015, Palicyhclders Unclaimed

ag part of Current Assets in the Balande Sheet, hence not cpnsidered for a

For the year ended March 23, 2020

Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIFO1S0/04/1 BUNCLAIMFNDL36) is shown

boie disclasuri.

- 100
Can Fln Total
Fund Nami SFIN Codo Homes  |lvestmentsinl  gouy pyng * I vl
Limiteq " Grou '
EBalancad Fund ULIFOO31 6/06/0BBLNC EDFIND 136 - - 2,189 556 1.00%
Pebt Fund YLIFO0405/07/08INDEETFUND 1 36 - - 644305 0.00%
Equity Fung ULIFDD]lE»‘ﬂB.‘UBQU!TYF‘.INDl3G - - 43323299 O %
Growth Fund LiL {FO02 1 6/ 605 B OANVT HFUKD] 36 - - S |
Lialiid Fund ULIFBD5 14/07 /68 IGUDFUNDT 36 - - 7,052,325 0.00%
[Equitydf Fupd ULIFODSD 701 F3 CE FNO136 - 17,479,345 0.0 .
Growth-1| Fund u LIFDO?UZEE![lUGROE! 1FNO138 - By b EL 0. 004
Palanced-If Fund ULIFOOB07 /01 f108L NCDIFNE L35 - -~ 505,930 i)
By d Plus Fu UifF01013 [+] COPLFND. - - 15, 276 00%
Growth Plus Fund ULIFO0D1 OGROWTFLFND1 36 = = | B53 645 0.00%:
Oebt Plu Fund ULIFO 11509 ODERTRLFLIND 136 51,230 851230 230,778 0.93%
NAV Guarantee Fond YLIFOi21 NAVGFUNDE 1136 - . 527,360 0.05%
LILIFD 31‘3{@[11PDLDI§E§Q136 - - 459,58 A0
ULIFOL A 1J15P. ROFNEI36 - - 4 4 0%
ULIFO1 BT6/08/16IMEAFEQFNDE 36 - s 6508 307
ULIFALYGS5A1ASPENSDISFND 136 - = 46,113 L O0%:
L EDZDZO[IZ}I;?EMLEDEQFNDIZS = L (G209, TAS L DO%
51,230 51,230 H1,553,821 L0GY

2016, folicyholders Unclaimes Monies Fund (SFiN - I..leFD:I.QDL'D‘*J].EIJNCL.&IMFHDH&) is.shown as part of Current

83
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Canara HSBC Orlantz| Bant-of Co & Lite I c Umited

Annexures to Sehadile 16 for the year anded March 31, 2021,

(D} Untislmed regemptions of unltx - NIL, Pravious Year - NIL

() Net Asset Value (NAV) Highest, Lawast and Closing ‘at the end of March 31, 2021

Forthe year ended Warch 31, 2021 For the year anded Barch 51, 000
Fund Namea SFIM Code Highest Nayv | Lowass NAV Closing NAY Highest KAV Lowest NAV Clesing HAV
Balanced Fund ULIFDGI16/ 06/ 0BBLHCERFUND L 36 315672 224839 308487 279330 21.7256 23.1850
ULIFO0 400/ 07 BIN DERTFLNDI 36 "79.BES5 267164 286177 27.5134 3 27.3301
LLIFD01 16/06/ABEGLITYFUND 136 322338 17,7766 30,7642 27.5018 17 DBST 19.0210 |
ULIFD(216/06/0BCROWTHFUND1 36 31,5338 B.E1IB 30.3880 27,3528 18,2055 19.9478
ULIFO0514/0T/08UIGLNDFUNDL36 22,2009 1L37E6 223003 21.4128 05394 213360 |
ULIFOO B 101 IFNDE3G 25.8435 4 0787 24.7042 22,3172 5347 14,9816
LILIFGO 7G7/01/2 0GAOWTI FRDI=6 168757 16,00]4 26.002% 23,7546 5.4568 169008
ULIFD0B07/01/10BENCDIIFNDI36 25,3388 17.5522 24.7366 22,4483 73621 185243
ULIFO1013/009/1 OBLNCDPLENC 136 234320 15.93 21.0623 7 Abdq 16.4352
QLIFD09] 30971 DGROWTPLFND13G 23.1545 139487 27.313% 19,7970 2604 14.6558
ULIFDY 115091 00ERTPLFUNE L3S 224593 20.] 22,3672 20.7350. 1648 20,6071
ULIFO3 215/04/1 T HAVGFUNDSI136 2.1394 4.1635 20.1306 156064 Qa9
ULIF02 3 19/0%/1 EPOLDISCFND 136 H.7875 7:9362 78 7,8453 5% 17.9453
ULIFDIA05/51/1 SPENSGROFNDLIE 37136 0.4158 AG3E 2388 16931 10,6600
GLIFD1B16/08/T6IMCAPEQFNDIEE 18,907 07888 GRS 42352 g G.8180
nued Policy Fund U BT T05/11 /1 SPENSDISEND1 36 FENFIvE] 1L.3901 KL 107739 11.36ET
13,1930 2336 2.7951 10.0017 D63 55123
102701  GHZ G 10,0937 NA A NA
13.7770. 665D 12,2807 NA- HA NA
Notw'; As.pet IRDA( gulations, 2016, Policyholdars Uncialmed Monies Fund (SFIN - ULIFD190104/16INCLAIMENDL36) is shown a part of Curment Assets In the
Balaace Sheet, hence not considered for above disclosure. :
{Fy Expenses Charges.to Fund %
Annuglized Expense Ratls bo Average Delly Assats of the Fund
Ratps as at | Ratlosasat
Fund Name SFIN Code March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
Balanced Fund ULIFO03 BLNCEDFUNDL3E 539 53%
Dett Fund LULIFDG409/07 (GSINDERTFUND 136 18% B%
Expiriby Fund ULIFGO1 1 608 /0BEQUITYFUN DI 36 2.04% 4%
Grawth Fund LLIFOC2 1 B/CEMORGROWTHEUND138E B T5%
Liguid Fund LILIFR0S 1 4/07 O8I0 F UND 36 94% 4%
LILIFGOEGZ DEQUTYIIFND] 36 575 57% .
L IFOGF07/01/1 0GROWTIFRDEIE A% 34
1L IF00B07701/1DBENCOI FNDL3G - KT L30%
ULIFOF 0] 2/00 1 0B, NCOPEFNDLIA - 50% 55%
£ILIF0091 309/ TDGROWTP FHD3 36 158% ]
LILIF01]]6/00 [ ODERTPLEUNG] 3 500 T
ULIFOTZY5/04/11 HAYGFUNDS136 2.01% D%
LILiF(1 31 9/05M 1PGETNSCFNDISE 59% 555%
LLHEDI 40511 1SFENSEROFNDIZE B9%. B9%
ULIFO)B16/0871 6ICAPEQFND 136 57% 5 7%
fung ULIFG1705/11/1SPENSDISFHOA36  55% o
Leade ULIFG2G20/12/1 TEMLEDEQENDI3E 58% 157%
Pension Batanced ULIF01S0511/ISPENSRAS FHD 136 5% A
Large Cap Ady ULIF02105/06/20LARCFADEND 36 L53% 1A
* Abzolute
Nobé : As per (AD& Hegal , 2016, Folicyhokders. Unclalmad Menfes Fund (5FIN -

ULIFD1901/04/ 1 BUNCLAIMFND136) is shown as part of Current Assels in the Baknce Sheek, hente ngt

considered forabove disciosura.

(G) Ratie of Gross Income {including unrealtzed galns} to Average Daily Hut Arsets

Ratos as at | Ratios an at
Fund Name SFIN Code March 31, March 31,

: 2021 2020
Balanead Fund ULIFDO 31670608 BLNCEDFUNDT 36 29.63% 7.63%
Debt Fund iIFOR409/07/0BINDEB TFIND136 4.51% 13.56%
Equity Fund 00116/06,0BEQUITYFUND 136 48.76% -23.94%
R IFO0; 1 6/ 0B/ 0 A WTHFUNDL 35 A7 A7 30.83%
Liguid Fung UEIFGE514/02/08L G UIDEUADI 36 3.97% 157%
[Equity i Fund __~ 77— TOLIFGORDT/00/1 BEQIATYIFND1 35 A8, 76% -28.74%,
[Growth-li Fund ™ JLIFOB707/0)/10GROWTIEND 3¢ 43, 16% 20.01%
[Balanced N Fynd  — __ §ULIFOCS07/01/ OBLNCDNEND136 30.13% -B35%
YLIFD1 013/09/1 0B NCDPLFN D136 25.85% BAE%
Grawth Plys Fyng ULIFODS13/09/1 0GROWTPLEND 136 FET -20.54%
Debt Plus Fund YLIFO11 15/00/30DERTPLFUNGLIE -14% 13,306
NAY Guarantes Fynd YLIFD1 23540471 INAVGEUNDS 126 63% 405
Disrontinued Pollcy Fung Lt 0133 9/00/11POLDISCF, GE% _68%
Fension Growth Fund ULIFC1 205/  T/1SFENSGROFNDLAG 24.18% 8530
indta MUl-Cap Equity Fund ULIFD1al GIMCAPEQFND136 AB.76% 31,685
Pensign Discontinued Pelicy Fund ULIFO1705/11/15FENSDISFND] 36 4,335 6.10%
Emerging Leaders Equity Fund ULIFI2020/13/1 7EM| EQERFNDLIB £5.0a% A8 4T%
Penslaon Balanred Fupd LIF01505, ENSEALFND 126 +0.12% NA
Large Cap Aduantage Fand ULIFD2 109/0620LARL PADFND 136 ~2.07% NA

Note : As per IRDAl{investmerit} Hegulations. 2016, Poiicyholders Uncisimed Monies Fund (SFIN -
ULIFOI9O MO EGUNCLAIMFNDII6) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balanca Sheet, henca not

considered for above disclosure.

tH} Provislon for doubtful dehis an assets of the funds - NIL, Previous Year - NIL
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Chniira M5BC Orlental Bank of G Life { a C timhed
Annexures to Schedule 15 for the year ended March 31, 2021

Unt Linked Discloaures - Dthar Risch
U1 Induztry wise disch of b tr with E of 10% and above segregated at scrip hevel
For this year ended March 31, 2022 ) :
Fund Hame : Balarced Fund
S Code: ULIFODXERG/08BLNCEDFURDLIG
4 ¥ In "0,
- - Percankage
S.4a Induztry Sactor Investmant Sacurity Catagory}WEFIMEM Amount] nugu ad|
5, 00% Power Fin Corp. Ltd, HCD (MD 13/8373028]- DEbL 383,907 T 0%,
HDFC Bank Ltd Equity 118,678 4.34%
ICIC Pank Lid Ecuity 1,880 3.50%
Housing Devalopment Finance Corperation Ltd Equlty 81,458 3.12%)|
9.75% Kura) Electyfication Corp, Lh. NCD {MD 11713/2022) Cebt 72,354 2.TI%
Kotak Mahincrs Ban Lrd ’ Equity 49,789 1.90%|
9.24% LIC Housing Fin. LI4. NCD (MD 30/05/2021) Debt 44,387 1.11%
Jxlx Bnnk Equity 39,058 1.51%|
% Shrleam Transpork Finance Co. itd (M0 261032824 biebt 38,052 L49%
Ba}a} Finance 1td Equlty 37,793 Loo%
i Financlal And Incurance Activities State Bank of India Equlty 27,394 L04%
: TR 7.75% India fnfradebt Ltd. NCD |MD 34082022+ Debt 12,459 0.48%)
8,519 Incia Infradet Lid. NCD IMD DSMIS{2026} et 8,783 0.34%
9.68% IL & F5 Ltd_WCD [MD 25/02/2021) Dekt 2,500 8.29%
Baiaj Flasery Lid Equity 7.193 0.26%
Indusind Bank Lid . Equity E53 0.28%
8.57% |Nuia Infradebt Lid. O (M 23/08/2026) Dbt 5490 0.21%
E.55% Housing Dev. Fin, Corp: Lid: HOD (MO 27/03/2029) Dbt 4,480 0.17%
£8I Cerds G Paymunt Sarvices Lid Equlty 3,396 0.13%
2B Life Wsurance Company Lid: Equity- 2.554 0.30%
9285 Power fin Com, Ltd. NCD M3 61082021} Dbt 1.017 o,00%
i _ Equity sga) o.02%|
RTR
F] Cthers LISTATS BT 5%
- Grend Tatal 2,514,078 100.00%
i} tndustry wisa disc| of with Exp of 10% and above sapregated at scrip laval
Forthe year ended March 31, 2021
Funid Nama ; Dett Fund
SFIH Code ; ULIFQD4OMIOBINDESTFUND1 36
L ¥ In ‘0004
9.Ho industry Sector Investmeant - axtmemt A |+ Fund
7.70% Rusal Elegtrifieation Corp. Ltd, NCO. (MO 21M572030) Debt, rn_ns, 337
8.55% Housing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd, HED {ND 170377024} Debt 109,751 242%
6.85% IC1¢) Pry Lifs Insurance Put/Call NCD {08/11/203¢) Dabt 30,007 205
7.79% Power Fn Corp. £hil. NGD (MO 2206772020} Dabt. 74,461 L91%|
2.45% Sindaram. Finance Lisitad NCD (MD 310022028} Debt 15,127 1.42%
5.85% Indian Rallviays Fin, Corp. NCD {MD 2510720403 Debt Are2d) 1.26%]
8.407% IDFC FIRST DANK Ltd NGD {MD 130472032} Datit 46248 1.20%|
9.39% Power Fit Corn, LTd. NGD IMD 2370372029} pabt, 45,164 1L18%
8,484 Sundaram Financa Lid. HCD (M0 1901/20280) Bent 44052 -113%
8.32% Housing Dev, Fin, Corp. L. NCO (MD 04/05£2026) Takt ;
F.75% Power Hin Corp: Ltd: HCO (MO 11/06/30350) Uett
9% Sheicwrm Transport Finence Co; Lbd. {(MD 28/3/2024) Dzbt
1 Fimanchal And nsurance Activities B.10% (nctls Jniradubk Ltd, HCD {MT 3701572032851 Dbt
B. 5% NI Infrastructure Flnance Ltd, HCD (WD 2400520221 Debt
B85 NRF Infrastructura Fnance Lid, NCO (HO110/2021) Deby
4.25% LET Pinance Ltd. NCD (MO 11706/2071) ‘Dabk
[#.4%% UG Howslng Fin. Led: NCD [MD.30/012022) Debt
#.15% Baja) Finance LR4 HCD (MO 22408/2027) . Cabt
8:68% Rural Eleclrification Corp, Lid, KOO GOl Serviéad |MD DE/QI/2029] Dbt
0.00°% Pawee Fin Carp, Ltd, NED SMD 11102/2028) Debt
7.90% Holtsing Dev. Fin: Comp. Lid. NCD {MD 20)0872026) Dext
7.759 Intia Infradebt Lid, HED {MD 30/08/2022) Dett
8.01% L&T Infrs Dbt Fund Ltd, NCD (MD 96/06/2022} Debt
9.81% Povar Fin Corp, L4d. NCD (MO 24/06/2021) [
9. 36% Power Fin Corp. Ltd, GO (MO 01/02/20213 Debl
ITEI
2 Dthars Fotal
GRnd Tokl
() Inclustry wike disclosum of in With Exposuim of 10% and abave segrogated at xerp [svel
Far the yaar anded Mardh 31, 2021
Funtf Name : Equity Fund
SFIN Cade ; ULIFGDIIA/GE0MEQUITYFUN D136
(% n '000)
B . . of]
5.No nvdustry Sactor Investmant Is“ urity & Fand
Nippan tnala ETF Bank Bags Equity 5,124
- it Finance Corp id Equity 605,
Eatak Rankin 4 ETF ’ [T 5.66%
HBFC Bank Ltd Equity 52Tt
'CIC| Bank Lt Equity 23T
N ICIE1 Prudential IT ETE Ity 2.79%
1 Financial Amd Insurance Activitias Bajai Finance Ctd .::iw :
Kokik Manindra Bank Ltd Equlty
HlE Bamk Equity
State Bank of India Equity
[Bujaf Finaere i Equlty
SBI LIFé Ingurance o E!nlg
Z Tatad
Intosys Lid Equity
Tats Cansultancy Services Ltg ‘Equlty
2 < g ftancy and ralated act HCL Tachaofogies Lid Equlty
" [Tech Mabindra ixd Edtulty
o Lud Exull
o -
3 Dlh_-_r_s Tokal
| —_Jarend voual
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Canars HSBL Oriantsl Bank of C Life Con Limnfead
Anhsxures to Schadule 1¢ for He year eadetl March 31, 2021

Untt Linked Dive losures « Gther Disclosares

413 Ir\ﬂtmryr wite disclosure of Investmants with Exposury of 10% and above segregated at t2ip fevel
For the year ended Merch 31, 2021

Fund Name : Grawth Fund
SFIN Code 1 ULIFOD21 508/ D8GADWFHFURD 26

{2n"
SHo Industry Sector Invastment; y Category 7 : f Fu;ﬂfl
HOFC Bank, Lkd ) Equity 0,914 6,43%
trryaioy Efltidnge C im Eaquity 14,085 AL
KCICI Aank L Equity 48,417 5%
Hippon tndia ETF Bank BeES Equity 35,511 2.92%)
Eolak Mahindra Ban Ltd Equity 29,800 L00%|
faxls Bank Equity 23,675 1.45%|
1 Financisl And Insurance Artivities ketak Barking ETF Equity 20,548 1L63%
Bajs} Finante Ld ) Enqulty 18,310 1.30%
6.00% Pawsr Fin Cam..L1d. NCDIMD 11703/2028) Dbt 13,332 .90%
state Bank of India Expilty 11,298 0.90%
5. 75% Rurad Elecirification Carp, kid, WD IMD um.rznzu Dekt B,369 a.664
2.57% India Inf Ltd- N&D (MO 2 Dbt 4,390 0.33%
indtusing Bank Lt Equity- 3,387 6:29%
LIC Howr [ng Fliahoe Ebd Equl 1.-25 0114
i E— . ] T
Inforys Lo Equity 99,008 TBEN
- : i ru ; Tals Consultancy, Services Lid Equity 39,904 317K
2 : T - and fajated activitles HCL Technaiogins Lid ’ E:mtg :’u.‘:zs 1.63%
[Tech Mahindra g Equity b $ 131
. Total 130,796,
3 Iothan okl - T33.449
1 [Grana Total 1,2 |
(¥ ind wise discl of Inv ‘3 with Exp of 15% and abova segragated at scrip level

FOr the year snded March 31, 2021

Fund Hame ; Liquid Fund
SFIN Code ; ULIFOOS14/07 f0BLIQLIDFUND 136

5.No Industry Sector EnvEstment g, Cai
¥ ¥
7.70% Balal Finance Lig, HCD IMC 28/12/2022), Debit
1 FInStelay And Ingur ; 5% Huusing Dev. Fin. Corp. Led_ NED (WD 270472023} et
nencial And Insurance Aetivitles 5% Powver Fin Corp. Ltd. MCD [MD 15/10/2622) Debt
3 Elechykfcation Corp. Std, NCD {MD 30/0972023) Duht
Total
2 P_‘-""’"‘ [Tatal
Grand Tatnl 3 B30 nll
1) industry wise distlasorn ef iz with E» of 10% and abave sagregatad at scrp leve!
Fot the yenrenﬂ!a Marct 21, 2023 ’
Fund Nama ! Equity-Ul Fund
SFiN Code 1 ULIFDOB07 /0L ADEQUTYIIEND 156
1% In "0D0)
- 1
Mo
5 industry Sector Investmant _ |Sa:urlty -~ - ....:I ond
¥l ppaos Inecila ETF Bank BeES Equiby 213,755 T.38%
HOEG.Bank Ltd Equity 1,688,061 6.18%
Hausing Pevelop Finance Corporation Lid Equity 1,673,550 5.53%
ICIC! Bank Ltd Equity 1,287,393 LTI%
Kotak @anking ETF Equity 52,480 3.16%
: i i K| Frudentis) T ETF Eauity 525,165 2.29%
Actl
1 Finanriat and Insorance Aclvitims Baja) Finamce Lt Equity sa5,051 218%
State Zazk of India Ecuity 374,887 1.37%,
Egtak Muhindra Bank Lta Equity. ‘34E,258 L.28%
Axis Denk ’ Equlty 06,935 113%
[Ba]af Finaere Lid Equity 138,251 a.51%)
UIC Houaing Finanoe Ltd Enquity 66| LL0 |
Tt 9,885,914 35.14%
Infosys L4 Equity 2,194,590 2,04%)]
2 - g and related activites  [T7E% Servicas Ltd Equlty 1874736
v : : HCL Fechnologine ktd Equity 517,488
[Tech Mohindra ita Emil! 210,018
[Totad 3,955 825
5 Othera Tetat 13, 431.435
[Grandg Tami 37,300,378




Canara HSEC Oriental Bank of C Life C Limfted

Annesures to Seheduly 16 far the year ended March 31, 2021

. Anngxuees §
Untt Linked Gisclosurms - Gther Disclksures
{I} industry wise disch oF vith Expasurs of 10% and above segregated at 3crip. tevel
Far the year ended March 31, 2021
Fund Mama : Grevrtheli Fund
SFIN Codw ; ULIFCO707/0L/10GROWTIFRD 136
LX In 000}
SNe Industry Sector [nvesvant: c 1 Fui?d
HD$C Batk Ltd . Equity o550
isng D t Finanee C: Hon Led Equity 524
Hippen tndls ETF Bank BRES Equity 283%
ICICT Bank Atd Equity 179%)
%otak mahipera Bank Lta Equity 1L96%
Axkt Bank Equiky LR
9.00% Power Fin Corp, Ltd, NCD WD 117037202581 Debt 173
i Bagaffinante Lt Equity 1.28%|
1 Finangisl And insurance Activiiey kotsk Banking ETF Equity s
State Bank of fdia Equiry e.a7%
2.60% MAF infrastructure Financs Led. KGO (MO 25/08/2021) Tent 0.46%
Indusing Bank Ltd . Equity’ 0.38%|
3.37% India ITradeblted. NCD (MWD 2X06/2026) febt 0. 30%
Baja) Finsers Ltd Equity 0.26%|
LIC Housing Finances Led Equity 0.11%
9.6135 Pawer Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (WD 2966031} Dant 0.09%
IM—L._l_LQ. Len ]
Infosys Lid Equity T4
2 c Itancy wnd refated-activities | {M®.Consultancy Services Ltd Equity 3.20%
HCL Technaloghes Lid . Eqirlty 1LB64%
Twch Mahiodra Ltd Equity 0.03%
Trien]
2 @"' 55.76%
Tiiaes7} 200,008
) Industry wize disci of with e oF 10% snd above espregated at scrip level
For the year emded March 31, 2021
-Fund Hamye ; Balanced-|f Fund
SFIN Code ; LUFO0LO71UL/10BLHCDI I FNL13E
1T in'000)
5.No Irdustly Sectar Investrvant _ security & : Fund)
[9.00% Power Pin Corp. Ltd, NCD (WD 11/03/2028) Dbt 133,712 4.94%
HOFC Bank Lid Equity 124,705 461%
IGICH Banik Ltd Equity 94,364 348%]
Houwsing rvept Flnanzd Corporation Lid Eqelty 63,659 309%
9:24% LIC Houzing Fin. 'Ukd, NCD [MD 10/09/2024) Debt’ 55,083 HOT%|
catak Mahind?a Baak Led Equiby 53,173 1935
- i Bank Equlty 33.533 1:48%
Bajaf Firance Ltd Edulty 31,754 L17%
Statw Bank of india Equity 79,635 1.0%%
8,519 Fdiia Infvadebi Lid. NCD (90 03703720 26] et 21,946 L01%
4.75% Rural Electrification Carp. Ltd, WCD [MD 13/11/2021) Dett 24,007 ¢97%
. 0% Shricam. Transpert Fnanca Co. WbE. (MO 28/03/2028) ekt 21,200 L% L
1 Flnanckii And intuizng e Actraties 8.285% NIF pirastyucture Finance L. NCD {MO12/10/2021} Dabt 20,467 0.78%
9.61% Power Fln Corp, Ltd. NCD{MD 25/06/2021) Daht 18,250 0.5¥%
1.45% LIC Huusing Fin, Lid, NEO |MD 30/013023) et 15,647 0.58%
U26% Paver Kl Corp, (kd. NCD {MD 6 1/08/2021} Cebk 12,207, a,45%
9,68% IL & F5 LEE. HCO (MD 25072020k Pt 11,256 [ X+
£.15% BaJa) Finance L. NCD 4MD 22/0673027) Pebt 16.872| 0.40%
9.16% Povrer Fin Corp. Ltd. RED{MD 150820211 Crebt 10,021 0.37%
Bmjaf Flnsary Lkd EqQuity 7548 0.28%
industnd Bank Ltd Equity pALT 0.27%
8.57% Incia Infradebt [1d, NCU LMD 23/06/2026) Chebt 5499 0:20%
SBL Cards & Paument Services Lid Baquity AR 0.13%
SB Life Insurance Coripany bid. Equity 2.£a7 0.10%
Equiky 45 £.03%
45,083 D%
2 ohen 1.m.|s¢l 68.7T%
1 [Grand Yol 27059011 TO000%
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Canara HIdG Bank of Ci Lite 1ee Company Linited
Annexures o Scheduls 16 for the year ended Margh 31, 2021

. . Anndxyure &
Unit Linkad Disch - Other
(B Industry wise discl of with Expasure of 104 and abbwe seqregatad at scrip level-
For the year anded March 31, 2021 ’
Fund Kame ; Bslanced Plus Fund
SFIN Coda'; ILIFOI0LI03/10BLNC DPLIFN DG
(T in 000
SMo indastry. Seceor llmc_stmmt Security Category | nvestment Amaunk "m""i'-'..?:l
DEC Bank Ltd Equity FRTERT] IS A1%
IetE) Bank Lid Enuity 217,790 3.34%
inus| t Fiance Corporetian Ll Enukty 51,355 -2.89%
%etak Mahmdra Bank tbd Equity 450,259 LEI%
T.92% Rural £heetsltication Corp, Lid, HCD {ME 30,03/2030) Debt ErihH 1.29%
Axts Bank EnuMy 356,923 1.48%
State Eank of India . Equity L2 ATE: 1.24%
TAG% NABARD WLD {MDL2T/122034] {GEH SEAVICED) =113 264,011 1.05%
7.05% LK Howsing Fin. Ltd. NCD AMD 2341272020} Debe 253,537, 1.01%
Braja] Financn Lid : ’ Equity ‘138,314 0.94%]
£.60% Aurel Bectrification Corp - Lid, NGO IMD 22/01/2029) Ciebt x50 U-9i%,
2.37% Aural Eectrification Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 02/12/2024) babt 223,012, 0.29%
9:24% LIC Housing Fin, Ltd, NG {MD 16/08/2028} Débt 282,737 0.85%)
9.00% Power Fir Corp. Lid. #CD TMD 1150372028} Dbt 205,101 0.a2%
9% Shriram Transport Fa Co, Lid, (HD Dbt 167,365 A&
8-70% LiC Housing Finan ¢ Lid. (MD 23-03-2029) ‘Deht 168,160 0.68%
8,55% Hotslng Dev, Fin. Sorp, Ltd. NCD (MO 2T0372029) Drebit AR .57
B.305% KIF Infrastructure FINance Lig, NGO {MDTR1102021) Dbt 130,152 0.55%
2.30% Pillg s Indlamdh.commy ibd. NCD (MWD 08/0E/2028) Drabi 115,385 0.45%:
B.54% Power In Corn, 1td, NED {MD 25/03/2028) Dabt 'EL3,056 0.45%
B.65% Fower Fin Carp, L6, HED |MD 28/3/2024), Debt 164,055 C.43%
8.59% U Housing Fin. Lid. NG IMD 23[04ri02) Debt 107,729 LRI
2.80% LIt Hawsing Fin, L Debt 1eto12 DASH
1 Fieantial And insuranice Activities 7.26% LIC Hansing Fin. Lid, NCD (MG 030572022} Dabt 103,630 41M
B.51% India infradett Lbd. AOY (M0 05/05/2028) Debt 45,511 5T
8.15% Eajaj Finance Lid. NCD [MD 22:56/2027} DebE 76,102 o.30%.
Bajaf Finsere Ltd Enuity’ 69,043, O28%
#.90%. Howsin Dev. Fin. Corp, Lid, NCO GMD 2470812026 bebt EX968 0.25%]
Irichising Bank Lid Equity 60,373 £.24%]
9.068% I & F5 Lkd. NCDYUMD 25/07720213 Debt 56,250
6.60% Rural Elecirificaton Corp, Lil. NCDGA| Servited {MI 02/03/2029) Dabt 45,263
9.3% LAT Infa Pebt Fund Ltd. NCD (MD 25/08/2021) Oebt 43,653
[# U 5mel Fivanee Bank Limited Enilty 42571
B.6010 NAE Infrastvuctura Flnance Lid. HED {MD ISOBIIOAL 4 Debt ilﬁ._ﬁ%!
9.75% Rural Electr(lication Sorp, Ltd. NCD (MB 11412120211 fisht 177
5.01% LET Infra Dok Fund Lig. HCO (M0 02/06/2022F bkt 32,715
6,104 indiz Infradebt Ltd, NCD {MD 27/1.2/2036)- Dikt 32,372
Chemandalani lnyesbment sd Finance Company Umies - Equity INGEE
9.28% Power £In Gorp. Lid. HCD (MO 01DA2G2L) Dkt 30,538
7.75% incla nfradebt 0. NECD (MO 200802022} Debt 29,090
4,18% Pawer FIn Corp. Likd. HCD (D T5/04/3021) Dbt 20,055
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd Equity’ 24,313
2575 Indla BLALE NCG (MD } Clebt 21,994
[SBI Cards & Fayment Services Lid ’ Equity 19,562
9,615 Power Fin Comp. Lid. NED IMD 28/06/2021) Bang 18,350
4.32% Housing Dev: Fin, Corp, Ltd. NCE {MD 04/05/2026) tebt: 0,923
LIC Housing Eiante &bd Efulty 5,157
[retm .lm”zi

7 [ozun 17,080,802
L SraNG Tobal 090,304}

{1} Induityy wise disclosute of ivestmants with Exposune of 10% and abuve segragated at scrip level
Fortha year onded Mareh 31, 2021,

Fund Hame : Growth Plus Furd
SFIN Code : ULIFD09L3/09710GROWTPLENDLI 6

¥ In 000,
Sinie Industry Sectar [tnvestment —Ignw Category|investmant amauny]  Percemags
HOFC Bank Ltd Equity 353,184 £.34%
Housing Davel: it Flnance G ton Ltd Equity 29,889 5.75%|
Mippan Indlz EYF Bank BeES. Equity 237.869 427
ICICI Bank Ltd Equity 200,554 3.75%
Kotak Mahlndra Sank Led. Equity 107,254 1.93%
Rals Bank Equity 46,971 1364
Balaj Financs Ltd Equity a0, 132 L-d44%
Bate Bank of ndls Edguiry A5 0.74%
Kotak Banking ET# Equity 31175 0.58%
. B.60% NIF lnfrastruckure Finance Lid NCD (MO 25/082021) Dabt 25,436 0.45%
1 Financlal And Insurance ACtivihes 9.24% UC Houslng FIn. L3d. WCD (MO 10/09/2024) Dabt z2.393 0.40%
9.00% Power Fin'Carp, Ltd. NCO {MD 11/03{2023} Dabt 21,530 0.39%
Bajaj Firigerv 10d Emity 19,405 0.35%
Indusind Bank Lk Equity 15,313 0.20%
9.3% LET Infa bt Fund Lkd. NCD {MD 25/08/2023} ‘Debt, 10,813 a20%;
[5.00% L&T Infra DebtFund L2, NCD (MO O&/08/2022) Debt 7,700 Q. 14%;
L€ Houslng Fisance Lk Equily 6061 0.11%|
2,574 Indla tniredekt £ 6. NCD (MD 23062026} Liekt 5480 0.10%
9. 75% Aural Electriication Corp, Ltd. NCD (M0 1372172021 Dett. 4,115 007X
[4.70% Lt Houting Financa Ltd. {ME 21-05-2029) Debt 130t 0.08%
JO.61% Powar Fin Cap, Ltd. WCD MY 20/0E/2021) Dbt 2028 ‘G.04%
il 161117 28.94%
Infosys Ebe Equlty 432,259 1.78%
2 5 preg fancy and related Tats Consulbuncy Sorvices Ltd Equlty 175780 3.15%
i e HE |, Technciogies Ltd Equity 24,077 151%
[Twch Mahindra Lid Equity 50,207 0.90%
. Toal 742,372 13.33%
3 Gihers . |Tota 334,351 57.73%
[@ranoTatal T S.567,731) 100.00%




Chnara HSBC Benk of € e Lite r Company Limited
Annexures 1o Schedule 16 for the yasr ended March 31, 2021

. anngzury §
it Linkwd { -~ Other Dlsé®
"} Industry wise dischosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and above segregated at serip Movel
‘e the year anded March 31, 2021 ’
Fund Mame : Dahi Phis Fund
SFIN Coda ; ULIFD1115/09/100EBTPLEUND L3S
(¥ In 000
i TL]
S.Ho Industry Sector Trwestrnant Is« urity Catagory I Fujnd
1.78% Howing Dev. Fin. Carp. Ltd, NCD (MO 27/03(2027] Dabt 256,723 4 AL
7.79% Powset Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 22/077/2020), Debt 170,199, 241%
8.15% Baja) Finance Lid. BCO (MO 22108:2027) Debt 157,640 2604
2.79% Rurnt Electrifation Gorg. Lid. NCOMEG 21,05/2030) Bt 138,153 223%|
4.55% Howaing Dev. Fin. Corp. Ltd. NCD (MD 17{0312029) Dkt 135,508 224%
5% Shriram Teangpurt flndace Co. Lid. IMD 28/03/2028} Dakt 129429 T.14%|
6.85% ICICE Pru 4ifs Insurdnce Pu/Call NCD {06/11/2030) pebt 120,011 1.98%
7,725% IRl infriidebl LU, NCD [(MD 30/08/202 ) DEbt 101,82% 1719
B.OL% L&T Inita Dabt Find Ltd. NCD {MD 0B/06/2022). bt 103,135 1.71%
49.1% Shrizam Transport Elnence Co. Lk, NCD [MD 132{07,20213 Trebt 101,429 1568%
B.60% MEF Jnfrastiuckune Finance Lid. HCD (MD 25/08/2021) pebt 61,336 1.34%,
B.0% Power Fin Gorp. Ltd. NGD IMD 1150342024} Tiebt 71,655 1.27%|
9.25% NRF Infrastruciune Fiance Lid. HCD MO 24/052023) L TI.89L] Lo
B,25% L&T Finwnca Ltd, NCI? {MD 21/06/20211 ) oebt T0.704 1178
8.55%5 Rural Electrifieation Corperation Lkd HCD (MO 2611172026) Bkt 7,573 112%
. 8.45% Sundaram Financa Lid. NCD §MD 19512028} Dbt 6078 1.05%,
1 Financial And lisuranc Retlvithes 8,54 Indka Intradett Lbd, NCD (MD 23/06/2038} Debt £3,764] Las%
6.40% IDFC PIRST BANK Ltd NGD {0 130472022} Okt 51,251 0.95%
0.15% Kotau Iatrastructury Debt FUkd Lid {MD 28/05/2024) =113 55460 C.92%
&'45% Sundaram Finance Limited HOD {MD 21A0372024). Debt 55,127 .p1%
2.0% ICICT Home Finance LYd NED 105/1312024) Debt 52.950 0.E1%
1.88% Can Fin Homes L. NGO (MDLS/w3E023} Dett 51,582 0.85%
8:52% £ullertan Indla Credi Compahy L, NER 1D 03/06/2021) Debt 50,453 BEI%
8.80% Aural Elett fication Corp: LY. NCD GO Serviced {ME D8/03/7029) Dbt 45,301 0.75%
Z.10% (halln Mfrisdebt Lid, NCD (M 2T/12/2026) Debt 43,163 1A%
BLE5% ILEFS Finmncisl Sevviows L, RED (MD 08/277021) Dbt 17,500 0.52%
8.51% Incdla afradebt 1od. NCD (MD O303/2026F Debt 32,835 0.54%
7.00% Houslng Dav, Fin: Son. Lid. KED (M8 2908720261 Debt EYELE] a.53%
T.75% Powet Fln Corp, Ltd. 8CD IMD LLD6I2030) Pk’ 1,807 2.53%
.18% Pawer Fin Corp. Lbd. KOO (MD 25/04/2021) Debt 3,017 0.13%
5% LIC Hausing Fin, Lad, 8C0 IMD 30/01/2022) . Debt 5,316 9w
8.385% NEP infrastructurs Finance Ltd. WD {MD12/10/2022) Depk 5237 a0a%|
.6135 Power Fin Corp. Lid, NED IMD Z4/MEZ0ZL] Debt 1014 0.02%
il atol m.n.:.l AL05%
2 Cihers Total ;m,ﬂl A%
Grund Total 052 513 199.00%
1) Industry wive dix af b 5 with of 10% and above sagregated bt serip devel
For the. yaar énded March 51, 2071
Fund Hame : MAY GLArrAZS Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFB] L5 /04/11NAVGFUNDSI1AS
{® In '000)
S.MO Industry Sector imvestmiant o ¥ ; megznd
1 Others Frotal 141774 160 0%
JGrand Tatsl 1412874 I00.00%
I Industry wise discios ure of Investments with Exposune af 10% and abova segragatad at srip level
Far the year ended March 31, 2021
Fund Name : Discoptinued Policy Fund
5FIN Coda : ULIFOL19/091TPOLEISCINDLYS
(¥ in '000)
P industry Sector Investmant |securtty Catagory]nvestment Amaune|  Percentaga of
1 Odhars Total ] 5,405,502 LG B
[Grand Tomi 1 6 485 TE0_ DO
U induxtry wise disch of i 15 with Exp of 10% and sbave segrageted at scrip fevel
For the ysar ended March 31, 2021 ’ ’
Fund Name - Pensien Growth Fond
SFIN Coda : YLIPD1405/1 17 1SPENSGRUFND LIS .
(¥ in%Q00) .
. . A { P
£.No Induttry Sectar lu_wcﬂmant IBl:nﬂw t:m_wrr el
HDFC Bank [t Equity : 2r.m| A.03%|
7,38% Pawicr Fin Corp. Lid. NCD {MD: 226720304 Debt 21,275 2.08%
ICIEI Bark il B Baulty thaLy 2.80%
dous v Fingnce C Ltd Equlty AT ATH] 2:33%
Q.Esx'a_ulal Electriicaiion Corp. L. NCO (MD 1111720715 Dabl, *303 L35%
Kotzk Matilndra Bank Ltd oty a.902 2%
i . . Auils Bank Tod T2
1 Flaanciul And Infurance Activities State Bank ol brdla Eﬁg '::391 DA%
.18% Power Fin Corp.ilet, NCD (MO 18K04/2021§ Oebt 4,008 0,584
8alaj Financa Ltd ’ ] 1,393 0.58%
9.45% LIC Howsing Fin. L10. NCD (MD 10/0112022) Daht ‘%129 QAT
Indusing Bank £bd Equiy 1840, D27
58| Lite Insurance Company Lid Equity 1,187 01T
Eimlaf Finsers Lid Equity glﬂi 0. Ld%|
100,985 1B.9E%
2 Dthars Votal 559,000 H103%
Grand Totad cao;usl 165.00%
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Unit Linked Disclosws - Other Disclosures

1§} industry wisé dlst of i with Ex; of 0% and above segregated at serip kevel
Fot the year ended March 91,.2021° )

Fund Name ; india Malt-Cap Equity Fund
SFiN Code ! ULIFD181 808/ 16 MCAPEQFNDLIE

{ € In "0
T Industry Sector Invastmant rity Category m"“g::jl
Hippas India ETF Bank 8+ES Equity 1195351 8,755
Finence Corporstion Ui Equlty ‘L180,008 557%
HDFS Bank Ld Equlty 1.062,538 5.10%
- Kotk Banking ETF Equity 738,091 2.56%
1353 Bank Lid Erulty’ 739,384 3.55%
KK Brudential {T ETR Equity 437,700 2%
Balai Finance led Equity 91,375 1.40%
Kutak Mzhindra Bank Lid Equity 252,10% Las%
1 Finwnckal And Incuranca Actvitles Al Bank Equity 175,147 0.64%
. State Bapk of vy Equlty 134,708 0.60%
LIC Housing Finance Ltd Egqulty oG 0.45%
581 Lifa nserrance Company Lid Equity” 77,602 A%
Bl Lombard Beneral Inaurancd Company Lid Equity 64,545 2.51%
Bank of Bprods : Equity 90,421 5.19%
HDFC Ut Inswrance Company Lod Eruity 35,686 01
Muthoet Finence thd Eqully- 20,114 1%
S8t Cards i Payment Services Lid Edjuliy 17.386 0.08%
Indusind Barik L Equhy 2 1.00%
e ST Tisav]
Infasys Ltg Equity 1L4BEART 1.12%
) Tata Consuitancy Serviees L’ Equity 15,017, 248%
? = prog 3 ¥ ang refated activi HCL Lid Equity 207,224 1.58%
Tech Mahindea Ebd. Equlty 177,144 0.33%
Persistent Systems Limited Equity 47,167 0.21%
— Total 2,737,968 13.15%
3 DEhaE . ;hl 11,300,120 33.10%
Grand Total 20,615,068 200.00%
Uk Indusuy wiza diclos with B ‘of 10% and above Fegregated at scrip ievel
For the yaar apded March 31 2031
Fund Hama < Penslon Discontinued Palicy Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFOLTOS/11ASPENSDISFNDL3G
5,No l_ Industry Suctor {Invastment Sscurity Cak
Tom| | 125,841
Grand Tatal 1 125 8]
U} Industy wine disclosura of In with Exp oF 10% and above segregated at scrip kevel
For the year onded March 31, 2021
Fund Nama ; Emerging Leaders Equity Fund
SEIN Code : ULIFG2A2041 /1 TEMLEDEQFHD 136
1 T [h "G
$.Ho Wdustry Sector investment iy kL i . M_enug:nd
AU S mall Finmnew Bank Limiked squm 43,478 TA4%
Jshriram Transaort Flnance Company Lid Equity 30,580 2%
Max Financlal Services Limited Equity 37,083 288%)
“holamandalem syvestment shd Firance Company Umnited Equity 36,853 207%
Féderal Rank Etd Equity 36,539 2.05%]
11C HousIng Flnance Lt Equity 23145 1.64%|
€Ky Unken Bank Ltd Equity 24864 118%
. IDFC Fieat Aunk Lmited Enquity 18,496 1.0d%
1 Finanzial And Insurapce Activities Mahindra & Mahindra Finandal Services 1tg Equlty 18,372 1.03%
Ruural Electriication Corp Lid Equ!w 15,753 .0.'9_4!‘
RBL Bank Ltd Equity 15,4908 0.58%
Muthoot Capital Service s Limked Equity 0.55%
Manappuram Finanee Ld Equity S0.54%
Migpon Life tndie Asiet Managemunt Limibed Equity ‘n.50%
adlbya Birle Capital timibad Enulty 0.47%
fCIC] Securlties Limled Equiky 0.15%
tnlon Bank of indfa’ Equity LB ]
|Tﬂ R 1505
i Othany Tolal 0%
| |Gnnu Tatal 100, 00P%
Uy Endustry wisa disc| of with Exp of 10% and above segregatad ot ecrip lavel
- For the year ended March 31, 2021
Funt Name: Pension Balancad Fund
SFiM Codwe : ULIFOI305/11/13PEHSBALF HD 136
[ ¥ in 000
A . A Farcantaje off
S.Ho | ndustry Secthr . Irvastment: Security Cargary , Fund,
1 Iomn Yol 1 35,067 LO0.00%
drand Total 1 33,187 100.00%
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Annuxures 40 Schadule 16 for the yebr ended mareh 31, 1071,

Limited

Linit Linked Dizclosures - Other Disclosures
1} lndustiy wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10% and’ Abtve segregated at 3cHp Mval
For the year ended March 31; 1531
Fund Nacna : Large Cag Aduantage Fund
SFIN Codu 1 LLIFO2109/06)2DLARCPADFHIL 36
{ ¥ I "000)
: N Percantage o
Mo, Industry Seckor Invastment Sacuniey G o "Fu ndli
Hippan tldla ETF Bank BeEs Equity. 5,390 TH4%)
¥ Finance Equity 4,387 561%|
HDFE Bank Lt Equity 3,830 499%)
Eota¥ Banklng ETF Equity 2,786 1.04%
1CHC) Banik Ltd. Enquity 2,006 273%
Kalak Mahindra Bask Ltd Equlty PREH LISH
1 Financiel And Insurance Activiles |Béis Finance Lta Eaulty 1208 L7
: 1011 Prudentiat IT £TF Equity 1184 1.45%
Eajni Finders itd Equity ‘581 nI%
HOFL Lite Insurance Company Ltd Equity 528 0.59%
SHILIM: nsurance Company Ltd Equlty 29 0:43%
Axis Bank EQulty 297 0.39%
Ingusind Bank Ltd Equity 45 0.32%
simte Bark of lndia Eguity 231 0.30%
Taks| 24,352 AL.78%
— £ ol
wnfosys Lig Equity .51 5.96%
Yata Conzultancy Services.Lid Equity 2,873 3.70%
2 = ¥ and remted MEL Lt Equlty [45] 115%
Tech Mahingdrz Ltd Equity 506 0.08%
wiprs Ltd Equity 0.53%
- [Tobad 12.08%
3 |oHhers Totat 551T%
| Arans Yot 100,00%

Note : As per iRDAN nvestmernt) Regulations, 2016, ralic

hence not considered for above disdosure.
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Canarn HSBC Orienta) Bank of Co Life Insur = y Ltd.
Annexures to Sthedule 16 for the year anded March 31, 2020

Unit Einkedt Dise « OtherD )

() industry wise di of Invest ¥ith E: of 10% and above seqregated at scrip lava)
For'the year anded March 31, 2020

Fund Name : Balanced Fund

-5FIN Code: ULIFOU316/06/08BLNCEDFUND 138

[ ()
5.Ho Industry Sector Investmant oy Parcantags o
gory ne
6.00% Fowe Fin Gorp. Lid NED (WD A14535024) Dkt ERE
NC 1G] Bank Lid C Ecuity 5.30%)
HOFC Bank Lid . Equity AB1%
9.75% Rural Electiificatian Corp. Lid. NGD (M 1111/2021) Diatt 1IT%
Kotak Mahingia Back td Byuity 225%
B74% LIC-Hunng Fin, L3, NGD D D000 2024) Dett’ L00%
iname © tian L1d Edquity 1.83%
% Shrram 'rrancpwt Firance cq Lid, {MD 281 3/2028] Datt 1,70
[Aoas Bank “Equity 1.0
1 Findncaf And fsurance At State Baricof ala ety |
P.T5% il inbadube L6, NET MO 3040882022) Debt 0.57%
Bajs Fmanc Lid ) Eqitty 0.52%!
.51% Ind i Hiiradabt L. NGGH{MO. DE/OSA026] Dait o.a0%
5.45% Baja; Finance Ltd. HED (MD 035077200 et 0.97%]
.68% il & F5 Lid, NCD {MD 2507:2021) Debk 0.34%)
BL57% india trfvadebd L NGD (WD 22/0812056) Diebt a.25%]
6.56% Hausing Dev. Fin. Gorp, L. NG (M0 27/03r2029) Dotk 0.20%
Paga} Fingaery bid Etquity 018%
Intiugind Bank Ltg. Enulty Q104
9.58% Power Fin Covp. Eid. NCD (WD 0109872021 Okt 0.05%|
Irml 35.58%)
2 Cthars Jrotat 84.72%!
teunrl Tota] 4901, 5% |
1)) Industry wise diselasurs of Investmgnts with Exposura of 10% and abave segregated at serip lave|
For the year ended March 31, 2020
Fund Kame : Debe Fund
SFIK Code : ULIFO0400/M7/0BINDEETFUND13S
{% In 000}
) ; Securiy Inveshma Percantage ¢
5.Mo Industry Seckor Investmant- _ Categofy AmGUG Fund
8,864 Rural Eiciifcation Corp: Lid, HOD (WD 22:01/202%] Drabt 111667
8 554 Hosing Dav. Fin Corp. Lid. NG (MO 27REI2029] Cebt 107,073
7.82% Rixal EeWfication Corp. Lid HCD (b0 3 00/3000 Dbt 05.587
.45% HABARD NCEHMD 2H122084) (GO} BERYICED], Dbt 72,434
5. 45% Sundaram Finanen Limibed NOS IMD D1i0272008) Dab da,080
& A IDFC FIRST BANK LIdNGD (ML 13042022) Debt 44759
9.70% Power FinCorp Ltd. NOD (4D ZV030028) Debt a%,133
8:32% Hiousing Dev. Fin. Coip. b, NCDF (WD 041062000) Dbt 43,359
4 45% Sundaraim Finsats Lid HED [0 1904/7024) Dbt 43,085
9% Sirvam Transport Finance Co L. (LD 26000/2025) Diaki ‘a2
6.10% India Infraciebt Lid. HCD {MD 2THZR025) Dabit A
* Financiat Atid krrance Actitisy 6.26% IDFES tra Findsice L1d, NGO (MD 2005/2022] ] 31,207
#:285% IOFE Infra Finance LId. HCD (MO121002031) Deti 0,954
B.25% LAT Frants Lid, NGD (MU 277062021} Dabi- 30,751
$:45% LIC Housing Fin. Lid, NCO MD 30:01/2:22) Detl 20516
6.15% Bafaj Funance Etd. MED (M3 22002027) Dt 26,404
8.60% Rural Elactification Com. Lid, KTD GOI & apeed | M 090372028) Dbl f= R
§ O0% Pawer Fin Coep. LEE HOE (UMD 11/0342025) Datt RIAGT
7.90% Housing Qe Fin, £0mp. Lid. NGO (MO 24/08/3028) Dent 0,855
B 61% Powee Fin Gorp. L. HCO {MD 29/0672021) Debi 10,405
B.01% LAT Infra Dbt Fund £.1d, NGE (MD DAGE/2022] Degl. 10,377
F.70% Tz dnlradebt Lid. NGO (MO J0T8/R242Z) Dt 10,345
fa seo% Power Fin arp. L. HED (U0 614820215 Debl 7280
Notal Q33,567
2 Otherx Yatal ¥,720.815
it 2 o
Grand Total 2644365
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£)¥ Industry wite disch of inveshments' with

For the year ended March 31, 2020
Fund Hame : Equity Fund
SFIN Code : LALIFODL18 06/ 0BEQ LITYFUNDLAG

T of 10% and above Segregatad ak scrip level

5.No Industry Sactor f-l.niresl:-nent ggg;uﬁry;
Ketak Banking ETF Equity
IS Btk Lt Eduity
HDFE Bank Lid Equity:
Refinga ETF Bk SeES Equity
: Findncial And Inswance Abiwities Housing Bavelnpmant Finanse Corpetapan Lid Equity-
. ’ Kotak Mahedrs Bank Lt Equity.
Aake Bark Equity
Eaya) Finance L4 Enuity
M Fimunia) Services Linfed Equiy
IMahidiar & Wahindra Financial Soriices Lid Equiy
Total
Inlosys Lid Equty
; : N HCL Tactnalogies Lid Equily
2 Campoter progsamming, concuianey 3nd reled sctivies Tais Cnmubar'u:_y Eapews L Equky
|Mindtiee Lid Enulty
Total
B |Dtheu Total
Gitand Totzl
(P industry wise distiosure of Investmeits with Exposure of 105 and abova segregated at scrip level
For the year ended March 31, 2020
Fund Hame : Growth Fund
SFIN Cpde : ULIFO0216/05/08GROWTHFUND136 -
{ ¥ In "00CH
.No Industry Sectoyr Hwastmeny ,m" ren Funit
21252 B ank Lid Exity T.44%|
HOFS Bonk Ltd’ Euity 4.52%
Katak Banking ETF Equify AT
Fewanee ETF Bask BoEB Equity a3
{Huining Davalapment Finance Corporatin L1d Equity AT
Aas Bank Esquity 1,000
) Kotk Mahindra Sank Lid Equity 1239,
1 Flhznciat And Insuianes Actatins 8,004 Feveer FinSorp. Lig. NEDMD 100342628) Debt 1.16%
B.70% £ ual Erectricatinn Corp. Lid. NCD [MD. 14114220245 Debt 0.68%
B.18% Power Fir Corp. Ltd NG (MO 15042021) Clabad 0.8
Sitate Bark of ds.” Equry OB
Baja; Finance' L1 Equity .70
£,5¥% indis | bt Lid. NGD (MDY 206r2026) Dbt 0.46%
& 70% Paower Fin Corp, Lid. NC D (D 4052050 Dbt 0.21%]
Blaja) Finsarv2id Eity 0.12%|
Tesad a1.:41r.|
e e—
Infosys Lid Equty .14%|
2 < t and relmed meiies |19 _Gn_llulﬂn:" Semvces Lud. E_ﬂrm‘ 2 SE%
HGL Tachnafegies [Lid Equiy 1.04%
Iumg._n’ o hware Tachhoigien Lig _Equay 929%
Total 10.54%
3 Othera Total 5, 22%]
Grand Totas $001. 0%
U} industry wise disclosure of investaments with Expasure of 10%.and above segregatad at sortp lavel
For the year ended March 31, 2030
Fund Nirme : Liguid Fund .
SFIN Code . LLIFGOS L4/07/0BLQUIDFUNDIE
£ € In "0
- - Secuilty Pyrcantage
S.Na Industyy Sector Investmant Category “‘Eun 4
TP LG Housing i Lid. MOD [T 208050 Dubt S08%
Bxja] Finance Lid £ (106 S80S0 Dt 490%
T:BA3E% Kotak Matride Pimme N IMD - 580 12627) Daiit AT
7.41% Hausing Dav. Fin. Corp. Lt NGO IMD 171 172020 Dat. 2a41%
6.89% Raral Ekcrificaen Gomparatian Ltd NCD {MD 31112/2020} Dbt 2410
B.51% Hausing Dev. Fin. Conp. Lid, HGD [MD 157072020} Datit: A41%
2,253 IDFCEIRET BANK Lid. HCD.{MO 11042020 Debt 2.30%|
1 Finnncial An inmerance Acinibes 8.20% P iwaer Fin Carp. Lid. HED {MD 14082020} Dbl LELL
7 8% Power B Corp. Ld. 1D {140 17408420010} Oebt £.70%
8.76% P owar Fin Corp. Lid. NED (WD 1408/2020) Tabt: LO0%
A0I% Urion Bank ot ke FO MWD 151 12020) Dant na7%|
5160% Unior: Blank of Tdka £ {ME 08r1 /20251 Debt 2A07%
5808 tinion Barh ot indes FD {MD T3 1/2020) Dabd 0.57%)
5.6% Linian Biank of inita £ {MO 141 12020) Detf o
ie.suﬁ Union Bank of inda FO (D 164 12020y Dkt 0:35%
Tetal 368
2 Others Totat© £3.15%
(Grand Talal 108.00%




1B Industry wize disch of Ir with sure of 113 and above segregated at scrip lavet
For the year ended Mareh 31, 2020
Fund Name ; Equity-il Fund )
SFIN Code : ULIFOOBOTHI1/10EQUTTIIFNDL36

P (¥ In '00C
curity F o
S.No Industsy Sector Investment c‘ﬁ'l‘."f Fund
IGICH Bank 1 td Equity £.05%)
Kotak Hanking ETF Equity So7%
HOFC Bk Lid Equity 413%
Housing Oevelopment Finence Corparttion Lid Equity 2R
1 FinancE A Insuiance Aot fRefanc ETF Bagh BoES Eauty 250%
Aain Bank Exutty L
iotah Mahingra Sank Lid Equty Z0%
Stalw Bank of nda Eauity 1.08%
Equity 0.05%
Saquity 0.04%
I1.25W]
Squity -
. ) HL Technolngias Lid Equey
2 Compuier Programming, camruiancy Bnd teiated Scttivibea rats Camsutansy sel_'ﬁce! - Equis
Hewpen SoMwars Technowgies i f Eginty
Toiaf_
fHing Lstan Linilever Lt Egity
P | ndustries Lid Egufy
SRF Lt Equity
. By S G odeef Cansemer Praducs Lid Equey
E Marufachure of chemicats aed cheenica | prod s Piabasr Infia L Eauty
Aslan Painty Ltg Raquity
[Fanem Fruarine Internabonal Limited Equity.
Zaiitn Fine §3encesLie Equity
Yotal
LR of coke a sefined pelckeUmt prodocts I_Rdianu!nmhnud' Emuidy
i Hirirdston Petieus Corp Lic Etuky
Tatal
B +M Tats]
LI
Gt Talal
{) Industry wise discinsure of investmants with Exposure of 10% and above segragated at-scrip jevel
For the year anded March 31, 2020
Fed Name : Growth-1| Fund
SAN Code : ULIF30T07/01/10GROWTIIFND136
oo | ¥ "000}
S.No Industry Sector Ilnw stment c,uﬁ Pemantngﬁ':
B 16161 Bank Lid Exiaty 1.50%:
HOFC Eank Lid Equiy &38|
: ETF Bank BeES Equity ARF|
Kntak Brnking ETF- Equity. 2.80%)
Housing Ervuel prvant Finones Torporation Lid Exquity 3 50%]
6.00% P over Fin Sorp. Lid NGO {0 11035028 Oobt ZB%)
Az Bank Enuity 1,668
i Fanancisl And fnsurancs Acthies itk Mahindra Bank Lt Ecuify 1.d6%
Bag} Fimnce Lig =" 0.89%|
Siste Bark of india ) Equity a.884%
8 600 IOFG |afra Financa Ltd NCT MO 25082081 Debt n5E%
&.47% Indla Inigada bt Ltd. NCE (MD 2304/2026} Dbt 0.2e%
B.61% Foner Fin Copp. 110, NGO D 20/08.2021) Debt 0.23%)
Baj] Finsary Ly Enuity Al
hunﬁ Powrst Fin Corp. L. NGO (413 14/052030) Labe 0194
[Total n‘ﬂn&i
WensyeLid Equity &.75%:
;. _ S Tata Carndaney Sermces Lrd Equity 2.56%:
2 Compuler programming, consultancy and fekaivd actviies HEL Tochnaingasl.u Euny- 152w
Mevgen Saftware Technakogies Lfd Equry . 379
[Tatat [T¥EN
2 (= ) | Tolal 5T.05%|
N i Srand Totl 100 LT
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(]} Industry wise d|gci of with Exp of 10% and above segregated st scrip tevel
For the year ended Merech 31, 2020
Fund Neme : Balanced-il Fund
SFIN Code : ULIFDOADT/L/BRLNCDIIFND116
[ 710 '0G0;
: : SeCay. Investmenk Percentage Ml
SN0 industry Sector nvestmenk Category. Amount Fund
1Rt Bk L Enuity 139,044 533%
£.006 Power Fn oy Ld. MOD (MC 19/0302a28) patt “131,088| . 5.03%
HOFC Rank it Equity 120,420 AT
Kuitak Mabingira 8 ank 14 Equity €0,200] 2.91%
0.24% LK Nawsing Fin. Lid NGD (4D 3010972024} Dakz 56369 FAEN
Hausing Devebiprany Finance Eorparatian Lt Equity 48,209 185%
B18% Powar Fin'Gor. Lid. NCD (MO 15A4/202%) Dot 20,983 1.18%
Py Sank Eryuity 0,808 1,15%:
BL51% India tirgdebt Lt MUL (MID.OS/0S2008) Bt 27.507| 1.04%
5,75% Rumi Elwctieaton Sorp, Lid HED (40 11111720211 Bkt 25,203 £.97%)
1 Fhuaheist fnd insurancs Actidtios Stete Benx o India Eeuy 2600 ot
: : 5% Sheiram Transgod Finance C¢, Lid, (WD 230372026} -Dhebt 20,7 D.A0%)
£.345% (DFC Inra Fiante Lid, NGO (MD 2/ 10202 Tebl 2082 D.75%
BLE1% Fower Fin Gaip 104, N[:D{NDz!-bﬂ:zOﬂl] ‘Do . 18, B FE%
845% LicY Hoasing Fin, a0, NED (0D 3000012022} et 15,842 DET|
B aja Fimance 11 Equity 13,74 DEXH|
8.38% Fawer Fin Goop. Ltd NCDY{MD B1/05,2021) Dett 12,480 XL
BB8% I & FS L0 NGT (MD 250772025 Ceht 11.250 DAM
B15% Bajaj Finance Ltd. HCD (MD 2200027} Diebt 10,562
B57% India Inkadett L. NGO {MD 23/0672026) Dot 5524
Biafaj Finsare Lid ’ Evpuity 5.2
|indusind Bank iy Equity 35
Total 844
F] Others Tostak 1,771 513
_ L=
Grand Fotal 24805
(i} Industry wise disclosure of tnvastments with Exposure of 10% and above ségregated at scrip leval
For the yaar anded March 3L, 2020
Fund Hame : Batancad Fius Fund
SFIN Code : UUIFO1013/09/10BLNCDPLFHD13S
T 1% In "0001
: Ll Invast ﬂ F ge o
.o Anduatry Sactor Investmant Categary Amou Fund
[T Equity- 878430 4749
HOFC Bark Lt Equity LR 446%)
Kotay Makindea Bank Ltd Enquity 494,604 2.5E%)
Housny D evelopmen Find neg Corpotation |1 Enuity 308,757 2.08%)
637% Rual Ecirficaton Cord EHL HGD (MO 07nraone) Beni 7,612 1.42%)
0 34% LIG Hausing Fin E4d, NCD (MO 3000202405 Diabi 210,401 1,05
Aotk Biack Equty 206,683 107%
.00 Powr Fin Comp. LA NCTH MO 11/082028) Dbl 148597 1%
State Bank ot indk Eruy: 185,192 0.95%
9.H¥W FUblnrion breffa Cradit Company Lid. NCD (MD 08mDScm28) Daht 185,703 088%
9% SFeram Transpart France Ca,Ltd (WD TA0372028) Dbt 162,817 LETY
B.70% L1¢ Hausing Flnanca L1d, (MO 23-03-2028} Dbl Y-l 0L84%
B.385% IDFG il Findnce Lid. NCD [MDL2HNGT2H Dalrd 138,316 o7%
8.55% Hiousing Dev. Fit. © anp, Ltd, NGO L 272028y Dot 138,758 0T%
9.94% Fower Fn Catp, Lid HCE (MO 2500320085 Dett 140,706 a5
BB LIC Haiating Fin L1, NG { M0 2504r2023) Datd 1DF.428 DE5%
7.80% LI Hosming Fin Lid. NETZ WD M) Dt 054
F.40° LIG Howsing Fn Lt. NED WD 030500723} Dot 0.53%;
1 Financial Aird nguranee Aol Bajaj Financs L1d Equity [t
B 51% Indua Infradeb! L, HCD {MD OSI0S200%) Dabt 0.48%!
8.45% Bajaf Finance L1t NGB (MO 28m6/2627) Dakk 6.38%|
7.50% Houng Uey. fin. Corp. Lid. NCD [MD 24/0802026) abl 3%
9885 1, & F2Ltd, NCD M D 25075021 [ ©.39%|
2.50% Rual Elecrnnaton Corp. Lid, NG D OG04 Servena (MO B0 Oabt 0.22%|
6.3% L&T Wndra Dbt Find Lid, MCD (MD 250R20S5) Okt 223%
8:60%DEC Intra Fmancs Lid, NCID {MD 2570812021), Davt D21%|
5.75% Rural Elackitication Corp, Lid. NCD [MD 1171 12021) Dakt bAD
Hagej Fnsere Ld Evuty 0.18%
2.01% LLT Wha Dabt Fund 115, NGD {MD 080620223 Dabt Q1%
B.10% Wi Inkadest L4, NGO (0D 37 2/2038) Dbt 0155
9:30% Powier Fin Corp. Lid. NCD (MD 010812027 Dubt ©.15%:
7.75% I intradebt Ui, NCD (WD 3A0472002) . Debt 0,154
Ind uxlred B2k Lid Enquily 0.12%
8.57% finiea et it Lt NED gD 2M0B12026) Tebt 0.11%|
9.51% Pouioy Fin Gorp. L1 HGD (M 2061620211 Dubt 0.05%)
8.32% Howsing Dav, Fin, Cang. LI, HED (w 04082009y Dl 0.08%)
£.95% Housing Daw. Fin. Corp. 149 HED (W0 1541052020 Dbt 2,63 2.01%4)
Tatal 29.97%
2 Orthers ‘l_'E-ql e 0.4
|I!r¢'r|linhI ADIN12TH H. DO,
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U} Industry wise disciosure of mvestmants with Exposure of 10% and above segregaimd at scrip lyvel
Far the yeay ended March 21, 2020

Fund Name : Grawth PRus Fund )

SFIN Coda : ULIFGDS13 051 GGROWTPLFND 136

; : Setirity tnveatma
5.No Endustry Sector Investment Catmgory Amaoin!
116 Bank Lid Equty 205,043
HDFG Bank Ltd Eaquity. 16T, R
Retak Barking £TF Equity 138,289
Relznm ETF Bank GeES Equity 127 451
(Houging Drevelopment Fifsnce Carponstion kG Equity 125208
Axea Bank Equity. §B,244
Fuotak Mahindes Bank i td Equity 40,334
Bjaj Finance Li Enquity 3,811
. X 5804 IDFC nfra Finonca Lin. HCO (MK Tamaizod ) Diwirt 25804
1 ‘Finanant And insurence hetfioo Gtate ok of fndia ) Bty 25,508
9 4% LIG, Housing Fin. L. NC) (WD 300024} Dbt 2047
900 Power Fin Coep, LIS, NCD (MU 11/02/2028} Db’ 1.508
. LT Enfra Eeit Fund Lid. NGO (MD 25008720231 Debl 10,037
B0} FingervLtd ’ Equity 10183
8 01% LET inf3 Dabt FundLid, NGO (MD 08062022] Dbl 7,783
E.5T% Inakia infradebt Lid. NCD (MD 2/06/2006) Dett 5,324
9.75% Rursl £k iification Carp, Ld, NGB {MD 11122021] Dbt 4,216
BT0% LIC Housitg Finance Lig MO 23403.2025) Datt 2307
B.61% Powar Fin Corp. Lt NCO (D 2emeraoas) Detit 208
1,094,920
2 Sty Torat 2,353,724
JGrand Fotal 1,853,845
1} Industry wise disclosure of Investments with Exposure of 10%. and above =egregated at acrip [evel
Far the year sanded March 2), 2020
Fund Mame ' Debt Flis Fund
SFIN Code * ULIFCMVI15/06/L0DERTP LFUINDL26
{¥ In 00O}
- - - ~Baculty Y B "
S.No Industry Sector Investment Catlgory
T.92% Rural Emﬁmnn(}nrp Ld. NCD UMD 30/05/7030) Dd:r
T.46% NABARE HEEY [MD-27/12/2034) [GO) BERINGED) Pebt,
B 15% Bajtj Fnance tid. NCD {MD 220672027 Dbt
B.55% Hooeing Dev. Fin, Corp. Lir, NCD {MD 2712000} Delnt
5% Shviram Tiansport Finance Ca. LI, .| WD 280032028y Dbt
2.80% Rural Electificabon Gorp. L. HCD (WD 2240112029 Debt ;
8,65% Power FinCorp. Lid, NGO (M0 28/12/2024). Dbt 2GI%
£.07% LAT Infra Daft Fund Lbs. WD (M0 oR0Rr2ia3) Daat 1A
7. 75% Inda infacubt Lid. MO |MT 3000/5022] Dwhl 1.87%]
| ﬂssmramWanspun Finance Co. Lid. NCIF (4D 1200742021 ] Dabt 1.67%
8 B0% IDFC Intea Firance Lid, NCD {MD-2508/2021) Dt 1.40%
B.25% IDFC hira Finange Lid. NCD (MD Z4052022) Dot 1.52%
.00% Power Fn Corp. Ltd: HED (4D 111037720285 Dert 1L31%
5.25% I.&T Fnanca L. NCE (M 202021 (11} 1.2M0%
8.56% Rural Ela crdicaten Carporaban L MCD (MD 29131/2028) Detd £.16%
I Financlat And frgardce ACHIDes BASY, Sundaram FinanceLig, HED (MD-15012020) Detr’ tA7%
: B.67% Indsa Infindet Lid, NG (D T304/20085} Dazt, 1L16%
BAO% [DFC FIRST BANK Lid NGO WD 13042 0122) Dest i.03%
8.15% Ketak Infractructure Dabil Fund LS. {0 2R06r2024) Dakt 058%,
8. 46% Bundaran Finance Cindted NCD [MD 24/020058) Dbt COr%:
B.O% 121G Home Financa Ltd NGE {psnzeiza trant ooe%
8052% Fullithrs indzs Creatt Company L. HEE D B008/2081} fal1- 3 0oz
7-29% Can FIn Homes Ly NGO (MU 8IS2022) Tubt 0.53%
B:50% Ruial Etnchrilakon Corp. Lid: ME D 6501 Bervicad IMT 0810342025) bt LTS
6 10% Ingl iniraatt Lie N GO (MDD 201 22026 Dabi a7e%
BESY% WEFE Finencial Bervors Lid. NCTH D 0ar2a001] Dzbt Q58%,|
A51% Wetia Imicte b LY. HOD (M DEAOS/2026| Rakt 0.80%
7.80% Hotamg Ded. Fin Corp. Ui NCD (D LAI0G) Dett 0.5
6.18% Pwrer Fin Catp, Lig: NGO (MD 160472021 Cebt o450
5.45% L1C Housiny Fin, Ld MCD (MD 3040172023} Dbt 0104
8.365% {0FG infra Finamce Lbd, NCD (MO 2H02021) Diabt 9.00%|
9.81% Power Fin Corp Eid. NGO (MD 200520211 Duit 0.62%
Tatal 3T
2 Uthers Tatal .
[rand Totet 254, (Y|
{0} Industry wise dlsciosure of investmants with Exposuee of 10% and above segregated at scrip level
For the year anded March 31, 2020
Fund Kame : NAV Gusrsntee Fund
SFIN Code : LLIFD12 1504/ 11HAVGFUNDE1IS
[ ¥ in 000}
P . Security investment] Parcentage of]
5.No Industry Sector |1nw stment Category " Amount " Fund
1 [Qitara Yota A.577.350) 400.06%
: |Grand Total 1garase] 100,64%

28




0} Industry wise disclosuee of invastments with Exposure of 10% and ahove segregated at sciip lavel

For the year ended Mareh 31, 2030
Fund Name-: Discontinued Bolicy Fund
SFHH Code : ULIFD1319/08/11POLDISCEND 136

(€in '000)
S.Ho Industry Sector |avestmank g:;'gﬁ. pioid Mmﬁn o
1 OtharE - Tokal B #2571 [
Gratid Tl 8 49 AT 10000
() Industry wise discl: of lve ts withi Exg of L% and above segregated at scrip javel
For the year ander March 31, 2030
Fund Name : Pansion Growth Fund
SFIN Coda : ULIFD1405/1 1/15FENSGROFNRLIE
L€ in '000)
| Securiry ¥ 0
E.No Industry Sector Investrmant Categary Amount Find
HOFE Bank L1d Equiy 12841 5.22%
IGICH Bank Lid . Equiry 12,092 2.80%
8.759 Rurad Bl el Ghep, (13 NG (NI 110 12021 Disst §.483) 2%,
Hougitg Cevek Fmance Crtporaion fig Equity T422| 1.73%;
Ketak Mahindra 8ank Lta ’ Edquity 5,204 1.21%;
o 8.48% Povies Fin Corp, Lid NED (MD 150472021} Dabt 4,120 o.50%
1 Fanest And Insesnes Achities Aais Bank . Ecpity 3.384) 0.78%
5:45% LYC Houting Fin. L. HED {MD 30012022} bkt 3,163 074%
B1ale Bank of Indi Expuity 213 7%,
Bamj Finanes Ltd Equity
tncusid Bank did Equity
Bajm Finsere Lid Fnulty
G halamantalarn krestmen and Fﬁme'cumpang Limaed _Equty
— Tutad
2 Others Total
[Erand Totat
(i} Induestry wise disch of with of 10% and aboie segragated at scrip level
For the year ended March 32, 2020 ’
Fund pame 7 indls Multl-Cap Equtty Fund
SFIN Code.: ULIFGlElﬁlDWlEIMCAFEQFNDlBG .
[T In 0G0}
S.He Indusiry Ssctor Investment. cage ;‘;’;?; Pumenu%:n_d
ICICR Bark Lid Equity TN
Haak Bahking ETF Edjuity A%
* |HOFC BB L1a Fquity ATI%
Housing Creislep Finance: raton bt Equety 1%
Retance E7F Baik 9L S Equiy 231%
1 Financial And Inserance Ackiles Kalak ahindra Bank Lt Equty. 16a%
Auis Bank, Equity 1.40%
1aie Bank of i Evxjutity- 1.02%
Bt Finarés i’ Equity L0TH
Bl Fincarv Lty Enquity 0.42%
JCIC| Lombard Genaral Insurance Campany Lig gty B.10%
tota. ze.uui
nfoeye Lid Equity .5 BE|
2 Gampuler programiming, Zoisuiancy aad rldlad Seivies H;:é:‘mﬂ;‘;‘:q.m ” 2::5 §$
[Nﬂn Sofiwara Technalogies Lid Equiy- o
Tokal 11_34%]
3 [Othar [Tetal 58.72%
el Testal 100,00
(3 Industry wise dlscie Bfi ts with Expe of 10% antl above sagregated at scrlp level
Eof the year ended March 31, 2020
Fund Name : Penslon Discontinuad Paliey Fund
SFIN Cade : ULIFD1705/11/1 5SPENSDMSFND] 36
{ e In '000)
SHo industry Sector I:msmm c 'cum‘f inv Em,.,:q Perce o
[ Gihers Trotal FTXIN A00.60%]
— ] Oeand Tota 111 100.00%
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U} Industry wise.dlsclsura of Investments with Exparure of 18% and above segregated.ot scrip leve
For the year ended March 31, 2020

Funi Name ; Emarping Leaders Equlity Fund

SFIH Cade : ULIFO2030/12/1 TEMLEREOFN D11

1 T In "000)
; dus ~Tacurlty fnvestmwnt] Percentaga of]
S.Na Industry Sackor Inwestment El‘ﬁﬂ'ﬂw Amount] ?:SM
Fieclaral Bank Ltd - Enqity E=4IT 237
Wttiost Finance Lic Equity 12315 291%|
Keriak Banking EYF Equity 47,393 2.78%)
Mehindra & Mafmdns Finan:ial Services Ui Equity 13,244 2.0
Max Flriansial § ervices Limiad Equity 13,187 208%
Chiolmandiam lmasimiant and Financa Company Limied Edguity 11,78 1E87%
RBL Bank Ld Equnty 10,145 181
1 Financlal And Inaurapei st ies Axn EBank Equty o4 1.28%)
ICKS 1 Bank Ltd Equity 7 1.22%)
ALY Sk Finance Bank Liftikad Exuiy 7,891 1729

LIS Housing Financs { td Eaty

Murappwam Finnae Lig "Equiy

Stala Bark of Indes ‘Equiy

[CHCELombard Genaal Insurance Company Lid Equy

IE! L rean Blank Ed Equitty

Total .

| -2 Obherg Tota
I Srand Total

Note : As per IACANTnrest merd) Regulations, 2016, Policyhoiders Unclaimed Menies Fund (SFIN - ULIFDL901/04/16UNCLAIMENDL35) is shown as part of Current Assets in the Balancs
Sheet, hence not considered for above disciosure.

100




10T

M N N N N I i ROYITY TRINIETS ] WWeUILISROD [2o0 oIS Entas 13m0 Aog]  DF
TN TN N AN 11} TIN. N PIOUE J0 Uotssitowiey usagedwa)]| 6
UN TN T N, a1y I TN gjput jo peog abueyndg pue sspuasas] g
) LenesuadG Bupnpxa. NG WALRRas
L) TN M R[] V] N ] wie|3-bulpniau) Iaiet AU 304 [RUNGIL fUNGY Aue Ag-papieme A)euad £
. E10Z/956T "120 sAnediug] Japun AJuony Auel
N TN TN N ] TN "N Jo sifeyy aesodio] Jo awedan /ATHITIN Sojuedwor o ensiBay| 5
Y34 Sepur Ajrioipny
N iy N 1N I N N Aus Jo jeunqu | jAuouiny Bugedpnlpy /Eiopang walssmwg] ¢
1IN Bl ng N N N N sapuowpny xa el fuyl v
N TN T TN TIN N TiN sanueEny xeLawmu|
N N I TN M M TN sapnoyIny xe) saes / gsal ¢
i 2L ke N TN TN N EPY] j0 SLouyny JSdo@asa pue ADJRINGaY Bauesnsy) 1
,.Bh“””uam_uﬁ g | PeEdfvewas | popiewy Aueuay ;o FESVRM | oeg tieuss | pepemy deuag .
JesueiduIon-iaN Kgpoyiny oN S
{unoLry) . {unousy)
L QZ0Z."TE UIRp Papud Jeak oyy o4 1207 '1€ UdJel papus Jeadk auj.iod
noo. 2] T
SBfjEuRg pUR 58Ul wo SINEOPSIT
T EITEY

TZOT “TE UMey papue Makau) Jo} 9T NP O3 SEINXBUUY
payer] Auedwios SIUBINSU| 37 F2J0WALICT ja Jueg {RJURLD JESH eIgues




Canara HSBC Orlgntal Bank of C & Lifn || « Company Limited
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the. yoar ended March 31, 2021

Controlled fund
xX'oom
For the year ended March]| For the year &nded]
5 :’ Pariculaes 312021 March 31, 2020
Individual Assurarnice 26,022,594 18,202,336
Giaup Assurance, 14,557,128 ‘11,306,825
Group Penslon 8,739,330 4,112,678
Indvidisal Annutiy 6580783 2,485,328
{mndividual Heakh 45,130 37,698
|Individuai Assurance 116,766,245 81,440,110
Individat Pension, ‘1,160,596 937,955
o L1 L ] L
Individual Assurance .15,601,588 15,647,202
Panslon - -
Groug Assurance 295,261 400,586
Grup Penslon 87,205 2,902,604
Funis for Future Approp rlatlons 5,406,725 2,401,080
Totl {A) 205,272,674 143,775,011
1Paiu up Capital 9,500,000 9,500,000
Reserves & Surpluses. 1,301,273 2,355,083
Falr Value Change [57.608) 34,330
Tatst (B) 12,743,577 11,889,413
Mise, expenses not written off - -
Credit ¢ IDehitl oM PaL Afe, - -
Total (S < -
Tatal shareholders’ funds {B+5) 13,743,577 11,889,413
Cantrullad Fund ﬂuhl_{hi—ﬂ-}-ﬁ_}} 213,016,25_1 155,565,224
2 |Reconcilstion of the Controlied Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account )
Gpealng Balance ot Conkrviled Fund 5566520 ¥50.B¥3 568
Add: inflow
Income
Premium income 51,180,297 39,410,335
Less: Reinsurance ceded {896,153} (540,519
Nk Pre mium 50,264,134 38,887,705
{Investment inconie 41,100,913 {#151,279)
Other intome 22,062 | T8EAL
Funds transderred from Shareholdars' Arcaunts 1,822,502 965,008
Tatal Income 248,874,855 181,653,247
less: Oitgd _
(I} Benetits paid {Het) 2(},536_.662 17,316,978
[ii§ Interim.& Termalna Bonus Pald 46,040 17668
filty Change in yaluadan af Llabiliey 58,491,526 3,168,452
{iv) Commission 2,936,483 2,245,352
(v} Cperating Expenses %,B75 66D 5,250,696
1vi} 5T receviered an UUP charges 574,248 371,500
{2} Provigion for Doubtful debts 196 S1t
[t} Bad debis written off- S04 -
ic) Praviskari for Non Standard Asset. - 187,500
otul Outga 88,466,319 28,668,657
Surplus of the Polleyholders' Fund .
Less: ransterred t5 Shareholders' Account L737975 1,549,679
ek Flow In Folfcyhokders' account 158,670,561 151,434,810
[Add: Net Income In Shareholders' Fund PG 100 1,050,875
[Wet in Bow 7 Quttiow
Add:.change I vafiiation Lisbilities 58,491,526 3168452,
Add: increase in Paid up Capital - s
Fal Yalue Change (92,026) 11,086
Closing Bafance of Cantrodied Fund 218,016,353 135,685,224
A5 Fer Balince Sheet A1B.016,251 155 665,224
GIFecence, if any - B -
31 [pecondliation with Sharehoiders' and Pollcyhekders: Fund
3.1  |Eellcybplders’ Fyads
11 Fupidyg « nab-FAR, NGM-PAR and Varable
Opening Bilance of the Pollcyheliters' fund 56,996,357 44.57E,827
Add:- SUrpius of the Revenue Accaunt ) .
AfD: change Tn valuation Liabilitles 22,933,751 14,417,536
Tokal B1,930.108 58,955 35T
As par Balance Sheet B1,930,108 58,998,357
Diiterence, if any - -
3,12 |Pelicyhuiders” Funds - Linked .
Cpening Balance af the Policyhalders’ Fupd 82,178,065 93,627,143
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change In valubtion Liabiitles 35,557,776 {11.245.0783
Tatas, 117,935,841 82,378,065
#s per Balance Sheet 117,835,841 82,378,065
Differende, tany _ -
3.1.3 |Fumdc for Future Appropriations
(Dpening Balance of Funds for Future Approplatians, 2,401,389 1,840,147
it / |Less];. Meprment during the year 3,005,338 561,242,
Clasing Balance of Funds fgr Future Agpropriatons 5,406,735 :2,401,38%
4s per Balance Sheet 5A406,72% 2,407,289
Ditference, it any - -
32 |shamhokters Fupas
[Opefing Balance of Shareholders” Fund 11,800,413 ‘EG.B2T.452
Add: net [ncome of Shareholders’ account {P&L] 46,1940 1,050,875
Add: Infusion of Capital - -
#air Yatue Changs {92,026} 11,086
Clusing Balance of. the Shareholders' fund 12,743,577 13,689,813
As per Balance Sheet 12,743,577 1L.8589.413
Dirferanca, if any - -
102
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Ganars HSBC Ordental Bank of Commerce Life Insuranca Gompany Limited
Annexures to Schadula 16 for the year ended March 31, 2021

Details of Unclaimed Amount and tnvestment Income

Annexure 9 (B)

[2'000}
For the year ended For the year ended

Particufars Warch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

- Policy Dues fncome Accrued Fallcy Dues Income Accrued
Cpening Batance. 83,918 5,554 119,102 8535 |
Add: Amounttransterred to Unclaimed Fund A13,152 - 434,791 -
Add; Cheques issued out of the unclaimed amount bur not encashed by the - - - -
pelicyholders {Te ba'Included- only wheri cheques are ctale)
Add: Investmént income on Unclaimed Fund. - 6,283 - 8,832
Less: Amount of ¢iaims.paid during the year 450,967 5,344 468,975 11,773
Less: Amount Eransferred to SCWF {net of claims paid in respect of amounts - - - -
transferred earlier}
Clesing Balance of Unclalmed AmoUnt Fund 77,108 5.533 84,918 5 i |
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Capare HSEC Oriental Bank of Commerce Life Insurance Company Limlted
Annexures to Schedule 16 for the year ended March 31, 2021

. Annexure 10

Disclosures relating to fund for discontinued policles
{€000)
For the yeer ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Sub-total Tital Sub-total ‘Total

bFl.rnﬂ for Discantlnues Pollclas
Opening Balance of Funds for Discontinwed Policiss 6,515,082 ) 5,485,063
Add: Fund of policies discontinued during the year 5,347,808 3,921,380
Less:. Fund of policies revived during the year 2,345,070 1,285,585
Add: Net Incomey Gains an investment of the Fund 368,412 439,436
Less; Fund Managameant Charges levied 42,547 37,665
Less. Amount refunded to policyhoiders during thie year 3,523,053 106,200 2,010,647 1,026,919
Cinsing Balante of Fund for Discontinued Poiicies 6,622,182 6,515,982
Other disdosures
Wumber of policies discontinued during the year 11,622 13,404.
Percentane of discontinued policies to total palicies [product-wise) during the yéar
[refer nate below)
UL Draam Smart Plan. 0.00% 0.01%
UL Braany Srnart. Plan - Nevs 0.00%: 1.08%
UL Future Smart Plan ) 0.00%: 0.00%
UL Future Smart Man - Naw 0.43% 3.85%
UL Grow Smart Plan 0.00%, 0.00%
UL Grow Smart Plan - dew 0.74% 1.46%
UL Insure-Smark Plan 0.09% 0.00%
UL Insure Smart Plan - New 1.94% 3.18%
UL Insure Smart Plan-Revised 0.00% 0.00%
UL Smart Lifeiang Plan C 7% 32.51%
UL Srhart Goals Plan 10.84% 13.13%:
UL Smart Future Plan 9.31% 14.71%
UL Bhubh Labh 0.00% 0.00%
UL Secire Bligvishya 21.00% 9.42%
UL Piatinuem Plus plan 15.91% B,64%,
UL Investshietd Plan 53.95% 33,33%
UL, Invest 4G 37 30% 41.54%
UL Tikanlur Ples ptan 14.85% 2.56%|
Ul Invest AG - Revised 8.19% 2.15%
UL Titanium Plus plan.- Revised 6.22%| 0.11%
UL Smarr One Pay - Revised S0 12% G.11%
UL fiew Investad Plan 0.71% NA,
UL Insure Smart Mlan -Revised 7.00% NA/
UL Smart Futiire Plan - Revised 8.08% NA|
1. Smart Goals Flan - Revised 7.87% NaJ
it Secure Bha\iish}_da - Revised 11.44% NAJ
Number of policies revived during the year 1,208 1.347
Percentaqe of policies crevived {to discantinued policies} during the yiuar 10.30% 10.05%
Charges imposed on account. of discontinued pdlicies 28,106 25,442
Charges readjusted ori account of ravival of policies Lgld 2,034

Note ; Total policies has baen takan -as Inferced policies as on last- day of the financial year
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